
           

City Council and Successor Agency
to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency Agenda

Tuesday, October 2, 2018
6:00 p.m. - Closed Session
6:45 p.m. - Study Session

7:00 p.m. - General Session

Glenn Parker, Mayor     Christine Marick, Mayor Pro Tem
Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Council Member Steven Vargas, Council Member

 
This agenda contains a brief general description of each item Council will consider. The City Clerk has on file
copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public
inspection. Contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7756 or view the Agenda and related materials on the
City’s website at  www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 1 Civic Center
Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website
subject to staff’s ability to post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Council
The Council encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation on a
public hearing item when the Mayor calls the item or address other items under Matters from the Audience. 
State Law prohibits the City Council from responding to or acting upon matters not listed on this agenda.

The Council encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak,
please keep your remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that
you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire group.
Council rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. PLEASE
SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE COUNCIL IS IN
SESSION. Thank you.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title
II)

Important Notice
The City of Brea shows both live broadcasts and replays of City Council Meetings on Brea Cable Channel 3
and over the Internet at www.cityofbrea.net. Your attendance at this public meeting may result in the recording
and broadcast of your image and/or voice as previously described.

             



CLOSED SESSION
6:00 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

1. Public Comment
 

Closed Session may convene to consider matters of purchase / sale of real property (G. C. §54956.8), pending litigation [G.C.§54956.9(d)(1)], potential litigation [G.C.
§54956.9(d)(2)(3) or (4)], liability claims (G. C. §54961) or personnel items (G.C.§54957.6). Records not available for public inspection.

 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) -
Anticipated Litigation. 
Significant Exposure to Litigation:  1 potential case
Facts and Circumstances:  Orange County Catholic Worker v. Orange County et al. Federal
Court Case

 

3. Conference with Real Property [Negotiator/Negotiators] Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.8.
Property: 57/Lambert Freeway Ramp
City of Brea Negotiator: Bill Gallardo - City Manager; Tony Olmos - Public Works Director; and
Regina Danner - Richard, Watson and Gershon (RWG)
Negotiating Parties: Olen, Delrahim and Chai
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

 

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8
Property:  Brea Museum, 495 S. Brea Boulevard, Brea, CA
City of Brea Negotiators:  Bill Gallardo - City Manager
Negotiating Party:  Brea Historical Society
Under Negotiation:  Price and terms of improvements to real property

 

STUDY SESSION
6:45 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

5. Public Comment
 

6. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
 

REPORT
 

7. Council Member Report
 



GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

8. Pledge of Allegiance: Boy Scout Troop 801
 

9. Invocation: Daniel Mendoza, Celebration OC 
 

10. Presentation: Acceptance of Police Explorer's Van 
 

11. Presentation: Brea Fire - Pinktober 
 

12. Report - Prior Study Session
 

13. Community Announcements
 

14. Matters from the Audience
 

15. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS - This agenda category is for City Council consideration of a wide variety of
topics related to the City's operations. Public comments regarding items in this section should be presented
during " Matters from the Audience."
 

16.   Review of Appointment and Removal Process for Council Appointed Commissioners and
Revised Code of Conduct for City Council - The City Council select one of the drafted
ordinances regarding new procedures for appointment and removal of Council appointed
commissioners; and Council review and approve the revised Code of Conduct for City Council,
which includes the changes to section, “Council Conduct with Commissions, Committees and
Boards”.

 

Attachments
Limited Nominations
Universal Nominations
Revised Code of Conduct 
Redline Code of Conduct 

 

17. 2018 Legislative Briefing – Provided by Townsend Public Affairs (TPA), Inc.
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with



CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with
one motion unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern
regarding Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 

18.   September 18, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve. 
 

Attachments
Draft Minutes 

 

19.   Biennial Pavement Management Plan - Inspection and Update - Approve a Professional
Services Agreement with Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. for Biennial Pavement Management
Plan update not to exceed $31,985.  Funding is provided from the Street Division’s operational
budget.

 

Attachments
2018 PSA - Bucknam
Exhibit A
Exhibit B
COI

 

20.   Brea Civic and Cultural Center Landscape Improvements, CIP #7936 - 1) Authorize plans and
specifications, receive bids, award contract to Senitica Construction in the amount of $ 181,000,
and authorize the Public Works Director or his designee to issue Contract Change Orders up to "a
not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract price.  This project will remove turf and existing
plant material; retrofit existing irrigation systems; install pavers; complete a much needed repair of
water from existing turf leaking into the civic center parking garage; install a footer for an
employee memorial; and install low water-use plant material and mulch.   Metropolitan Water
District is providing a Turf Removal rebate of $59,800 towards the cost of the project, therefore
the net project cost is $121,200. The estimated water savings changing from warm season turf to
low water plant material will save approximately 693,000 gallons of annual water use. There is no
impact to the General Fund.

 

Attachments
Agreement
Proposal
Insurance
Plans
Specifications

 

21.   Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for
Fiscal Year 2017-18 and Approve Multiple Year Carryovers - Adopt Resolution Nos. 2018-055
and 2018-056 appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal Year 2017-18 City Operating and Capital
Improvement Program Budgets and approve Multiple Year Carryovers (more than three years) for
certain uncompleted projects.

 



Attachments
Resolution - City
Resolution - CIP

 

22.   August Outgoing Payment Log and September 17, 20, 21 and 28, 2018 City Check
Registers - Receive and file. 

 

Attachments
August Outgoing Payment Log
09-17-18 City Check Register
09-20-18 City Check Register
09-21-18 City Check Register
09-28-18 City Check Register

 

23.   Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending August 31, 2018 -
Receive and file. 

 

Attachments
ATTACHMENT A

 

CITY/ SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT
 

24.   Budget Adjustments to the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Operating Program Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017-18 - City Council, as Successor Agency:
Adopt Resolution No. SA 2018-06 to adjust the FY 2017-18 Successor Agency to the Brea
Redevelopment Agency Operating Budget.

 

Attachments
Resolution - Successor Agency

 

25.   Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency for Period Ending August 31, 2018 - Receive and file. 

 

Attachments
Attachment A

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

26. City Manager
 

27. City Attorney
 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS



COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

ADJOURNMENT
 



Agenda Item   16. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Review of Appointment and Removal Process for Council Appointed Commissioners
and Revised Code of Conduct for City Council

RECOMMENDATION
City Council to select one of the drafted ordinances regarding new procedures for appointment
and removal of Council appointed commissioners.

Council also to review and approve the revised Code of Conduct for City Council, which includes
the changes to section, “Council Conduct with Commissions, Committees and Boards”.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
In previous meetings, City Council has discussed current procedures for appointment and
removal of Council appointed commissioners. At the 9/4/18 Council Meeting, discussion ensued
regarding amending the procedures for appointment and removal of Planning Commissioners,
specifically. As a result, two drafted versions of ordinances to revise Brea Municipal Code
Chapter 2.16 have been provided: 

Option 1 “Limited Nominations” and Option 2 “Universal Nominations”.

Additionally, at a prior City Council Study Session, Council discussed the difference in process
for removal of a commissioner found in the Code of Conduct for City Council and the Brea
Municipal Code. As a follow-up to this discussion, a draft of the revised section, “Council Conduct
with Commissions, Committees and Boards” in the Code of Conduct for City Council is attached,
along with the redline version. This revision updates the commissioner removal process.

Options for Consideration:
Two options for ordinances to revise Brea Municipal Code Chapter 2.16 were drafted for Council
consideration. Please see the summarized options below, along with the corresponding
attachments: 

Option 1:  “Limited Nominations” – City Council interviews all Planning Commission
applicants. Council approves Planning Commissioner appointments by majority vote
without nominations by individual Council Members. Removal of Planning Commissioners
would be done via majority vote of the Council.  
The appointment procedure of non-Planning Commissioners would remain unchanged.
Removal of non-Planning Commissioners would require a majority vote that must include
the vote of the Council Member who nominated the commissioner. 
 

1.



 
Option 2:  “Universal Nominations” – City Council interviews all Planning Commission
applicants and each Council Member nominates an applicant for appointment. Council
appoints nominated applicants by a majority vote. Removal of Planning Commissioners
would require a majority vote of the Council that must include the vote of the Council
Member who nominated the commissioner.   
The appointment procedure of non-Planning Commissioners would remain unchanged.
Removal of a member of any commission would require a Council majority vote that must
include the vote of the Council Member who nominated the commissioner.

2.

 
Code of Conduct for City Council
Additionally, the revised section, “Council Conduct with Commissions, Committees and Boards”
in the Code of Conduct for City Council regarding the above changes is attached for Council
review and approval. The redline version is also attached.
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Melissa Davis, Management Analyst I

 

Attachments
Limited Nominations 
Universal Nominations 
Revised Code of Conduct 
Redline Code of Conduct 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 1 

ORDINANCE NO. ____  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
REGARDING COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL 
PROCEDURES AND AMENDING THE BREA CITY CODE 

 
 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A.  RECITALS: 
  

(i) The City Council has created the following appointive commissions:  

Cultural Arts Commission; Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission; and 

Planning Commission. 

(ii) The City’s current procedures for commissioner appointment and removal, 

codified at Chapter 2.16 of the Brea City Code, were established in 1992. 

(iii) The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the City’s procedures for 

commissioner appointment and removal. 

B.  ORDINANCE: 

SECTION 1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this Ordinance, are true and 

correct.   

SECTION 2. Chapter 2.16 (Commissions Generally) of Title 2 (Administration and 

Personnel) of Part I (Municipal Code) of the Brea City Code is amended to read as 

follows: 

“CHAPTER 2.16:  COMMISSIONS GENERALLY 

Section 

 2.16.010 Purpose 
 2.16.020 Definitions  
 2.16.030 Application Process 
 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment 
 2.16.050 Prohibition Against Nepotism 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 2 

 2.16.060 Commissioner Removal 
 2.16.070 Terms of Office 
 2.16.080 Vacancies 
  
§ 2.16.010 Purpose. 

The purpose of this chapter shall be to prescribe the procedures by which the 

commissioners of the Planning Commission; Parks, Recreation and Human Services 

Commission; and the Cultural Arts Commission of the city shall be appointed and/or 

removed. 

§ 2.16.020 Definitions. 

For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply: 

Qualifying Applicant. A resident of the city who has completed and timely 

returned the application form to the City Clerk. 

Relative.  A spouse, child, step-child, parent, step-parent, parent-in-law, legal 

guardian, brother, sister, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, step-brother, step-sister, aunt, 

uncle, niece, nephew, grandchild, grandparent, regardless of their place of residence, 

or any other individual related by blood or marriage living within the same household as 

a Council Member nominating or voting on such person’s appointment to a commission. 

§ 2.16.030 Application Process. 

A. Posting and publishing of vacancies.  The City Clerk shall annually post 

and publish notice of present and pending vacancies, including those arising from the 

expiration of a term, on the various commissions in a manner consistent with the 

provisions of Cal. Gov’t Code § 54972 et seq., as amended. 

B. Application.  The applicant shall be required to obtain, complete and 

return to the City Clerk a written application for consideration of appointment to the 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 3 

commission. The City Clerk shall utilize an application form which has been approved 

by the City Council. The applications shall be filed not less than forty-five (45) days 

before the date of the scheduled vacancy; unscheduled vacancies shall be processed 

pursuant to Cal. Gov’t Code § 54974. 

C. Minimum content of application form.  The application form shall, at 

minimum, request that the applicant provide the following information: 

1. Full name. 

2. Address of residence. 

3. Telephone number (daytime). 

4. Commission to which appointment is sought. 

5. Qualifications or experience believed to be relevant to commission 

membership.  

§ 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment. 

A. Planning Commission. 

The following procedure shall govern appointments to the Planning 

Commission. 

1. Qualifying applicants shall be interviewed by the City Council at 

one (1) or more special meetings called for such purpose. 

2. Appointments shall be made upon an affirmative vote of not less 

than three (3) Council Members. 

B. Other Commissions. 

The following procedure shall govern appointments to commissions other 

than the Planning Commission. 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 4 

1. Within ten (10) working days the City Clerk shall obtain dates and 

times at which one (1) or more Council Members may be available to interview the 

qualifying applicants. The City Clerk shall inform, in writing, the qualifying applicants of 

the dates and times the Council Member(s) are available for interviews and further shall 

schedule such appointments as the qualifying applicants may request at times 

consistent with the Council Members availability. Any Council Member shall not be 

required to disclose the specific details of any interview conducted but shall be required 

to confirm to the Council that an interview did or did not occur. 

2. Each Council Member shall nominate for appointment one (1) 

qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be appointed upon an affirmative vote by 

not less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) of which may be the vote of the 

nominating Council Member. An applicant’s nomination which fails to receive at least 

three (3) affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such applicant shall not be 

further considered for membership on the Commission. However, such candidate may 

be considered, subject to the same vote requirements and limitation, for other 

appointive commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member does not 

nominate a qualified applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not appointed, 

within thirty (30) days following the vacancy of such Commissioner‘s seat, the City 

Council as a whole may, by majority vote to the Council, make such appointment. 

§ 2.16.050 Prohibition Against Nepotism. 

No Council Member shall nominate or vote for a relative for membership on any 

commission in the city. 

§ 2.16.060 Commissioner Removal. 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 5 

 

A. Planning Commission.  Any member of the Planning Commission may be 

removed without cause during such commissioner’s term of office upon an affirmative 

vote by not less than three (3) Council Members.   

B. Other Commissions.  Any member of a commission other than the 

Planning Commission may be removed without cause during such commissioner’s term 

of office upon an affirmative by not less than three (3) Council Members, one of which 

must be the Council Member who nominated such commissioner.  

§ 2.16.070 Terms of Office. 

Other than as expressly provided herein, the term of office for each commission 

position shall be four (4) years. The term of office of each commission position shall 

commence on January 1 of the calendar year following the last general municipal 

election prior to the initial appointment of a commissioner to such position and shall 

terminate on December 31 of the third calendar year following. 

§ 2.16.080 Vacancies. 

If a Commission vacancy occurs other than by expiration of a term of office, it 

shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by the procedures provided in this 

chapter. If the vacancy is effected by the removal process specified in this chapter, the 

person so removed may not be appointed to fill the vacancy.” 

SECTION 3. The City Council finds that it can be seen with certainty that there is no 

possibility the adoption of this Ordinance may have a significant effect on the 

environment because it revises procedures for appointments to and removal from City 

commissions.  It is therefore exempt from California Environmental Quality Act review 



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 6 

pursuant to Title 14, Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Code of Regulations.  

SECTION 4. The City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 

sentence, or word of this Ordinance be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 

action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of any preemptive legislation, 

the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, and words of this Ordinance 

shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __  day of _______________, 2018. 

 

  ________________________________ 
      Glenn Parker, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:  _____________________________ 
       Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
 
 

  



[OPTION 1:  LIMITED NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2216563.2 [09/10/18 DRAFT] 7 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Brea held on the __ day of _______________, 2018, and was finally passed at a 

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held on the __ day of 

_______________, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

 

       DATED:  _______________, 2018 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 1 

ORDINANCE NO. ____  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
REGARDING COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL 
PROCEDURES AND AMENDING THE BREA CITY CODE 

 
 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A.  RECITALS: 
  

(i) The City Council has created the following appointive commissions:  

Cultural Arts Commission; Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission; and 

Planning Commission. 

(ii) The City’s current procedures for commissioner appointment and removal, 

codified at Chapter 2.16 of the Brea City Code, were established in 1992. 

(iii) The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the City’s procedures for 

commissioner appointment and removal. 

B.  ORDINANCE: 

SECTION 1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this Ordinance, are true and 

correct.   

SECTION 2. Chapter 2.16 (Commissions Generally) of Title 2 (Administration and 

Personnel) of Part I (Municipal Code) of the Brea City Code is amended to read as 

follows: 

“CHAPTER 2.16:  COMMISSIONS GENERALLY 

Section 

 2.16.010 Purpose 
 2.16.020 Definitions  
 2.16.030 Application Process 
 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment 
 2.16.050 Prohibition Against Nepotism 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 2 

 2.16.060 Commissioner Removal 
 2.16.070 Terms of Office 
 2.16.080 Vacancies 
  
§ 2.16.010 Purpose. 

The purpose of this chapter shall be to prescribe the procedures by which the 

commissioners of the Planning Commission; Parks, Recreation and Human Services 

Commission; and the Cultural Arts Commission of the city shall be appointed and/or 

removed. 

§ 2.16.020 Definitions. 

For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply: 

Qualifying Applicant. A resident of the city who has completed and timely 

returned the application form to the City Clerk. 

Relative.  A spouse, child, step-child, parent, step-parent, parent-in-law, legal 

guardian, brother, sister, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, step-brother, step-sister, aunt, 

uncle, niece, nephew, grandchild, grandparent, regardless of their place of residence, or 

any other individual related by blood or marriage living within the same household as a 

Council Member nominating or voting on such person’s appointment to a commission. 

§ 2.16.030 Application Process. 

A. Posting and publishing of vacancies.  The City Clerk shall annually post and 

publish notice of present and pending vacancies, including those arising from the 

expiration of a term, on the various commissions in a manner consistent with the 

provisions of Cal. Gov’t Code § 54972 et seq., as amended. 

B. Application.  The applicant shall be required to obtain, complete and return 

to the City Clerk a written application for consideration of appointment to the commission. 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 3 

The City Clerk shall utilize an application form which has been approved by the City 

Council. The applications shall be filed not less than forty-five (45) days before the date 

of the scheduled vacancy; unscheduled vacancies shall be processed pursuant to Cal. 

Gov’t Code § 54974. 

C. Minimum content of application form.  The application form shall, at 

minimum, request that the applicant provide the following information: 

1. Full name. 

2. Address of residence. 

3. Telephone number (daytime). 

4. Commission to which appointment is sought. 

5. Qualifications or experience believed to be relevant to commission 

membership.  

§ 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment. 

A. Planning Commission. 

The following procedure shall govern appointments to the Planning 

Commission. 

1. Qualifying applicants shall be interviewed by the City Council at one 

(1) or more special meetings called for such purpose. 

2. Each Council Member shall nominate for appointment one (1) 

qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be appointed upon an affirmative vote by not 

less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) of which may be the vote of the nominating 

Council Member. An applicant’s nomination which fails to receive at least three (3) 

affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such applicant shall not be further 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 4 

considered for membership on the Commission. However, such candidate may be 

considered, subject to the same vote requirements and limitation, for other appointive 

commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member does not nominate a qualified 

applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not appointed, within thirty (30) days 

following the vacancy of such Commissioner‘s seat, the City Council as a whole may, by 

majority vote to the Council, make such appointment. 

B. Other Commissions. 

The following procedure shall govern appointments to commissions other 

than the Planning Commission. 

1. Within ten (10) working days the City Clerk shall obtain dates and 

times at which one (1) or more Council Members may be available to interview the 

qualifying applicants. The City Clerk shall inform, in writing, the qualifying applicants of 

the dates and times the Council Member(s) are available for interviews and further shall 

schedule such appointments as the qualifying applicants may request at times consistent 

with the Council Members availability. Any Council Member shall not be required to 

disclose the specific details of any interview conducted but shall be required to confirm 

to the Council that an interview did or did not occur. 

2. Each Council Member shall nominate for appointment one (1) 

qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be appointed upon an affirmative vote by not 

less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) of which may be the vote of the nominating 

Council Member. An applicant’s nomination which fails to receive at least three (3) 

affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such applicant shall not be further 

considered for membership on the Commission. However, such candidate may be 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 5 

considered, subject to the same vote requirements and limitation, for other appointive 

commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member does not nominate a qualified 

applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not appointed, within thirty (30) days 

following the vacancy of such Commissioner‘s seat, the City Council as a whole may, by 

majority vote to the Council, make such appointment. 

§ 2.16.050 Prohibition Against Nepotism. 

No Council Member shall nominate or vote for a relative for membership on any 

commission in the city. 

§ 2.16.060 Commissioner Removal. 

Any member of a commission may be removed without cause during such 

commissioner’s term of office upon an affirmative by not less than three (3) Council 

Members, one of which must be the Council Member who nominated such commissioner.  

§ 2.16.070 Terms of Office. 

Other than as expressly provided herein, the term of office for each commission 

position shall be four (4) years. The term of office of each commission position shall 

commence on January 1 of the calendar year following the last general municipal election 

prior to the initial appointment of a commissioner to such position and shall terminate on 

December 31 of the third calendar year following. 

§ 2.16.080 Vacancies. 

If a Commission vacancy occurs other than by expiration of a term of office, it shall 

be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by the procedures provided in this chapter. 

If the vacancy is effected by the removal process specified in this chapter, the person so 

removed may not be appointed to fill the vacancy.” 



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 6 

SECTION 3. The City Council finds that it can be seen with certainty that there is no 

possibility the adoption of this Ordinance may have a significant effect on the environment 

because it revises procedures for appointments to and removal from City commissions.  

It is therefore exempt from California Environmental Quality Act review pursuant to Title 

14, Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Code of Regulations.  

SECTION 4. The City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 

sentence, or word of this Ordinance be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 

action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 

remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, and words of this Ordinance shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __  day of _______________, 2018. 

 

  ________________________________ 
      Glenn Parker, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:  _____________________________ 
       Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
 
 

  



[OPTION 2:  UNIVERSAL NOMINATIONS] 

_______________, 2018 
ORD. ____ 

2217379.4 [09/26/18 DRAFT] 7 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Brea held on the __ day of _______________, 2018, and was finally passed at a 

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held on the __ day of 

_______________, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

 

       DATED:  _______________, 2018 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
 
 



10/02/2018 

 

COUNCIL CONDUCT WITH COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS 
 
The City has established commissions, committees and boards as a means of gathering 
more community input.  Citizens who serve as such become more involved in government 
and serve as advisors to the City Council.  They are a valuable resource to the City's 
leadership and should be treated with appreciation and respect.  

 
•  If attending a commission, committee or board meeting, be careful to only express individual 

personal opinions 
 

Council Members may attend any commission, committee, or board meeting, which are 
always open to any member of the public.  However, they should be sensitive to the way 
their participation, especially if it is on behalf of an individual, business or developer, could 
be viewed as unfairly affecting the process.  Any public comments by a Council Member 
at a commission, committee or board meeting should be clearly made as individual 
opinion and not a representation of the feelings of the entire City Council. 
 

• Limit contact with commission, committee, or board members to questions of clarification 
 

It is inappropriate for a Council Member to contact a commission, committee, or board 
member to lobby on behalf of an individual, business, or developer.  It is acceptable for 
Council Members to contact commission, committee, or board members in order to clarify 
a position taken by the commission, committee, or board. 

 
• Remember that commissions, committees, and boards serve the community, not individual 

Council Members 
 

The City Council appoints individuals to serve on commissions, committees, and boards 
and it is the responsibility of these groups to follow policy established by the Council.  But 
commission, committee and board members do not report to individual Council Members, 
nor should Council Members feel they have the power or right to threaten members with 
removal if they disagree with them about an issue.  Appointment and reappointment to 
a commission, committee, or board is governed by the Municipal Code and should be 
based on such criteria as expertise, ability to work with staff and the public, commitment 
to the community and to fulfilling official duties. 

 
• Be respectful of diverse opinions 

 
A primary role of commissions, committees, and boards is to represent many points of 
view in the community and to provide the Council with advice based on a full spectrum of 
concerns and perspectives.  Council Members may have a closer working relationship 
with some individuals serving on commissions, committees and boards, but must be fair 
and respectful of all citizens serving on commissions, committees and boards. 
 

• Keep political support away from public forums 
 
Commission, committee and board members may offer political support to a Council 
Member, but not in a public forum while conducting official duties.  Conversely, Council 
Members may support commission, committee or board members who are running for 
office, but not i n  an official forum in their capacity as a Council Member. 

 



10/02/2018 

 

COUNCIL CONDUCT WITH COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS 
 
The City has established commissions, committees and boards as a means of gathering 
more community input.  Citizens who serve as such become more involved in government 
and serve as advisors to the City Council.  They are a valuable resource to the City's 
leadership and should be treated with appreciation and respect.  

 
•  If attending a commission, committee or board meeting, be careful to only express individual 

personal opinions 
 

Council Members may attend any commission, committee, or board meeting, which are 
always open to any member of the public.  However, they should be sensitive to the way 
their participation, especially if Itit is on behalf of an individual, business or developer, could 
be viewed as unfairly affecting the process.  Any public comments by a Council Member 
at a commission, committee or board meeting should be clearly made as individual 
opinion and not a representation of the feelings of the entire City Council. 
 

• Limit contact with commission, committee, or board members to questions of clarification 
 

It is Inappropriateinappropriate for a Council Member to contact a commission, 
committee, or board member to lobby on behalf of an individual, business, or developer.  
It is acceptable for Council Members to contact commission, committee, or board 
members in order to clarify a position taken by the commission, committee, or board. 

 
• Remember that commissions, committees, and boards serve the community, not individual 

Council Members 
 

The City Council appoints individuals to serve on commissions, committees, and boards 
and it is the responsibility of these groups to follow policy established by the Council.  But 
commission, committee and board members do not report to individual Council Members, 
nor should Council Members feel they have the power or right to threaten members with 
removal if they disagree with them about an issue.  Appointment and reappointment to 
a commission, committee, or board is governed by the Municipal Code and should be 
based on such criteria as expertise, ability to work with staff and the public, commitment 
to the community and to fulfilling official duties. 

 
• Be respectful of diverse opinions 

 
A primary role of commission scommissions, committees, and boards is to represent 
many points of view in the community and to provide the Council with advice based on a 
full spectrum of concerns and perspectives.  Council Members may have a closer 
working relationship with some individualindividuals serving on commissions, 
committees and boards, but must be fair and respectful of all citizens serving on 
commissions, committees and boards.  
 

• Keep political support away from public forums 
 
Commission, committee and board members may offer political support to a Council 
Member, but not in a public forum while conducting official duties.  Conversely, Council 
Members may support commission, committee or board members who are running for 
office, but not i n  an official forum in their capacity as a Council Member. 



10/02/2018 

 

 
• Inappropriate behavior can lead to removal 

 
Inappropriate behavior by a commission, committee or board member should be noted to 
the Mayor, and the Mayor should counsel the offending member.  If inappropriate behavior 
continues, the Mayor should bring the situation to the attention of the Council and the 
individual may be subject to removal from the commission, committee or board.  
 

 



Agenda Item   18. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: September 18, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Victoria Popescu, Deputy City Clerk
Concurrence: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk
 

Attachments
Draft Minutes 



D R A F T
BREA CITY COUNCIL

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING

MINUTES
September 18, 2018

 

               

STUDY SESSION
6:15 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Parker called the Study Session to order at 6:15 p.m., all members were present. 

Present: Parker, Marick, Hupp, Simonoff, Vargas 

1. Public Comment
None. 

 

2. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
Councilmember Simonoff requested clarification on the wording of proposed Resolution No. 2018-054 of
Agenda Item 16, Development Related User Fees. 
 
Councilmember Hupp spoke regarding Agenda Item 20, Utility Agreements with Southern California
Edison and AT&T for State Route 57/Lambert Road Interchange Project, and expressed concern the
Finance Committee did not review this item prior to Council review.  

Public Works Director Olmos, with regards to Agenda Item 20, Utility Agreements with Southern
California Edison and AT&T for State Route 57/Lambert Road Interchange Project, clarified the scope of
the project, structure of the contract, cost split, administration by Caltrans, and City oversight.   

Councilmember Vargas requested clarification on Agenda Item 21, the purchase of Digital Audio
Recorders (DARs) and Evidence Management Software, and inquired on the current model of DARs
used and sole sourcing.  

Chief Conklin explained that the current model used will be unsupported in the near future, noted that
the City will be receiving a discount and added that staff will not require training.  The proposed
purchase is for a newer version of the product.

 

DISCUSSION ITEM
 

3. Background Discussion on Options for City-owned Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
Director of Public Works Olmos provided the presentation and discussed the overview, current charging
stations in the City, potential options for expansion, options for installation, and grant opportunities.

Council inquired about charging times for electric vehicles, the potential of cost-sharing for electricity with
Brea Downtown Owners Association, the potential for solar power, solar savings at the Civic Center,
universal plugs, preparation for future trends with regards to the popularity of electric vehicles, clean

September 18, 2018
1 

  



energy, and cost for use of the charging stations. 

Council advised staff to work with the Brea Downtown Owners Association on the potential for
cost-sharing of electricity for future electric vehicle charging stations.  Council also recommended staff
consider installing charging stations at parking structure number 2 and report back to Council at a future
meeting.  

 

REPORT
 

4. Council Member Report
Mayor Pro Tem Marick reported attending a meeting of the Waste Commission where a report was
presented on the state of the industry, which included a legislative timeline of unfunded mandates. 

Mayor Parker reported attending the League of California Cities Annual Conference, the General Voting
Assembly, and workshops on economic development and affordable housing. 

Mayor Parker adjourned the Study Session at 6:58 p.m.
 

GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Parker called the General Session to order at 7:08 p.m., all members were present.  
 

5. Pledge of Allegiance: 
Girl Scout Troop 6000 led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

6. Invocation:
Doug Green, North Hills Church delivered the Invocation. 

 

7. Presentation: Volunteen Recognition
Mayor Parker, on behalf of the City Council, presented the City of Brea 2018 Summer Volunteens with
Certificates of Recognition.  

 

8. Proclamation: Constitution Week
Mayor Parker, on behalf of the City Council, presented Linda Bates, Daughters of the American
Revolution member, with a Proclamation recognizing Constitution Week. 

 

9. Commendation: Roy Redman (Police Volunteer)
Mayor Parker, on behalf of the City Council, and Brea Police Chief Conklin presented Roy Redman with
a Commendation for his years of service as a Police Volunteer with the City of Brea Police Department. 

 

10. Presentation: Disaster Preparedness Month
Emergency Preparedness Analyst Keyworth displayed a video presentation on disaster preparedness
and announced an upcoming CERT training. 

 

11. Report - Prior Study Session
City Manager Gallardo provided a report on the prior study session. 

 

12. Community Announcements
Mayor Pro Tem Marick announced the new season of the Curtis Theatre kicks-off with Ragfest on
September 29, followed by ‘One-Hit Wonders’ and the ‘Halloween Spooktacular’ this October.  Ragfest
brings the era of lively ragtime music to the Curtis, allowing the audience to be able to meet and talk with
the performers for an interactive experience. Tickets are available now at CurtisTheatre.com.

Mayor Parker invited the community to the dedication ceremony of the newly renovated park and

September 18, 2018
2 

  



playground at Lagos de Moreno Park/Laurel Elementary Magnet School on Friday, September 28 at 1
p.m. The event will take place on the playground and parking will be available across the street at Brea
Baptist Church. 

Councilmember Hupp announced that there is still time left to show your “Small Town, Big Spirit.” Brea
Spirit can be as simple as helping a neighbor, supporting our youth sports and schools, performing acts
of kindness, and much more. She encouraged the community to share their Brea Spirit with us by using
the hashtag #BreaSpirit2018 or sending a photo to bigspirit@cityofbrea.net. The photos will be
displayed on our City website and featured at a future Brea City Council meeting.

Councilmember Simonoff announced that the City of Brea’s 21st Annual Wellness Festival will take
place on September 29 from 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. at the Brea Community Center. The festival will offer
comprehensive medical screenings, nutritional supplements and various mind-body techniques. There
will also be fitness demonstrations, free mini massages, heart-healthy samples from local restaurants
and much more. For more info, visit BreaFitness.com.

 

13. Matters from the Audience
Rick Rios introduced George Ullrich, Don Parker and Ken Palmer, and discussed their professional
backgrounds. 

Judy Chapelle spoke regarding senior housing in the City, affordability of housing in the State, and
thanked the City Council for writing a letter to Department of Housing and Urban Development.  

Glenda Hansen expressed concern for mounting cost of living at Heritage Plaza Senior Apartments. 

Linda Silva expressed concern about rights and responsibilities of landlords and tenants.  

John Bickel announced "The Grassroots Struggle for School Desegregation" exhibit at the Brea Museum
from September 27 - October 20.  He also spoke about the Brea Museum and Historical Society's
involvement in the "Unvarnished: Moving History Organizations to Interpret the De Facto Segregation in
the Northern and Western United States" research grant project.

Sean Thomas spoke about the Second Harvest service at the Brea Senior Center, discussed the
election, spoke about addressing the Council, and inquired about the cost of construction for the Tracks
at Brea restrooms. 

Dwight Manley discussed contributing funds for legal assistance to the seniors at Heritage Plaza
Apartments, charging for parking at multi-family developments, and compromise. 

 

14. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
City Manager Gallardo responded to public inquiries. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS - This portion of the meeting is for matters that legally require an opportunity for public input. 
Audience participation is encouraged and is limited to 5 minutes per speaker.
 

15. Consideration of Adoption of Resolutions of Necessity for the Acquisition in Eminent Domain
Attorney Regina Danner, Richards Watson & Gershon, presented the details of the staff report including
the location, proposed acquisitions, the four (4) findings the City Council must make, and referenced
findings as outlined in the staff report. 

Mayor Parker opened the public hearing. 

Dwight Manley spoke regarding a potential 30 year tenant lease, the cost of progress, and expressed
concern for the potential of the City to be taken advantage of.  

Mayor Parker closed the public hearing.  

Attorney Regina Danner, Richards Watson & Gershon, briefly explained the process of eminent domain. 

  

September 18, 2018
3 

  



Discussion ensued regarding the date of signing of the long-term lease, valuation, date of appraisal, and
last eminent domain action. 

City Attorney Markman noted that the Council should look at the appraisal to ensure that the long-term
lease has not inflated the value and that the discussion of valuation would need to take place during
Closed Session. 

City Attorney Markman read the full title of the resolutions. 
 
  Motion was made by Council Member Vargas, seconded by Council Member Simonoff to adopt

Resolution No. 2018-051, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brea declaring that the fee
simple interest, including the leasehold interest, in the real property located at 1700 E. Lambert
Road, further identified as Orange County Tax Assessor Parcel Number 320-101-17 is necessary for
public purposes and authorizing the acquisition thereof, for the SR-57/Lambert Road Interchange
Project; and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to execute all necessary documents. 

 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,

Council Member Vargas 
Passed 

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff, seconded by Council Member Hupp to adopt

Resolution No. 2018-052, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brea declaring that
permanent and temporary construction easements over portions of the real property located at 555
Pointe Drive, further identified as Orange County Tax Assessor Parcel  Numbers 319-381-08 and
319-381-18 are necessary for public purposes and authorizing the acquisition thereof, for the
SR-57/Lambert Road Interchange Project; and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to
execute all necessary documents. 

 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,

Council Member Vargas 
Passed 

 

16. Public Hearing for the Establishment and Adjustment of Development related User-Fees
Director of Community Development Crabtree presented an overview of the staff report including
expenditures, revenues, fee study, flat fees for businesses and residential, hourly rates, and staff
recommendations. 

Mayor Parker opened public comment.

Allen Wood, Building Industry Association, stated that fees have an impact on the cost of housing and
expressed concern for technology fees. 

Dwight Manley spoke positively about open communication with staff related to the item, expressed
support for Option 3 in the staff report, and encouraged Council to predetermine fixed fees over a
10-year period.  

Mayor Parker closed public comment. 

Councilmember Hupp suggested the City explore incentives for builders to develop the type of housing
needed and expressed concern with automatically raising fees annually.  

Mayor Pro Tem Marick expressed support for option 2, as outlined in the staff report and spoke about
CPI over the years and cost recovery.  

Mayor Parker spoke about the cost of building, setting policy for the future and expressed support for a
75% cost recovery with a CPI adjustment every three (3) years with an update to the study in ten (10)

  

September 18, 2018
4 

  



years. 

Council requested discussing the fees by line item.  

Council discussed each individual line item.  Amendments will be reflected in the attachments of
Resolution No. 2018-053. 

 
  Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Marick, seconded by Council Member Simonoff to adopt

Resolution No. 2018-053, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brea establishing and
adjusting development-related user fees and other fees for city services, as amended.  

 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff 
NOES: Council Member Vargas 
Passed 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with one
motion unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern regarding
Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 

17. September 4, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
The City Council approved the September 4, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 

  

 

18. Acceptance of Contract and Notice of Completion for Contract with Lucas Builders, Inc. for the
Tracks at Brea Segment 2 and Segment 3 Restroom, CIP Project 7873 
The City Council accepted the project as complete, authorized the City Clerk to record a Notice of
Completion; and authorized the City Clerk to release the Payment and Performance Bond upon
notification from the Public Works Department. 

  

 

19. Acceptance of Contract and Notice of Completion for Contract with American Integrated
Services, Inc. for the Tracks at Brea Segment 4, CIP Project No. 7873 
The City Council accepted project as complete, authorized the City Clerk to record a Notice of
Completion; and authorized the City Clerk to release the Payment and Performance Bond upon
notification from the Public Works Department.

  

 

20. Utility Agreements with Southern California Edison (SCE) and AT&T for State Route 57 / Lambert
Road Interchange Project 
The City Council approved the agreements and authorized the City Manager to execute agreements and
any subsequent amendments.  

  

 

21. Purchase of Digital Audio Recorders and Evidence Management Software
The City Council authorized the Purchasing Agent to issue a purchase order to Versatile Information
Products, Inc. (VIP) in the amount of $45,974.12 for the purchase of Digital Recorders and Evidence
Management Software.

  

 

22. Conflict of Interest Code Amendments 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2018-054, amending the City of Brea Conflict of Interest Code
to conform to organizational changes and current State laws for designated City Employees and officials
thereby repealing Resolution No. 2016-072.

  

 

23. September 7 and 14, 2018 City Check Registers
Received and filed. 

  

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff, seconded by Council Member Hupp to approve City

Council Consent Calendar Items 17-23.  
 

September 18, 2018
5 

  



 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,

Council Member Vargas 
Passed 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

24. City Manager
None. 

 

25. City Attorney
None. 

 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
None. 
 

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Parker adjourned the General Session at 10:38 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this 2nd day of October, 2018.

_________________________________     
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

________________________________     
Glenn Parker, Mayor

September 18, 2018
6 

  



Agenda Item   19. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc.
for Biennial Pavement Management Plan Update and Inspection 

RECOMMENDATION
Approve a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
biennial Pavement Management Plan update not to exceed $31,965.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
For the past several years, Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. has provided the City of Brea with
a pavement management system to assist staff with managing pavement needs including
forecasting budgetary needs, planning rehabilitation projects, tracking rehabilitation histories, and
creating information that meets OCTA funding requirements for paving projects. 

OCTA guidelines require a Pavement Management Plan update every two years for arterial
street pavement and every six years for residential streets.  The last arterial and residential street
survey was completed in fall 2016.  The last inspection of 2016 included the inspection of
one-third of the City’s residential streets. Staff recommends the inspection of the remaining
one-third of residential streets for this inspection year of 2018.  Spreading the residential street
inspection over the six year period is more cost effective to the City.  To be compliant with OCTA
requirements, the pavement survey work needs to be completed prior to June 2019.  The
pavement survey follows Army Corps of Engineers standards in defining the pavement condition
rating index (PCI) and the area of the streets (square footage).

Bucknam Infrastructure Group takes this information and provides staff with a breakdown of
recommended maintenance and rehabilitation methods, locations and cost estimates for future
street maintenance/improvement projects.  Bucknam Infrastructure Group worked with OCTA in
the development of the Countywide Pavement Management Program in 2008 and has met the
OCTA’s pre-qualified pavement inspection requirements.  Staff recommends using this vendor
based on their extensive knowledge of the County reporting requirements. This experience will
ensure the City meets the Renewed M2 requirements, and continue to be eligible for Measure M
funds. 

To prepare the Pavement Management Report requires extensive fieldwork to survey street
conditions, followed by entry into the program database.  Public Works has considered
performing this work, but does not have the expertise, equipment, or manpower to complete this
type of work without hiring additional staff or purchasing additional equipment.  OCTA has
specialized reporting and inspection requirements that make contracting this service the most
economical choice.  Bucknam Infrastructure Group provides PMP services and has worked with



economical choice.  Bucknam Infrastructure Group provides PMP services and has worked with
over half of Orange County’s local agencies including Brea, Costa Mesa, Cypress, Orange,
Huntington Beach and Irvine, to name a few.

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their September 25, 2018 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
A total of $50,000 is budgeted in the Street Division’s operational budget (110-51-5121-4269) for
the Pavement Management Plan Biennial Update. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Will Wenz, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director
 

Attachments
2018 PSA - Bucknam 
Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
COI 





























 
EXHIBIT A 

  
SCOPE OF WORK 

Provide Services for Update Pavement Management Plan and Pavement Database 

 

 
Introduction: 
  
Consultant shall provide pavement inspection, planning and oversight to the City of Brea 

for the update of the pavement management system and pavement database.  The intent is 

to have the consultant ensure that all phases of the project meet or exceed OCTA 

requirements and provide comprehensive management and forecasting capabilities. 

 
Scope of Work: 
  
A.  Consultant shall perform all necessary professional services in connection with the 

design of the project, including but not limited to those enumerated as follows: 
  

1. All required consultations with the City of Brea staff. 

2. Plans and specifications for each phase of the project. 
3. Update of software and user training. 

 
 

 
B. Consultant shall employ and/or utilize personnel that are properly trained and 

competent to perform the services required.    
 

 
Time of Completion: 
  
Consultant understands and agrees that the time schedule for submission of the completed 

work is of essence in this Agreement.  Subsequent to City’s review and approval of 

preliminary project plan, consultant agrees to deliver to the City the initial draft of 

pavement management system within      120      calendar days of execution of the 

contract.   
  
The time during which consultant is delayed in its work by acts or omissions of City or 

its employees, agents or contractors other than consultant, or by Acts of God, strikes, 

lockouts or civil commotion which consultant could not reasonably have foreseen, and 

provided for any delays which are not caused by, and the continuance of which is not due 

to any fault or negligence of consultant, shall be added to the time of completion of the 

plan phases above noted, but City shall not be liable for any damages on account of such 

delay nor for any additional fees for services. 
 



 

August 28, 2018 
 
Mr. Will Wenz 
Maintenance Services Superintendent 
City of Brea 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, CA 92821-5732 
 
Subject: Proposal for Infrastructure Management and Services (FY 2018-2019) 
 
Dear Will: 
 
It is our pleasure to submit our proposal to assist the City in continuing the proactive 
management of your Pavement Management Program (PMP).  With the City Brea’s PMP moving 
toward automation through condition survey updates, Capital Improvement reporting (CIP), and 
GIS development, Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. has identified a proactive and cost 
efficient method to assist the City in the continued success of the PMP program.  Our team will 
focus our high-end pavement management expertise, annual working knowledge of Brea’s 
MicroPAVER v7 dataset and GIS technology to optimize the City’s management of the essential 
infrastructure management programs. 
 
Our services will build upon the earlier success of our 2004 through 2018 pavement 
management program services with cost-conscience pavement inspections, annual work history 
updates, additional CIP reporting, alternative budgetary reporting, GIS support for the PMP and 
general database management.  Our proactive PMP services will provide quality services such 
as: 
 

 Relevant and accurate PMP services based on our ongoing work with the Orange County 
Transportation Authority (OCTA), Measure M2 compliance (Bucknam has assisted 
seventeen (17) OC agencies comply with Renewed Measure M in the past year); 
 

 OCTA Renewed Measure M compliant surveying, reporting and pavement analysis; in 
January of 2018, Bucknam staff was certified by OCTA as having “qualified inspectors 
and firm through 2020” to prepare Pavement Management Plans compliant with the 
2018 OCTA Countywide Pavement Management Guidelines; 
 

 Local-Orange County knowledge and experience gained through our management of 70 
local agency PMP’s within Southern California; Mr. Peter Bucknam is currently serving 
as Project Manager for numerous Orange County PMP projects (i.e. San Clemente, San 
Juan Capistrano, Fullerton, La Habra, Costa Mesa, Brea, Fountain Valley, Huntington 
Beach, Tustin, RSM, Laguna Beach, Laguna Hills, Irvine, Westminster and Aliso Viejo) 
and he has personally managed over 200 PMP projects over the past nineteen years; 
 



 

 
 Project/engineering experience that brings the understanding that PMP software results 

are not set in stone; we proactively use the available data to enhance budget 
forecasting, PCI maintenance triggers, project planning and zone development; 

 
 Cost effective management methodologies, from the project kickoff through final 

reporting, gained through our Project Manager’s experience and use of GIS tablet-based 
/ digital roadway imaging surveys / ArcGIS Online dynamic PMP-GIS link; 
 

 Alternative Pavement CIP funding scenario generation and presentation (Bucknam will 
recommend numerous alternative PMP CIP budget recommendations to the City to 
identify the greatest ROI for the City); 

 
 Professional Engineering experience through our Principal/Project Engineer, Mr. Steve 

Bucknam, P.E. who brings 40+ years of public/private local agency experience.  Mr. 
Bucknam has served as City Engineer, Deputy City Manager, Design Engineer and 
Utilities Director for numerous public agencies. 

 
As Project Manager, my goal is not just to meet the requirements of this project but establish a 
living document (Arterial & Local pavement CIP / Renewed Measure M submittal) that will be 
used throughout the term of the CIP as well as implement achievable long-term infrastructure 
management goals in coordination with City schedules.  Our deliverables will be used to 
strategize and improve upon the City’s Pavement CIP for Arterial and Locals.  
 
By selecting Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc., the City of Brea will continue to receive a 
strong, knowledgeable, innovative, and communicative team with the experience to implement 
a cost-effective pavement management program.  Our handpicked pavement management 
professionals are committed to delivering quality services to the City.  Mr. Peter Bucknam will 
represent our firm for this project and can be contacted at 760-216-6529 (work) 714-501-1024 
(cell) or email at peter@bucknam-inc.com.   
 
In order to streamline project management and work schedules, all work efforts will be 
conducted through our office in Oceanside, CA.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. 
 
 
 
Peter J. Bucknam      
President/Project Manager 

 

mailto:peter@bucknam-inc.com


 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-1 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Project Understanding / Approach 

We have defined detailed phases to the scope of work;  

1. Project Implementation 

2. Client Satisfaction 

3. Project Schedule 

4. Scope of Work (Major Tasks) 

5. Optional Services (i.e. Digital Roadway Imaging – Infrastructure) 

1) Project Implementation 

TASK 1.1: Management & Administration - Project Kickoff 

The first step in implementing a successful pavement management program truly 
resides in frequent communication and timely scheduled data updates. For the City of 
Brea it will be essential to establish, up front, the Public Works/Maintenance pavement 
management priorities.  Our team will set a Project Kickoff meeting to further discuss 
and review in detail the expectations of the project, technical approach, section ID 
management & street and parking lot surveys, Orange County Transportation Authority 
(OCTA) compliance, finalization of the scope of work and the review of schedule. 

This effort will build consensus between the Street Maintenance and Engineering 
departments as well as build stronger ARTERIAL and LOCAL maintenance programs.  The 
first key topics to be discussed will include the review and assessment of the existing 
MicroPAVER pavement plan/data, OCTA compliance, and survey areas based on recent 
maintenance work and schedules, new construction, data quality and condition, current 
pavement procedures, historical expenditure levels, and desired service levels.   

Deliverable: Meeting minutes, revised project schedule (if necessary) 

TASK 1.2: Project Status Meetings - Quality Control Program 

Status Meetings and Progress Reports  

 Minimum of three meetings during the project (kickoff, field, and status 
meetings) – minimum of eight (8) hours; 

 Field review meetings; 

 Monthly progress status reports will be delivered to City project manager. 

Quality Control (QC) 

We will use a statistical sampling approach for measuring the quality of our field 
technician’s work. 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-2 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

In this manner, 10 percent of the original annual surveys will be re-surveyed by an 
independent survey crew, supervised by a field supervisor, and the results will be 
compared to the original surveys (this will include 35.4 arterial/local QC and 3.8 off-
street trail QC). 

Our QC process involves checking the field crews’ work in a “blind study” fashion.  
Quality control checks will be performed at the end of each survey week.  This will 
ensure that all field personnel are properly collecting distresses and pavement 
quantities for all street segments.   

PCI variance reporting will be performed where previous PCI 2016 data will be 
compared to newly inspected 2018 PCI data; if PCI’s vary more than ten (10) points per 
year Bucknam staff will assess the potential cause through unrecorded work history, 
accelerated pavement deterioration, etc.  Bucknam will record/log any discrepancies 
between the previous and current PMP databases (any corrections/changes to the 
database shall not be made without prior City staff approval). 

Since we are collecting distress information on our field Tablets with the Brea 
MicroPAVER database live, our staff will perform several quality control tests within 
the pavement management software using a sample set of the City of Brea’s street 
distress data.  This will ensure that all system and analysis settings as well as City 
recommendations and standards are being followed. 

All general draft and final reporting will follow the OCTA “Countywide Pavement 

Management Program, Guidelines Manual.  Over the past year, Bucknam has 
submitted seventeen (17) OCTA Measure M2 compliant reports for OC municipalities, 
they include: 

Our surveys follow the accepted OCTA procedure requirements.  A copy of the QA/QC 
plan utilized by our staff during the project will be submitted along with the PMP 
certification documents.  Our staff has already attended the OCTA PMP Distress Training 
Classes held in November, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017.  In January 
2018 our staff was acknowledged as “qualified inspectors and firm” to prepare 
Pavement Management Plans compliant with the OCTA Countywide Pavement 
Management Guidelines (this compliance runs through June 2020; see documentation 
at the end of our scope of work).   

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-3 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

2) Client Satisfaction 

TASK 2.1: Project Deliverables 

Shown throughout our Scope of Work, each Task is summarized with project 
deliverables.  Client satisfaction will derive from frequent communication with the 
Project Manager and key staff members from the Engineering and Street Maintenance 
departments.  Project success is created by delivering on three main factors; 

1. Adherence to scope tasks and deliverables 

2. Performing to the standard set by the Project Schedule; and 

3. Controlling costs.  Our Project Manager will follow each of these factors 
throughout the duration of the project 

Deliverable: Project Status Updates, as stated in Task 1.2 

 

3) Project Schedule 

TASK 3.1: Work Flow / Project Schedule 

Our project schedule shows each major task identified in our scope of work, as well as quality 
control milestones and meetings.  Bucknam currently has ample staff to apply to this project in 
order to meet an aggressive schedule (two field technicians will drive the proactive schedule). 

 
See key milestone dates from the project schedule below: 
 

 Project Kickoff – September 25, 2018 

 Survey Completion – January 15, 2019 

 Delivery of draft PMP – January 22, 2019 

 City comments returned to Consultant – February 5, 2019 

 Delivery of City CIP Final Report – February 12, 2019 

o Brea CIP data/Final Report, reporting and revenue projections will be submitted 
by February, 2019 

o All necessary OCTA data, reporting and revenue projections will be submitted 
prior to June 28, 2019 (February, 2019) 

 Submittal to OCTA of MicroPAVER Certification conforming to Renewed Measure M2 
Eligibility Guidelines – February, 2019 (Will comply with April, 2018 OCTA PMP 
Guidelines) 

 Implementation of MicroPAVER version 7.0.7 – Any time after acceptance of Final PMP 

o One copy (via DVD, .e70 file) of the MicroPAVER database will be delivered 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-4 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

o All pavement and GIS data pertinent to the project deliverables will be 
submitted with the Final PMP report 

 

4) Scope of Work (Major Tasks) 

TASK 4.1: Update Maintenance and Rehabilitation Activities 

Based on the pavement maintenance that has been performed by in-house staff as well as 
contractual maintenance, our staff will review all street activities that have been performed 
during the past two years.  This data will be entered into MicroPAVER to enhance the 
recommendations for the upcoming budgetary analysis and CIP reporting. 

Deliverable: Citywide Work History Report 

 

TASK 4.2: Conduct Pavement Condition Survey 

Once the pavement segmentation has been assessed and 
verified, the inspection of 28.6 MPAH Arterial miles and 30.6 
miles of Locals will be performed.  Our survey will ensure that all 
Master Plan of Arterial Highways (MPAH) routes are surveyed 
and up-to-date for OCTA compliance.   

Our survey methodologies will include the following approach 
based on the City’s cost and benefit analysis: 

1. Walking/Windshield - All sections are surveyed through 
walking/windshield methodologies.  Distress types will be collected based upon actual 
surface conditions and physical characteristics of the segment. Surveying methods will 
be conducted by remaining consistent with MicroPAVER & the ASTM D6433-16 sampling 
guidelines while being flexible to current City requirements.   

All sample locations are observed through walking surveys; additional street factors 
such as unique distress areas found outside our sample areas will be recorded.  
According to the OCTA guidelines, Brea MPAH pavement sections are to be surveyed for 
the upcoming 2018 PMP update:  

 The inspection of approximately 28.6 miles of MPAH Arterial segments and 30.6 
miles of Locals will be performed – OCTA compliance requirement (based on last 
inspection dates) 

 Recent slurry seal and overlay maintenance will reduce total mileage of survey - TBD  

2. Automated Digital Roadway Imaging (see Optional Task 4.9) survey; Bucknam has 
recently performed this service for the cities of Bellflower, Culver City, Fountain Valley, 
Cypress, RSM, Santa Ana, La Habra Heights, National City and Palm Desert for PMP and 
ROW inspections.  



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-5 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Our staff will establish all 
inspection sample locations for 
survey based on ASTM/OCTA PMP 
guidelines; this effort replaces 
the walking field operations; all 
pavement inspections are 
completed in-house through our 
automated data collection 
processes.  Surveys are quality 
controlled with field operations. 

Our use of MicroPAVER-Tablet 
units allows our staff to collect pavement data with the City of Brea’s MicroPAVER database 
live in the field. At the end of the day all electronic data is transferred to our office for quality 
control and management.   

Our Tablet methodology sets us apart from the competition since we are using a paper-less 
inventory process to enter data; this in turn generates cost savings to enhance the project 
schedule and other portions of the project such as CIP reporting, MicroPAVER training and on-
call services. 

Roadway Verification Survey - A listing of the field attribute data that is updated/verified during 
the survey for the pavement management database is listed below: 

1. Field Attribute Data (updated and/or verified) 

 From/to, indicating the assigned limits of the section, sample test areas, street name, 

 Street ranking indicating local, arterial, collector, # of lanes, surface type 

 Historical PCI tracking from previous inspections and 2018 PCI inspections 

 Segment quantities, indicating the length, width, and total true area of the section 

 Pavement segment and PCI “Variance” analysis and report 

 ADT volumes (if available from previous reports or current City documents) 

2. Conditional data will be evaluated for all street segments and will include: 

 MicroPAVER 20 AC & 19 PCC distresses by type, severity and sample area 

 PCI ratings (0-100), taking into account the surface condition, level of distress  

 Other known or found environmental issues (standing water, inverted crowns, steep 
streets, etc.) 

We welcome staff from the City to join our surveys.  All pavement data will be entered into the 
City’s most current licensed software (version 7).  All items listed above will be maintained by 
our staff for the duration of this project.  Data management will be performed in-house at our 
Oceanside office. At the completion of the project, the MicroPAVER database will be placed 
within your information services network.  Additionally, all distress data will be submitted in 
paper form to the City. 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-6 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

3. Section Distress and PCI Reporting 

Upon 50% and 100% completion of the required condition surveys, we will prepare draft PCI 
Reports and PCI GIS maps that document the conditions of all pavement segments.  This report 
will provide the necessary information within MicroPAVER for the City to use and manipulate 
projected street rehabilitation and maintenance projects.   

Included in the report will be updated pavement performance curves and maintenance decision 
models.  The City and our staff will review the PCI reports to ensure that all inventory data is 
correct and the project is running smoothly. 

Our Report that will include: 

 PCI report - Sorted by Name (A to Z), PCI Order (0-100), Zone (1, 2, 3, etc.) 
 Pavement segment and PCI “Variance Report” 
 Graphical representation of conditions 
 Condition Report Analysis for each segment 
 Work history report 
 GIS Maps presenting PCI finding by zone and by section 

Once the City has reviewed, assessed and commented on the draft report, we will address all 
comments made and deliver the final reports. 

Deliverable: Citywide PCI reports, compliant OCTA PCI reports, updated MicroPAVER database 

 

DEVELOP RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

TASK 4.3: Maintenance & CIP/Budgetary Analysis 

We will assist the City in developing the most cost-effective preventative maintenance, repair and 
rehabilitation strategies possible.  This will be accomplished by meeting with the City to discuss 
and strategize maintenance activities that are currently being used by the City.  Based on the 
City’s current AC & PCC applications, Geotech reports and other maintenance practices used we 
will conduct an historical and prospective analysis on the conditional and financial impact these 
practices have on the pavement network.  Based on our fiscal and deterioration analysis, we will 
present our results and recommendations to City staff.  This analysis will become an essential 
building block for the projected seven-year CIP/maintenance programs.  The City is required to 
submit OCTA compliant, seven-year projections by June 30, 2019; Bucknam will deliver all 
necessary reporting by February, 2019. 

We will establish/update a maintenance “decision tree” that will be used to generate pavement 
recommendations that match current fiscal year maintenance approaches/City practices.  This will 
be accomplished by assessing/updating the unique and individual PCI ranges and deterioration 
curves within MicroPAVER based on functional class (i.e. arterial, collector, local) and age. 

Our staff will review the Brea’s deterioration curves that have been developed based on historical 
pavement condition, inspection, surface type, and road class.  The curves will be modified based 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-7 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

on current pavement conditions. The strategies that are typically reviewed are rehabilitation and 
reconstruction (R&R), localized maintenance, slurry seals, and various overlay types, the expected 
improvement in pavement condition, the life-cycle extension that would result and the unit costs 
for maintenance.   

All maintenance practices/unit costs will be integrated into MicroPAVER and will be derived from 
the most recent construction bids for pavement rehabilitation.  We will account for inflation rates 
when long-term revenues projections are made. 

Our Project Manager and Principal will work closely with City in defining repair and 
rehabilitation strategies during each fiscal year and within each Zone defined by the City.  Once 
the repair/rehabilitation strategies have been defined, the identification of a seven year 
Forecasted Maintenance schedule will be generated.   

The recommended budget scenarios will be identified on the basis of several criteria: 

 Assessment and review of the City’s Pavement CIP 

 Present pavement conditions; Desired levels of service and available resources 

 Projected / Forecasted PCI’s per section 

 Cost benefit of individual strategies (e.g. maintain PCI in 7-years, etc.) 

 Scheduling with the City’s major CIP projects (water, sewer, etc.)  

 Budgetary recommendations that satisfy OCTA Local Match Reduction guidelines 

 Future routine maintenance needs based on projected deterioration rates 

 Renewed Measure M and AHRP objectives and improving citywide weighted PCI 

The primary emphasis of this task is to maximize the scheduling of street maintenance using the 
most cost-effective strategies available and taking into account a life-cycle cost analysis. A 
working “draft” Final Report will be generated for City staff to review.  The report will include an 
executive summary, the PCI Report as well as draft budgetary findings and recommendations.  

Deliverable: Two copies of the Draft Pavement Management Program Report  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-8 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Task 4.4: Citywide CIP / OCTA Compliance Reports 

We will deliver the Final Report to the City which will be essential for staff reference and use as 
well as presented in a way that is beneficial for elected officials/upper management.   

This report will assist the City in complying with OCTA and its most recent Countywide PMP 
Guideline requirements (April 2018).  

The report will be prepared in a format that uses the information delivered by MicroPAVER in 
conjunction with the information and analysis performed by our team (identical to the report 
we delivered to OCTA every odd year).  The report will provide the City with information on: 

 Current inventory and pavement conditions indices (PCI) for all road classes 

 Projected annual rehabilitation programs for street maintenance for a 7-yr period 
(ARTERIAL and LOCAL Forecast Maintenance Reports) that show the largest return on 
investment and acceptable levels of service; 

 Modeling and comparison of budget scenarios typically include: 

 Current / Actual budget 7-year projection (citywide approach) 

 Identification of annual funding to maintain current PCI after 7-years 

 Increase current PCI within 7-years 

 Gradual, Frontloaded, Constrained and Unlimited funding analysis  

 Strategies and recommendations for the City’s maintenance programs and 
procedures, including a preventative maintenance schedule; 

 Supporting documentation required by OCTA; and 

 A detailed breakdown of deferred maintenance (backlog). 

We will make a presentation of the results from the 2018 PMP update to City personal and/or 
City Council if necessary-pro bono. 

 

Registered Engineer 

Mr. Steve Bucknam, P.E. will supervise all operations, review all completed data and prepare 
and sign a final report incorporating the results of our pavement evaluation and conditions.  We 
will provide engineered recommendations for pavement rehabilitation and replacement design 
based upon field data and analysis. 

Deliverable: Two (2) bound copies of the Final Pavement PMP Report (plus one original 
signed by our Registered Engineer, CA No. 20903), in binder and electronic form (.pdf), will be 
sent to the City.  Bucknam will provide one (1) DVD copy that includes all final reporting 
documents, MicroPAVER .e70 PMP database and GIS files. 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-9 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Task 4.5: Mapping and GIS 

As an enhancement and proactive 
approach to this project, our staff 
will update the existing Pavement-
GIS link between MicroPAVER and 
the City’s GIS system.  Our staff 
established this link in 2004 and 
has updated  the unique PMP-GIS 
layer every year.  Our staff will 
review, with City staff, all ongoing 
upcoming capital projects that may 
impact the GIS mapping delivered 
for this project. 

 

The maps described below will be incorporated into the City’s Final PMP report: 

 PCI values for every section (24 x 36 color) 

 Work History identifications (24 x 36 color) 

 7-yr Arterial / Local Rehabilitation and Slurry 
  Seal Programs (24 x 36 color) 

 Functional classification maps (24 x 36 color) 

Once the City has approved the Pavement Condition Report, we will update the necessary 
MicroPAVER-GIS linkages (street names will be shown on all maps).  By using the unique ID’s 
within the PMP and the City’s ESRI street shapefile ID’s, we will create a one-to-one match for 
each pavement section in the GIS.  Our staff will coordinate all project deliveries with the Public 
Works and the GIS division to ensure that the most current and accurate PMP-GIS maps are 
represented within the City’s GIS enterprise (see 2017 Brea PMP map above). 

Deliverable:  Complete GIS files/themes based on list above (shapefiles). 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-10 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Task 4.6: Brea My Roads PMP Web-Portal  

Brea My Roads Web-Portal 

Bucknam now provides all our MicroPAVER clients with a unique and agency driven “My Roads” 
web-portal that provides instantaneous access to your MicroPAVER database.  This “dashboard” 
allows users to toggle through individual sections via GIS mapping or queries, zone selection, 
rank selection, etc. to review all section metrics, latest/previous inspections, work histories 
generate filtered PCI reports and identify potential maintenance costs based upon your unique 
needs.  

 

Bucknam has shown above the current “My Roads” actively working!  This tool will be accessed 
by City staff simply through a Username/Password methodology.  As changes are made to the 
Brea MicroPAVER database the My Roads dataset is immediately changed to reflect work history 
edits, PCI inspections and section changes.  This service is of no charge to the City of Brea and 
will be maintained through our annual services.  

In summary, My Roads allows the user perform the following dynamic functions: 

 Query for a specific pavement segment to view its inspection PCI, work history and 
inspection history on one dashboard; 

 Filter for pavement sections within a defined zone, PCI range and/or functional class; 

 Select a pavement section or grouping of section through the on-board GIS tool. 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-11 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

OCTA PMP QUALIFICATIONS / CERTIFICATIONS 

Shown below is OCTA’s verification that Bucknam Infrastructure Group, Inc. is prequalified to 
prepare Pavement Management Plans.  Bucknam is “qualified” until June, 2020. 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-12 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Additional Services (Optional) 

Task 4.7: MicroPAVER Training 

With PMP software use being one of the key components to a successful PMP implementation, 
we will provide City staff with quality, certified training and the necessary skills needed to 
maintain the PMP.  Bucknam will provide City staff with all collected pavement/GIS data, as well 
as updated operation manuals for both field data collection and software use.  Based on the 
number of future users, our staff will deliver as many copies as needed by City staff to facilitate 
the program.  Peter Bucknam, who is certified in the use of MicroPAVER, will conduct 
comprehensive multi-day training sessions covering implementation, interfacing with the 
system, PMP methodologies, field survey practices, PCI calculations, budget needs analysis and 
editing/updating the database.  This is estimated to consist of a minimum of 8 hours of training.   

Training typically involves one (1) day of training on the PMP software and GIS linkages.  There is 
no minimum or maximum amount of people that can be trained under this methodology.  We 
can train one key individual or an entire classroom using a City training facility pending on your 
needs; the intent of this training is to empower and allow City staff to continue updating the 
PMS database on their own after this project is completed. 

 

Task 4.8: As-Needed PMP Services 

Pavement Management Program Support 

With the City implementing a  biennial PMP management schedule Bucknam will provide annual 
PMP support that will cover data previously submitted by our staff.  If additional services 
outside the identified scope of work above are requested Bucknam will provide timely and 
proactive services to the City.  Additional As-Needed services typically include: 

 Review of geotechnical, PS&E plan sets or other PMP related studies from outside 
agencies (i.e. OCTA, etc.); 

 Additional budget scenarios, general reporting, deterioration studies 

 Additional visual inspections above the mileage amount indicated in Task 4.2 

 Additional pavement management – GIS mapping 

 Additional MicroPAVER training, operation use 

Also, if requested, Bucknam will assess and review the City’s upcoming maintenance schedule 
for that fiscal year.  The agreement will continue to include the provision of onsite and 
telephone support for the City staff. 

 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-13 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

TASK 4.9 Automated Digital Roadway 
Imaging 

Bucknam has performed numerous digital roadway 
imaging survey throughout Southern Califnornia over 
the past ten years.  Based on the City’s infrastructure / 
GIS data collection priorities we have performed digital 
imaging surveys for local agencies that complament 
our pavement inspections.  Our services are a proactive 
and cost efficient GPS survey methodology that will 
allow for the collection of numerous GPS locations 
using “one” set of digital imagery (e.g. five citywide 
infrastructure surveys for the cost of one).   

Beyond the pavement survey capabilities, the City will be able to collect other infrastructure 
assets in the future such as signs, manholes, driveways, catch basins and other ROW features; 
a tremendous costs savings that could reach $400,000 over the next 3 years. 

Several of our current clients have used this technology to include sign inventories with the 
pavement management survey in order to remain proactive with regulatory sign inspections. 

With verification of street segmentation, the inspection of approximately 116.8 centerline miles 
will be surveyed (or citywide).  MicroPAVER - Army Corp of Engineers AC and PCC distress types 
will be collected based upon actual surface conditions and physical characteristics of the 
segment while being flexible to current City practices.   

Our automated digital imaging allows technician to collect the following: 

 Continuous pavement imaging (images taken every 5 meters, competition typically 
surveys at every 8 meters/25 feet intervals) 

 Surface roughness ratings (IRI) 

 Rutting depth (full width of lane or street) 

 Imaging captures 100% of each pavement segment (not just one lane) 

 Data transfers seamlessly to MicroPAVER 

 Optional Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) for arterials and collectors 

 2mm pixel images allows for centimeter horizontal and vertical accuracy 

The first survey process will involve the mobile GPS vehicle taking approximately three-week’s 
time to survey the Brea’s street network; additionally, the vehicles drive the posted speed limits.  
The images that are collected are taken by using Sony digital stereographic cameras (6 cameras) 
positioned on the vehicle.  The images have a resolution of 2,880 X 2,000 and are geo-
referenced by means of inertial GPS equipment contained within the van; images are taken 
every 4 to 6 meters, 15 ft intervals. 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-14 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

 

The quality of the imagery and its GIS / record collecting capabilities within the software 
provided allows the technician to accurately identify the required pavement distresses defined 
by the pavement software and the project (distresses are collected in-house).  

All pavement GIS data associated with each pavement section will be entered into the City’s 
working infrastructure and GIS software.   

Survey vehicles are equipped with digital measuring instrumentation (DMI) that will be used to 
verify all pavement section lengths and widths.  Our vehicles can be equipped with road 
roughness rating equipment, strip mapping cameras and are set to record 360 degree street 
imaging. 

The survey will be performed by the Bucknam team that is experienced and trained in 
infrastructure condition assessment using LambdaTech’s “Feature Extraction” software.  We 
have performed this service for the cities of Fountain Valley, RSM, Cypress, Lake Elsinore, 
National City, Palmdale, Palm Desert, La Habra Heights, Lomita and Santa Ana). 

Through these projects we have collected the following infrastructure data sets and established 
GIS layering for: 

 Sign Inventory (MUTCD compliant) 

 Catch Basins 

 Sewer and Storm Drain manholes 

 Fire Hydrants 

 Sidewalk Curb Markings 

 Street Striping, Legends, Crosswalks 

 Street Lighting 

 Pavement roughness and rutting 

 Pavement Management surveys (based on County requirements) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Understanding / Scope of Work 

City of Brea 1-15 
2018-19 Pavement Management Program 

Proposed Fee 
 
Task Items 1 through 4 can be accomplished on a time and materials not to exceed basis in 
accordance with the standard hourly rate schedule attached. Our anticipated fee including labor 
and reimbursable expenses is projected to be $31,965 for a six-month period. Should the City 
desire to increase the service level above the hours outlined above for the Task items 1 through 
4 or require other services not described herein, a fee adjustment would be negotiated and 
mutually agreed upon by both parties.  We have included our fee schedule below for the City 
consideration. 
 

 



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

9/4/2018

60606

BREA

OCEANSIDE 

ILCHICAGO 

233 S WACKER DR,SUITE 2000

WILLIS OF ILLINOIS, INC. Certificate@Hanover.com

(888) 780-5381 (877) 737-8498

Hanover American Ins Co

Citizens Ins Co of America

36064

31534

✔
✔

✔

1,000,000

1,000,000

10,000
1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

A

✔ ✔

Y Y OBC A399956 04 09/16/2018 09/16/2019

1,000,000

A

✔ ✔

✔

Y Y OBC A399956 04 09/16/2018 09/16/2019

OBC A399956 04 09/16/2018 09/16/2019

WZC A399946 04

9,000,000A

Y

✔
1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

B

Y Y

09/16/2018 09/16/2019

Certificate Holder, its elected officials, officers, employees, attorneys and agents, and any other parties, including subcontractors, specified by CITY are Additional Insured
on the General Liability as their interest may appear in regard to work performed or services provided by the Named Insured pursuant to the terms and conditions of form:
391-1586 (General Liability Supplementary Endorsement). Additional Insured is primary and noncontributory on General Liability to the extent provided by form: 391-1003.
Waiver of subrogation on General Liability as provided by form: 391-1586. Waiver of subrogation on Workers Compensation as provided by form: WC040306 (Waiver of
Our Right to Recover from Others Endorsement – California). Cancellation notice will be provided to the Certificate Holder pursuant to endorsements: 401-1235 (Notice of
Cancellation), 331-0342 (Notice of Cancellation. Such notice is solely for the purpose of informing the Certificate Holder of the effective date of cancellation and does not
grant, alter, or extend any rights or obligations under this policy.

CA 92056

CA 92821

BUCKNAM INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

INC

3548 SEAGATE WAY STE 230

1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE

CIVIC & CULTURAL CENTER

CITY OF BREA, CA

9,000,000

N



















Agenda Item   20. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Brea Civic & Cultural Center Landscape Improvements, CIP #7936

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize plans and specifications,1.
Receive bids,2.
Award contract to Senitica Construction in the amount of $ 181,000.00; and   3.
Authorize the Public Works Director or his designee to issue Contract Change Orders up to
"a not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract price

4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Brea Civic & Cultural Center Landscape Improvements, Project 7936, was approved for
construction as part of this year's Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget. This segment of
the Project is located by the flag area and south side of the Civic & Cultural Center. This project
will remove turf and existing plant material; retrofit existing irrigation systems; install pavers;
repair the leaking P1 roof; install a footer for an employee memorial; and install low water-use
plant material and mulch.

On September 12, 2018, six bids were received with the following results:
1. Senitica Construction $181,000.00
2. Mariposa Landscapes, Inc. $184,435.50
3. Aramexx Construction $194,900.00
4. United GLI $198,336.00
5. Yakar $198,750.00
6. Marina $217,750.00

Engineer's Estimate $185,000.00

The lowest responsible bidder was Senitica Construction of Mira Loma in the amount of $
181,000.00. The company has a valid contractor's license and received excellent reference
checks. Their projects were completed satisfactorily and in a timely manner. If awarded, the
project would commence as soon as possible.

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION



The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their September 25, 2018 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
Funding is available in the CIP budget with the total cost of $181,000.00 being offset by $59,800
in Turf Removal Rebates from the Metropolitan Water District pending project completion by
December 31, 2018.

Project 7936 will remove the existing turf at the flag area and on the south side slope of the Civic
Center installing low water use trees, plant material and mulch. The estimated water savings
changing from warm season turf to low water plant material will save approximately 693,000
gallons of annual water use. Additional work will include installation of pavers by the flags, a
footer for an employee memorial and make repairs to the P1 roof.  Staff is requesting that
Council award a contract to Senitica Construction in the amount of  $181,000.00 and authorize
the Public Works Director, or his designee, to issue Contract Change Orders up to a "not to
exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract amount.

There are sufficient funds in the CIP Budget from Fund 420 (Water) and Fund 182 (FARP - Fixed
Asset Replacement Fund).  There is no impact to the General Fund.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence:  Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director
 

Attachments
Agreement 
Proposal 
Insurance 
Plans 
Specifications 























































































EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

2ND FLOOR ROOF

A

B

C

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SHEETS: L-3, L-6, L-7, L-10,

L-18, L-19

A

B

C

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SHEETS: L-4, L-11, L-20

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SHEETS: L-4, L-12, L-21

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

LICENSED L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 A

R CH I TECT
ROBERT M

. S
A

W
Y

E
R

 L
IC.  N O. 1283

R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 D

A
T

E

SI
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

*  STATE
 O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
NIA  *

D
A

T
E

OVERALL KEY

2

L-2



2ND FLOOR ROOF

EXISTING TURF

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

LIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORK

P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

EXISTING TURF

EXISTING FLAG POLES & CONCRETE

BASE (4 TOTAL) TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE. SAWCUT

FLAGPOLE EDGE 2" WIDE BY 4"

DEEP, REMOVING EXISTING

BEVELED EDGE.

EXISTING MEMORIAL PLAQUE TO

BE REMOVED AND RETURNED TO

THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

UNDAMAGED. DEMOLISH

REMAINING CONCRETE BASE.

EXISTING ADJACENT WALKS,

STEPS & HANDRAILS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING CATCH BASIN TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING WATER PROOF

MEMBRANE LOCATED BETWEEN

PARKING GARAGE CONCRETE

ROOF AND TURF AREA TO

REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING WATER PROOF MEMBRANE

LOCATED BETWEEN PARKING GARAGE

CONCRETE ROOF AND TURF AREA TO

REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING ADJACENT WALKS,

STEPS & HANDRAILS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING ADJACENT WALKS,

STEPS & HANDRAILS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

CITY WILL SPRAY AND KILL TURF.

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETELY

REMOVE DEAD TURF AND SHRUBS

IN ALL SHADED AREAS SHOWN ON

PLANS. REMOVE EXISTING

IRRIGATION SYSTEM EXCEPT WHERE

NOTED ON PLANS. SOIL TO BE

PREPARED AND AMENDED PRIOR TO

PLANTING. SEE PLANTING PLANS

FOR MORE INFORMATION.

EXISTING AREA ATRIUM DRAIN

EXISTING RETAINING WALL AND

WALL LIGHTING - PROTECT IN

PLACE.

EXISTING CONCRETE MOW CURB TO BE

REMOVED.

EXCAVATION AREA - 15'W x 70'L x 18"D

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROOF REPAIR

DETAILS ON SHEET L-24.

12"

6'-0" 8'-0"

ROOF JOINT LINE TO RECEIVE REPAIRS

TO WATER PROOF MEMBRANE.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROOF REPAIR

DETAILS ON SHEET L-24.

7
0
'
-
0
"

EXISTING GRAVEL AND PERFORATED

DRAIN PIPE TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

NOTE: ALL EXCESS SPOILS FROM

EXCAVATION AREA ARE TO BE EVENLY

DISPERSED ONSITE.

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING

CIVIC CENTER DEDICATION

PLAQUE.

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

A

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION NOTES

General Contractor shall verify on-site the locations of all electrical

conduit and concrete sleeving, with the Landscape Architect,

Electrical Engineer, and Security Consultant, prior to the

placement of all fencing, gates, and adjacent concrete. Contractor

to allow 48 hours minimum lead time for the scheduling of the

above mentioned on-site meeting.

Contractor to verify with Landscape Architect all materials, colors,

and finishes prior to construction.

All construction shall conform to all local City and County codes.

All trees, boxed or otherwise, shall be planted prior to any

hardscape where conflicts between tree box size and planting

area occur.  All tree locations and all field adjustments shall be

made by the Landscape Architect.

All irrigation sleeves shall be installed prior to hardscape.  Refer

to irrigation plans.

All angles to be 90 degrees or 45 degrees unless otherwise noted.

All scorelines, sawcuts, and expansion joints to occur as shown

on plans.  All unlabeled construction joints to be score lines.

Contractor shall not make field changes unless authorized by

Landscape Architect.  Any unauthorized changes shall be

corrected to conform to the plans at no additional cost to the

owner or Landscape Architect.

Contractor to verify all utility locations.  Contractor shall inform

Superintendent and Landscape Architect if any field modifications

are necessary.

Paving sub-base and reinforcement to be verified with structural

and geotechnical soils engineer.

Refer to civil engineer's precise grading plan for drainage

locations and details.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

GENERAL NOTE

Contractor to field verify the square footage of all existing planters

shown on the plans prior to construction.  These plans have been

prepared based on existing field conditions and original as-built

drawings provided by the City of Brea.

PROJECT SITE

DEMOLITION PLAN

3

L-3

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



EX.

TREE

LIMIT OF WORK

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

 

W

O

R

K

CITY WILL SPRAY AND KILL TURF.

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETELY

REMOVE DEAD TURF AND

SHRUBS IN ALL SHADED AREAS

SHOWN ON PLANS. REMOVE

EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM

EXCEPT WHERE NOTED ON

PLANS. SOIL TO BE PREPARED

AND AMENDED PRIOR TO

PLANTING. SEE PLANTING PLANS

FOR MORE INFORMATION.

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

BUILDING

CITY WILL SPRAY AND KILL TURF.

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETELY

REMOVE DEAD TURF AND

SHRUBS IN ALL SHADED AREAS

SHOWN ON PLANS. REMOVE

EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM

EXCEPT WHERE NOTED ON

PLANS. SOIL TO BE PREPARED

AND AMENDED PRIOR TO

PLANTING. SEE PLANTING PLANS

FOR MORE INFORMATION.

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
L
-
5

EXISTING MONUMENT TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

PROTECT BUILDING DURING ALL

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

EXISTING ADJACENT WALKS, STEPS

AND HANDRAILS TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING RETAINING WALL TO

REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING EUCALYPTUS TREES ARE

TO REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

REMOVE CONCRETE MOW CURB

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

B

GENERAL NOTE

Contractor to field verify the square footage of all existing planters

shown on the plans prior to construction.  These plans have been

prepared based on existing field conditions and original as-built

drawings provided by the City of Brea.

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION NOTES

General Contractor shall verify on-site the locations of all electrical

conduit and concrete sleeving, with the Landscape Architect,

Electrical Engineer, and Security Consultant, prior to the

placement of all fencing, gates, and adjacent concrete. Contractor

to allow 48 hours minimum lead time for the scheduling of the

above mentioned on-site meeting.

Contractor to verify with Landscape Architect all materials, colors,

and finishes prior to construction.

All construction shall conform to all local City and County codes.

All trees, boxed or otherwise, shall be planted prior to any

hardscape where conflicts between tree box size and planting

area occur.  All tree locations and all field adjustments shall be

made by the Landscape Architect.

All irrigation sleeves shall be installed prior to hardscape.  Refer

to irrigation plans.

All angles to be 90 degrees or 45 degrees unless otherwise noted.

All scorelines, sawcuts, and expansion joints to occur as shown

on plans.  All unlabeled construction joints to be score lines.

Contractor shall not make field changes unless authorized by

Landscape Architect.  Any unauthorized changes shall be

corrected to conform to the plans at no additional cost to the

owner or Landscape Architect.

Contractor to verify all utility locations.  Contractor shall inform

Superintendent and Landscape Architect if any field modifications

are necessary.

Paving sub-base and reinforcement to be verified with structural

and geotechnical soils engineer.

Refer to civil engineer's precise grading plan for drainage

locations and details.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

PROJECT SITE

L-4

4

DEMOLITION PLAN

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

LIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORK

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

 

W

O

R

K

CITY WILL SPRAY AND KILL TURF.

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETELY

REMOVE EXISTING TURF AND

SHRUBS IN ALL SHADED AREAS

SHOWN ON PLANS. SEE

IRRIGATION PLANS FOR NEW

IRRIGATION CONNECTION AND

SPECIFICATIONS. SEE PLANTING

PLANS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

EXISTING EUCALYPTUS TREES ARE

TO REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
L
-
4

EXISTING CONCRETE MOW CURB TO

REMAIN. PROTECT IN PLACE.

PROTECT BUILDING DURING ALL

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

GENERAL NOTE

Contractor to field verify the square footage of all existing planters

shown on the plans prior to construction.  These plans have been

prepared based on existing field conditions and original as-built

drawings provided by the City of Brea.

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION NOTES

General Contractor shall verify on-site the locations of all electrical

conduit and concrete sleeving, with the Landscape Architect,

Electrical Engineer, and Security Consultant, prior to the

placement of all fencing, gates, and adjacent concrete. Contractor

to allow 48 hours minimum lead time for the scheduling of the

above mentioned on-site meeting.

Contractor to verify with Landscape Architect all materials, colors,

and finishes prior to construction.

All construction shall conform to all local City and County codes.

All trees, boxed or otherwise, shall be planted prior to any

hardscape where conflicts between tree box size and planting

area occur.  All tree locations and all field adjustments shall be

made by the Landscape Architect.

All irrigation sleeves shall be installed prior to hardscape.  Refer

to irrigation plans.

All angles to be 90 degrees or 45 degrees unless otherwise noted.

All scorelines, sawcuts, and expansion joints to occur as shown

on plans.  All unlabeled construction joints to be score lines.

Contractor shall not make field changes unless authorized by

Landscape Architect.  Any unauthorized changes shall be

corrected to conform to the plans at no additional cost to the

owner or Landscape Architect.

Contractor to verify all utility locations.  Contractor shall inform

Superintendent and Landscape Architect if any field modifications

are necessary.

Paving sub-base and reinforcement to be verified with structural

and geotechnical soils engineer.

Refer to civil engineer's precise grading plan for drainage

locations and details.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

PROJECT SITE

L-5

5

DEMOLITION PLAN

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

EXISTING TURF

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

2ND FLOOR ROOF

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

 

W

O

R

K

(

6

3

)

(

6

2

)

(

6

1

)

(

6

0

)

(

5

9

)

(

5

8

)

(

6

4

)

(

6

5

)

(
6
4
)

(
6
3
)

(
6
2
)

(
6
1
)

(
6
5
)

MATCH EXISTING

GRADE

H.P.

TIE INTO EXISTING CATCH BASIN

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING GRAVEL AND PERFORATED

DRAIN PIPE TO REMAIN.

PROTECT IN PLACE.

EXISTING AREA ATRIUM DRAIN

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING AREA ATRIUM DRAIN

G
.
B
.

G
.
B
.

F

.

S

.

 

6

6

.

1

2

5

F

.

G

.

 

6

6

.

0

4

2
%

 
M

I
N

.
4
.
8
%

 
M

A
X
.

MATCH EXISTING

GRADE APPROX. 2.5%

2.0%

2.0%

2.0%

2.0%

b

L-9

ATRIUM DRAIN

12"

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

b

L-9

ATRIUM DRAIN

12"

5

6

.

0

0

 

F

.

G

.

5

5

.

3

3

 

I

N

V

2

%

 

M

I

N

.

2
%

 
M

I
N

.

2% MIN.

2
%

 
M

I
N

.

2

%

 

M

I

N

.

2
%

 
M

I
N

.

2
%

 
M

I
N

.

2% MIN.

2% MIN.

2
%

 
M

I
N

.

2

%

 

M

I

N

.

2

%

 

M

I

N

.

2

%

 

M

I

N

.

V

E

R

I

F

Y

 

I

N

V

E

R

T

I

N

 

F

I

E

L

D

.

6

5

.

2

4

 

F

.

G

.

6

4

.

2

4

 

I

N

V

.

6

5

.

5

8

 

F

.

G

.

6

4

.

5

8

 

I

N

V

.

65.67

V

E

R

I

F

Y

 

I

N

V

E

R

T

I

N

 

F

I

E

L

D

.

V

E

R

I

F

Y

 

I

N

V

E

R

T

I

N

 

F

I

E

L

D

.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH

 S
TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

A

PROJECT SITE

R Riser

10"  = .83'

11"  = .92'

Decimal Equivalents

Top Of Flash Wall

Top Of Pilaster/ Pedestal

TFW

Top Of Footing

TP

TOF

Top Of Curb

Top Of Fence

Tread

TC

TF

T

3"  = .25'

5"  = .42'

4"  = .33'

1"  = .08'

2"  = .17'

1

2

" = .042'

9"  = .75'

7"  = .58'

8"  = .67'

6"  = .5'

TWBW
Bottom Of Wall Top Of Wall

Proposed Spot Elevations

Proposed Contours

Direction Of Flow

Steps 5 

1

2

"

Unless Otherwise Noted

Ex. Contours

Ex. Spot Elevations

Top Of Wrought Iron

(XX)

EX Existing

Garage Finish Floor

Finish Floor Elevation

FL
Flow Line

Invert

High Point
HP

INV

GFF

Finish Grade

Finish Surface

FG

FS

FFE

(3) 1.38

(2) .93

(1) .46

XX

Catch Basin (Rim)

DD
Deck Drain (Rim)

Down Spout

Elevation

Drain Line

DS

EL

DL

Centerline

Cleanout

CB

C

L

CO

XX

XX

1%

TWI

Top Of Slope

Top Of Weir

Top Of Step

GRADING LEGEND

Bottom Of Step

Bottom Of Slope

Atrium Drain

BOS

BS

AD

TOW

TS

TOS

All materials and workmanship to conform to governing codes

and ordinances.

Contractor to verify grades and notify Landscape Architect of

any discrepancies prior to start of grading work.

All drain lines to drain 0.5% minimum with smooth continuous

fall.

All top surfaces of step treads to slope at 1% for drainage.

All planting areas are to flow at a minimum of 2% in direction

of drains, as noted on plans.

All existing grades shown per existing Finished Grading Plans

provided by the City of Brea dated 9-10-1979 for the Brea

Governmental Cultural Center.

Hold finish grade a minimum of 3" below top of walls and 6"

below finish floors.

All finish surfaces to drain at 0.5% min. Unless otherwise

noted on plan.

All junctions and changes of direction of drainline to be made

with 45 degree or sweep elbows.

Install deck drains (typ.) per detail ___ sheet ___. See

drainage plans for locations.

Install atrium drains (typ.) per detail ___ sheet ___. See

drainage plans for locations.

Contractor is to be aware that existing grade of site is to be

accepted as is and both cut and fill may be required.

All drainage devices are to be located as shown on plans.

Contractor shall not relocate drainage devices without

authorization by the Landscape Architect.

Drain lines shall connect to existing subsurface drainage

system. Contractor to verify point of connection.

GRADING NOTES

L-6

j

k
L-6

Catch basin type area drain. Size

as noted on plan.

Down spout, to be connected to

drain system. Verify quantity and

location on-site.

Area drain w/ green atrium grate.

Size as noted on plan.

Decorative drain, type and size

as noted on plan.

Perforated PVC Schedule 40 w/

Fabric, 4" O.D. drainline pipe.

Material to comply with City req.

Glue all connections.

Tree location, typ. See planting

plan for type & size.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

Grading design based on existing grading plans provided by

the City of Brea.

Contractor to verify existing grades by Survey and contact

Landscape Architect and City Representative with any

discrepancies prior to any adjustments.

GRADING NOTE

L-6

6

GRADING PLAN

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

EXISTING TURF

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

2ND FLOOR ROOF

LIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORK

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

PRIVATE DRIVE

P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

EXISTING TURF

CENTERLINE OF

EXISTING MONUMENT

CENTERLINE OF

EXISTING FLAG POLES

3
0

"
3

0
"

R

1

0

'
-

0

"

2

2

2

2

d

L-9

CONC. PAVERS TO

F.G. ON SAND BASE

c

L-9

CONC. PAVERS

TO CONCRETE

d

L-9

CONC. PAVERS

TO CONCRETE

1

1

1

1

1

4'-0" 4'-0"

21'-0"

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

MONUMENT DIRECTIONAL LIGHT:

CONNECT TO EXISTING POWER

PULL BOX ON THEATER ROOF.

CONDUIT FROM PULL BOX TO RUN

DOWN BUILDING FACE UNTIL

CONCEALED IN 2ND FLOOR

PLANTER. STUB CONDUIT TO NEW

PULL BOX IN PLANTER CENTERED

OVER MONUMENT SIGN. LIGHT

TO BE PHOTOCELL ACTIVATED.

SEE LIGHTING PLAN ON SHEET

L-23 FOR MORE INFORMATION.

6
'
-
0

"
6

'
-
0

"

POLICE MEMORIAL MONUMENT.

REFER TO STRUCTURAL DETAILS

FOR FOOTING DESIGN.

1
8

"
1

8
"

1
8

"
1

8
"

1
8

"
1

8
"

1
8

"
1

8
"

18"

TYP.

18"

TYP.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH

 S
TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

A

PROJECT SITE

Radius = 3'-0"

Radius = 2'-6"

Radius = 2'-0"

Radius = 4'-0"

Point of reference

Radius = 5'-0"

DIMENSION LEGEND

C

E

D

A

B

Contractor to verify with Landscape Architect all materials, colors,

and finishes prior to construction.

All construction shall conform to all local City and County codes.

All trees, boxed or otherwise, shall be planted prior to any

hardscape where conflicts between tree box size and planting

area occur.  All tree locations and all field adjustments shall be

made by the Landscape Architect.

All irrigation sleeves shall be installed prior to hardscape.  Refer

to irrigation plans.

All angles to be 90 degrees or 45 degrees unless otherwise noted.

All scorelines, sawcuts, and expansion joints to occur as shown

on plans.  All unlabeled construction joints to be score lines.

Contractor shall not make field changes unless authorized by

Landscape Architect.  Any unauthorized changes shall be

corrected to conform to the plans at no additional cost to the

owner or Landscape Architect.

Contractor to verify all utility locations.  Contractor shall inform

Superintendent and Landscape Architect if any field modifications

are necessary.

Paving sub-base and reinforcement to be verified with structural

and geotechnical soils engineer.

Refer to civil engineer's precise grading plan for drainage

locations and details.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

General Contractor shall provide on-site 3' x 3' sample flatwork

panels for each concrete color / finish combination specified in

the paving notes.  Sample panels to be approved by Landscape

Architect and owner prior to the start of construction. Contractor

to provide sample of D.G. paving, if applicable, for review and

approval prior to ordering material.

MATERIAL SAMPLE NOTE

Scoreline pattern shown for finished design.

Trowel release joints may be required initially in some locations as

necessary to reduce potential cracking. Trowel joints need to follow

scoreline pattern, as shown on the plan, and be finished with a

sawcut to match adjacent scoreline sawcuts.

Landscape Architect to review all forming before concrete is poured

and scoreline "Snap lines" before concrete is cut.  Allow 24 hours

lead time.

CONCRETE FORMING/SCORELINE NOTE

The design intention of all meandering walks, walls, etc. is to

maintain continuous smooth radii on all segments.  If any staking

dimension(s) creates a deviation to the constant radius, contact

the Landscape Architect immediately.

CONSTRUCTION STAKING NOTE

H.B.

MAX.

M.C.R.

MIN.

M.B.

NAT.

N.I.C.

N.T.S.

O.C.

P.A.

P.I.P.

P.L.

R.

Header Board

Maximum

Middle Curve Radius

Minimum

Mail Box

Natural

Not In Contract

Not To Scale

On Center

Planting Area

Poured In Place

Property Line

Radius

Resawn

Rough Sawn

Redwood

Slot Drain

Sheet

Score Line

Square

Surfaced Four Sides

Standard

Top of footing

Top of wall

Transformer

Typical

Wrought Iron

R.S.

R.O.S.

RWD.

S.D.

SHT.

S.L.

SQ.

S4S

STD.

T.F.

T.W.

TRANS.

TYP.

W.I.

CONSTRUCTION LEGEND

Asphaltic Concrete

Beginning Curve Radius

Back of Curb

Cold Joint

Center Line

Clearance

Concrete

Continuous

Diameter

Decomposed Granite

Each

End Curve Radius

Expansion Joint

Easement

Equal

Existing

Face of Building

Face of Curb

Finish Grade

Finish Surface

Footing

Galvanized

A/C

B.C.R.

B.O.C.

C.J.

C.L.

CLEAR.

CONC.

CONT.

DIA.

D.G.

EA.

E.C.R.

E.J.

ESMT.

EQ.

EXIST.

F.O.B.

F.O.C.

F.G.

F.S.

FTG.

GALV.

The following grades shall be maintained as follows unless steps or

ramps are identified and called out on the plans:

1. The running slope of walkways shall not exceed 1v:20h (or 5

percent).

2. The cross-slopes of walkways shall not exceed 1v:48h (or 2

percent).

3. All manuevering spaces in compliance with CBC 11B-404.2.4

and spaces for wheelchair in compliance with CBC 11B-305 shall

be realitively flat with slopes in any direction not to exceed 1v:48h

(2 percent). Refer to latest applicable Accessibility Code.

Please refer to the Precise Grading Plans prepared by the Civil

Engineer for spot grades and walk percentage.  Contractor is to

contact L.A. and C.E. immediately if there are any field

discrepancies to the above requirements.

Refer to the Precise Grading Plans for all drainage and storm

water management systems.

WALK GRADING NOTES

1

PAVING SCHEDULE

SYM.

DESCRIP./MATERIAL COLOR / FINISH
MANUF. AVAIL. NOTES

Pavers - Border

Catalina in Victorian (60 ml.) using

only 6x9 for border

Belgard

Sierra an Old

Castle Company

4" x 8" x 60ml. single or double

border in a header course per

plan. Mortar set over concrete.

See detail D sheet L-9.

Field

Catalina 3-piece modular in

Victorian (60 ml. - 3x6, 6x6 & 6x9

pieces)

Belgard

Sierra an Old

Castle Company

Modular Pattern

Sand set over gravel sub base.

See detail D on sheet L-9.

Supplier List:

Sierra an Old Castle Company - Contact Phil Gallicchio @ (714) 623-8464

2

L-7

7

INFORMATION & LAYOUT PLAN

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



PREPARE BACKFILL MIX PER

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING FERTILIZER TABLETS, PER

AGRONOMIC SOILS REPORT

MANUFACTURED OR EXISTING GRADE

WATER RETENTION BASIN - TO BE

ELIMINATED WHEN SHRUBS ARE NATIVE

OR EXTREMELY DROUGHT - TOLERANT

SPECIES

ShrbPlntngSlp(16).dwg

1 TIMES

ROOTBALL

DIAMETER

6
"

6
" 

M
IN

.

R
O
O
T

B
A
L
L

D
E
P

T
HPREPARE BACKFILL MIX PER

PLANTING NOTES

6" ZONE OF OVER-EXCAVATED AND

RECOMMENDED NATIVE SOIL

NOTE: FOR SHRUB LAYOUT NEXT TO

IRRIGATION HEADS REFER TO SHRUB

SPACING BY IRRIGATION HEADS DETAIL.

SHRUB ROOTBALL, CROWN SHALL BE

FLUSH WITH FINISH GRADE

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN,

RAKE-OUT AS DIRECTED BY THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PLANTING FERTILIZER TABLETS, PER

PLANTING NOTES

F.G.

6
"

R
O
O
T

B
A
L
L

D
E
P

T
H

3
"

1-1/2 X'S

ROOTBALL

DIAMETER

PRESATURATE AND COMPACT

SUBGRADE PER GEOTECH. SOILS

ENG.'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

* ALL MEASUREMENTS TO BE PARALLEL WITH HORIZONTAL

PLANE.  (PERPENDICULAR TO WALL OR CURB.)

* PLANTS SHOWN IN SECTION AND PLAN VIEW ARE FOR

REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO SHRUB LEGEND FOR ACTUAL

SPACING.

* ALL SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED ACCORDING TO THE

DESIGNATED SPACING IN THE SHRUB LEGEND.  IF THE

QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS DO NOT MATCH IN THE

FIELD, CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

(DIETES e.g.) 4'-0"

DESIGNATED PLANT

SPACING

(ACACIA e.g.) 8'-0"

DESIGNATED PLANT

SPACING

(LIGUSTRUM TEXANUM

e.g.) 4'-0" DESIGNATED

PLANT SPACING

HORIZONTAL PLANE

# #

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

&
 
C
U

R
B

F
L
A
T

L
A
N

D
S
C
A
P
E

2
:
1
 
S
L
O

P
E

W
A
L
L

4'-0" 4'-0"

1
/
2
 
O

F
 
O

.
C
.

P
L
A
N

T
 
S
P
A
C
I
N

G

S
E
E
 
S
H

R
U

B
 
L
E
G

E
N

D
S

6
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

2'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

4'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0"

MAINTAIN 1/2

PLANTING SPACING

FROM IRRIGATION

HEAD

MAINTAIN 1/2 PLANT SPACING WIDTH FROM

HEAD LOCATION, MINIMUM, (I.E. FOR A 5'

O.C. SPACING - MAINTAIN 30" CLR.)

PROPERTY LINE WITH WALL TREATMENT

TOP OF SLOPE, TYPICAL

BACKGROUND PLANTING - SEE PLAN FOR

SPACING AND TYPE

MAINTAIN 1/2 PLANT SPACING WIDTH FROM

HEAD LOCATION, MINIMUM (I.E. FOR A 3'

O.C. SPACING - MAINTAIN 18" CLR.)

SPRINKLER HEAD LOCATION

FOREGROUND PLANTING - SEE PLAN

FOR SPACING AND TYPE

SPRINKLER HEAD LOCATION

SIDEWALK OR WALKWAY

C

L

C

L

12"

2'-0"

2
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
0
"

4'-0"

2'-0"

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
0
"

3'-0"

SQ. FT. PLANTS WILL COVER

'S' REFERS TO SPACING

7 SQ. FT.

16

28

45

64

100

144

256

64 PLANTS

4"

6"

8"

10"

12"

15"

18"

24"

S

REFER TO PLANTING NOTES FOR

ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS

GROUND COVER SHALL BE

PLANTED IN THE PLANTING

AREAS 1'-6" FROM THE

EDGE OF MOWSTRIP OR

SIDEWALK TO 1'-6" FROM

THE DRIP LINE OF THE

FIRST ROW OF SHRUBS IN

A SHRUB MASS ONLY AND

1'-6" TO THE EXISTING

WALL OR LIMIT OF WORK

LINE.

11 SQ. FT.

25

44

70

100

156

225

400

100 PLANTS

GROUND COVER AREA TYPICAL

GROUND COVER TO BE PLANTED IN FLATS,

CUTTINGS, LINERS, OR 1 GALLON

CONTAINERS PER PLAN

SOIL PREP. - REFER TO PLANTING NOTES

WALL OR LIMIT OF WORK LINE PER PLAN

LIMIT OF GROUND COVER TYPICAL. FIRST

ROW OF GROUNDCOVER TO BE 1'-6" AWAY

FROM EDGE OF CONSTRUCTION FEATURE,

LIMIT OF WORK, OR DRIP LINE OF SHRUBS

GCPlanting(192).dwg

2
'
-
0
"

S

S

S

S

TRIANGULAR

SPACING

SQUARE

SPACING

1
'
-
6
"

1

'

-

2

"

AgavePlntng(16).dwg

PREPARE BACKFILL MIX PER PLANTING

NOTES

PLANTING FERTILIZER TABLETS, PER

AGRONOMIC SOILS REPORT

1

 

T

I

M

E

S

R

O

O

T

B

A

L

L

D

I

A

M

E

T

E

R

6

"

R

O

O

T

B

A

L

L

D

E

P

T

H

TILT PLANT PER LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT'S RECOMMENDATIONS

F.G.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0" SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SHRUB PLANTINGSHRUB SPACING

GROUND COVER

(24" O.C. PLANT SPACING OR GREATER)

SHRUB TRIANGULAR

SPACING

SHRUB SPACING

BY IRRIGATION HEADS

AGAVE PLANTING

SHRUB SLOPE

PLANTING

b
c a

d

g

f
e

PLANTING DETAILS

8

L-8



FINISH GRADE MIN. 2%

SLOPE TO DRAIN

PLASTIC DRAIN LINE, AS NEEDED

NDS PLASTIC 'LONG BEND'

ELBOW OR APPROVED EQUAL

PLASTIC DRAIN LINE LATERAL,

SIZE AS NOTED ON PLAN, CONNECT

TO MAIN DRAIN LINE W/WYE ADAPTER

NDS GREEN PLASTIC ATRIUM DRAIN

GRATE OR APPROVED EQUAL.

SIZE AS NOTED ON PLAN

INVERT VARIES, REFER TO GRADING PLAN

DrnAtrium(12).dwg

F.S.

CONCRETE PAVERS. SEE

CONSTRUCT. INFO. PLAN FOR

PAVER SPECIFICATIONS.

EXPANSION JOINT.

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVING

FINISHED GRADE

NOTE: PROVIDE SCORE JOINTS @ MAX. 10'-0"

SPACING AT ALL ANGLE POINTS OF MOW STRIP.

1/2" BULLNOSE EDGE

6" X 6" NATURAL-GREY CONCRETE

CURB WITH SMOOTH TROWEL FINISH

REINFORCE -VERIFY WITH GEOTECH

SOILS ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

MowCurb_Concrete(12).dwg

1
"
 
I
N

 
T
U

R
F
 
A
R
E
A
S

2
"
 
I
N

 
S
H

R
U

B
 
A
R
E
A
S

MATCH EXISTING CONCRETE

MOW CURB WIDTH

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

CONCRETE MOW CURB

CONC. PAVERS TO CONC.

ATRIUM DRAIN

b
c a

d

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

9

L-9

SUB-GRADE TO BE

PRESATURATED AND

COMPACTED TO 90%.

CONCRETE PAVERS. SEE

CONSTRUCT. INFO. PLAN FOR

PAVER SPECIFICATIONS.

MORTAR SET ON CONCRETE

BASE.

JOINT WIDTH AND SAND FILL

MATERIAL PER PAVER

MANUFACTURER'S

SPECIFICATIONS.

SINGLE PAVER

BANDING

 SEE CONSTRUCT.

 LAYOUT PLAN

FOR LOCATION.

CONCRETE BASE

TO BE PROVIDED

UNDER ALL

BANDING

LOCATIONS

PAVER SET ON SAND/

AGGREGATE BASE PAVER

MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS.

SAND BASE PER MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATIONS.

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE.

2
"

F.G.

8"

6
"

4
"

CONC. PAVERS TO

F.G. ON SAND BASE

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"





















CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

EXISTING TURF

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

2ND FLOOR ROOF

LIMIT OF WORK

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

EXISTING TURF

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

LIMIT OF WORK

PRIVATE DRIVE

P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

QI

24"

QI

24"

24"

KP

24"

KP

MQ

24"
MQ

24"

MQ

24"

24"

KP

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

A

PROJECT SITE

L-19

19

TREE PLANTING PLANS

TREE SCHEDULE

ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE DESCRIPTION NURSERY WUCOLS

KP

Koelreuteria paniculata

Golden Rain Tree 24" Box Standard PCN Low

MQ Melaleuca quinquervia Cajeput Tree

24" Box

Upright Multi.

PCN Low

QI Quercus ilex Holly Oak

24" Box

Upright Multi.

PCN Low

NURSERY CONTACT INFO:

P.C.N. - Pacific Coast Nursery - Contact Steve Adams @ (951) 689-1777

WUCOLS NOTE:

WUCOLS, Water Use Classification of Landscape Species, is a University of California Cooperative

Extension publication and is a guide to the water needs of the landscape plants.

GROUND COVER SCHEDULE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION NOTES AVAIL.

2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch in all flat (3:1 or less) planting areas.

Slopes to receive 2" thick covering of mulch where specified on plan.

Contractor to send sample

to Landscape Architect

R & S

Supplier list:

R & S - R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr.

Lake Forest, CA 92630 - Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

K.R.C. - KRC ROCK - Contact paul mccaughey (760) 497-2459

Contractor to note that the quantities on legends and plant

call-outs have been provided for quick reference only.  It is

recommended that the Contractor not rely on the accuracy of

these quantities and provide their own plant material counts at

the time of preparing bid.  Any discrepancy in plant quantities

and sizes should be brought to the immediate attention of the

Landscape Architect.

QUANTITIES

All boxed trees will be selected by the Landscape Architect.

Contact Landscape Architect for name of wholesale nursery.

Any tree indicated on a plan should be considered diagrammatic.

All local jurisdiction standards and specifications should be

reviewed prior to planting.

The Contractor shall verify all plant material quality and

quantities prior to installation. The Contractor shall be

responsible for the continuous protection of all plant materials

upon arrival to the site. All trees, shrubs, vines, and

groundcovers shall be spotted under the direction of the

Landscape Architect and Builder Representative.

The placement (spotting) of all plant material is to be reviewed

in the field with the Landscape Architect prior to planting.

Any tree or shrub that is planted without prior review may be

subject to transplant if it is deemed to be in the wrong position.

The Landscape Contractor is responsible for the correct height of

plant material above grade.

Adjustments to tree locations are to be made if there is a

conflict with subsurface drain lines or storm drains.

All trees 24" box or larger are to be fine pruned after planting.

Review in field with Landscape Architect.

Thirty (30) days after installation, all landscape areas shall be

fertilized with a commercial grade fertilizer of 16-6-8 or

approved equal, applied at the rate of 6 lbs. per 1000 sq. ft.

Fertilizer application shall be continuous thereafter at monthly

intervals.

During the last 30 days of maintenance, the Builder is

responsible for obtaining as builts, controller charts and

watering schedules from his Landscape Contractor. Three

copies are to be submitted to the master or sub association

and Maintenance Contractor.

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

All trees planted within 5'-0" of the hardscape areas (i.E. walls,

sidewalks, buildings, structures, ect.) shall be planted with Deep

Root '18" Universal Guide - UB 18-2'. Barrier shall be the length

of the ultimate canopy of the tree.

               Root barriers

               available from:

               Deep Root Partners, LP

               540 Washington Street

               San Francisco, CA 94111

               (800) 766-8835

ROOT BARRIER NOTE

Espaliered

Gallon Container

Ground Cover

Height

Landscape Architect

Landscape Contractor

Minimum

Multi-trunked

On Center

Redwood

Selected by L.A.

Specimen

Spread

Standard

ESP.

GAL.

G.C.

HT.

L.A.

L.C.

MIN.

M.T.

O.C.

RWD.

S.L.A.

SPEC.

SP.

STD.

RIS

5-5

PLANTING KEY

See Legend

Quantity

Size of plant,

gallon or box size

PLANTING LEGEND

This note is for "BID PURPOSE ONLY". Contractor shall be

responsible for obtaining an agronomic soils report and soil

amendment recommendations per agronomist.

If surface soil compaction has occurred, to extent possible, all

areas to be landscaped should be cross ripped or otherwise tilled

to a depth of 9-12 inches.

For turf and groundcover planting, the following amendments

should be uniformly broadcast and thoroughly incorporated to a 6"

depth by means of rototiller or equal:

    6 cu. yds. Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

        derived from redwood, fir or cedar sawdust.

    15 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer.

    10 lbs. soil sulfur

Since soil sulfur is included in the pre-plant program, care should

be taken in order to insure that all amendments are thoroughly

incorporated to the depth specified. The backfill mix for use

around the rootball of container grown trees and shrubs should be

prepared as follows:

    6 parts by volume on-site soil

    4 parts by volume Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

    1 lb. 12-12-12 per cu. yd. of mix

    2 lbs. Iron Sulfate per cu. yd. of mix

The above materials should be thoroughly blended prior to use for

backfill purposes. The Iron Sulfate should not contact cement

surfaces at any time, or severe staining will occur.

SOIL AMENDMENTS

All trees to be selected, tagged and spotted by the Landscape

Architect. Contractor to bid

prices for standardized bidding purposes.

Landscape Architect will furnish a list of tree locations to the

Contractor who is awarded the bid. Refer to general notes on

the title sheet for further information.

TREE TAG NOTE

(951) 689-1777 Ext. 6

Pacific Coast Nursery (PCN)

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



2ND FLOOR ROOF

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj
Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj Clj Clj Clj Clj Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

CljClj

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Ll

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Mc

McMc

McMc

McMc

McMc

Mc

Mc

Mc

McMc

Mc

McMc

Mc

Ss

Mc

Mc Mc

Mc Mc Mc

Mc Mc Mc

McMcMc

Mc Mc Mc

Mc

Mc

Mc

Mc

Ss

Mc

Mc

Mc Mc

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt RtRtRtRtRtRtRtRtRtRtRtRt

Hp Hp Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp Hp Hp Hp Hp

Hp Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Ss

Ss

Mc

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

HpHpHpHp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

HpHp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

HpHp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Mc

Mc

Clj

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

HpHp Hp Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Mc

Hp

Hp

Mc

Hp

Hp

HpHp
Hp

Ss

Ss

EXISTING TURF

Mc

Mc

Mc

Mc

Mc

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

PRIVATE DRIVE

P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

LIMIT OF WORK

Ln

15-1

Br

85-1

Mc

62-5

Ek

9-1

Mc

42-5

Bp

77-1

Mc

44-5

Ln

87-1

Ln

28-1

Ek

9-1

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Clj

Clj

Clj

Ek

7-1

Ek

4-1

Ek

6-1

Ek

4-1

Ek

7-1

Clj

CljClj

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Hp

Contractor to note that the quantities on legends and plant

call-outs have been provided for quick reference only.  It is

recommended that the Contractor not rely on the accuracy of

these quantities and provide their own plant material counts at

the time of preparing bid.  Any discrepancy in plant quantities

and sizes should be brought to the immediate attention of the

Landscape Architect.

QUANTITIES

All boxed trees will be selected by the Landscape Architect.

Contact Landscape Architect for name of wholesale nursery.

Any tree indicated on a plan should be considered diagrammatic.

All local jurisdiction standards and specifications should be

reviewed prior to planting.

The Contractor shall verify all plant material quality and

quantities prior to installation. The Contractor shall be

responsible for the continuous protection of all plant materials

upon arrival to the site. All trees, shrubs, vines, and

groundcovers shall be spotted under the direction of the

Landscape Architect and Builder Representative.

The placement (spotting) of all plant material is to be reviewed

in the field with the Landscape Architect prior to planting.

Any tree or shrub that is planted without prior review may be

subject to transplant if it is deemed to be in the wrong position.

The Landscape Contractor is responsible for the correct height of

plant material above grade.

Adjustments to tree locations are to be made if there is a

conflict with subsurface drain lines or storm drains.

All trees 24" box or larger are to be fine pruned after planting.

Review in field with Landscape Architect.

Thirty (30) days after installation, all landscape areas shall be

fertilized with a commercial grade fertilizer of 16-6-8 or

approved equal, applied at the rate of 6 lbs. per 1000 sq. ft.

Fertilizer application shall be continuous thereafter at monthly

intervals.

During the last 30 days of maintenance, the Builder is

responsible for obtaining as builts, controller charts and

watering schedules from his Landscape Contractor. Three

copies are to be submitted to the master or sub association

and Maintenance Contractor.

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

Espaliered

Gallon Container

Ground Cover

Height

Landscape Architect

Landscape Contractor

Minimum

Multi-trunked

On Center

Redwood

Selected by L.A.

Specimen

Spread

Standard

ESP.

GAL.

G.C.

HT.

L.A.

L.C.

MIN.

M.T.

O.C.

RWD.

S.L.A.

SPEC.

SP.

STD.

RIS

5-5

PLANTING KEY

See Legend

Quantity

Size of plant,

gallon or box size

PLANTING LEGEND

This note is for "BID PURPOSE ONLY". Contractor shall be

responsible for obtaining an agronomic soils report and soil

amendment recommendations per agronomist.

If surface soil compaction has occurred, to extent possible, all

areas to be landscaped should be cross ripped or otherwise tilled

to a depth of 9-12 inches.

For turf and groundcover planting, the following amendments

should be uniformly broadcast and thoroughly incorporated to a 6"

depth by means of rototiller or equal:

    6 cu. yds. Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

        derived from redwood, fir or cedar sawdust.

    15 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer.

    10 lbs. soil sulfur

Since soil sulfur is included in the pre-plant program, care should

be taken in order to insure that all amendments are thoroughly

incorporated to the depth specified. The backfill mix for use

around the rootball of container grown trees and shrubs should be

prepared as follows:

    6 parts by volume on-site soil

    4 parts by volume Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

    1 lb. 12-12-12 per cu. yd. of mix

    2 lbs. Iron Sulfate per cu. yd. of mix

The above materials should be thoroughly blended prior to use for

backfill purposes. The Iron Sulfate should not contact cement

surfaces at any time, or severe staining will occur.

SOIL AMENDMENTS

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

PROJECT SITE

A

SHRUB SCHEDULE

SYMBOL ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE O.C. SPACING WUCOLS

Bp Baccharis pilularis 'Pigeon Point' Dwarf Coyote Brush 1 gal.

5 ft. Low

Br

Bougainvillea 'Raspberry Ice' Bougainvillea 1 gal.

4 ft. Low

Clj

Callistemon 'Little John' Dwarf Bottle Brush

5 gal.

2.5 ft. Low

Ek

Erigeron karvinskianus Santa Barbara Daisy 1 gal.

3 ft. Low

H

Hesperaloe parviflora 'Brakelights'

Mountain States Red Yucca

1 gal.

2.5 ft.

Very Low

Ln Lantana 'New Gold' Lantana

1 gal.

4 ft. Low

Ll Leonotis leonurus Lion's Tale

5 gal.

4 ft. Low

Mc

Muhlenbergia capillaris 'Pink Muhly' Pink Muhly Grass 5 gal.

3 ft. Low

Ml

Muhlenbergia lindheimeri Lindheimer Muhly 1 gal.

5 ft. o.c. Low

Rt Rosmarinus officinalis 'Tuscan Blue'

Blue Rosemary

15

gal.

3 ft. Low

Ss Salvia leucantha 'Santa Barbara'

Santa Barbara Sage 1 gal.

3 ft. Low

Contractor Note: All shrubs to be planted at designated spacing as shown in legend.

WUCOLS NOTE:

WUCOLS, Water Use Classification of Landscape Species, is a University of California Cooperative

Extension publication and is a guide to the water needs of the landscape plants.

Clj

Hp

Ll

Mc

Rt

Ss

All planting areas to receive a 2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch.

Supplier: R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr. Lake Forest, CA 92630.

Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

MULCH NOTE

L-20

20

SHRUB PLAN

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



EX.

TREE

Ll Ll Ll

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

 

W

O

R

K

Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll

Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
L
-
2

1

LIMIT OF WORK

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

Ss Ss Ss Ss Ss

Ss Ss Ss Ss

Ss Ss

Ss Ss

Ln

58-1

Bp

24-1

Br

23-1

Bp

19-1

Ml

39-1

Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll

Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll

LIMIT OF WORK

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

Ss Ss Ss Ss Ss

Ss Ss Ss Ss

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Rt

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Ss

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Clj

Br

16-1

Ln

14-1

Ml

7-1

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

B

Espaliered

Gallon Container

Ground Cover

Height

Landscape Architect

Landscape Contractor

Minimum

Multi-trunked

On Center

Redwood

Selected by L.A.

Specimen

Spread

Standard

ESP.

GAL.

G.C.

HT.

L.A.

L.C.

MIN.

M.T.

O.C.

RWD.

S.L.A.

SPEC.

SP.

STD.

RIS

5-5

PLANTING KEY

See Legend

Quantity

Size of plant,

gallon or box size

PLANTING LEGEND

Contractor to note that the quantities on legends and plant

call-outs have been provided for quick reference only.  It is

recommended that the Contractor not rely on the accuracy of

these quantities and provide their own plant material counts at

the time of preparing bid.  Any discrepancy in plant quantities

and sizes should be brought to the immediate attention of the

Landscape Architect.

QUANTITIES

All boxed trees will be selected by the Landscape Architect.

Contact Landscape Architect for name of wholesale nursery.

Any tree indicated on a plan should be considered diagrammatic.

All local jurisdiction standards and specifications should be

reviewed prior to planting.

The Contractor shall verify all plant material quality and

quantities prior to installation. The Contractor shall be

responsible for the continuous protection of all plant materials

upon arrival to the site. All trees, shrubs, vines, and

groundcovers shall be spotted under the direction of the

Landscape Architect and Builder Representative.

The placement (spotting) of all plant material is to be reviewed

in the field with the Landscape Architect prior to planting.

Any tree or shrub that is planted without prior review may be

subject to transplant if it is deemed to be in the wrong position.

The Landscape Contractor is responsible for the correct height of

plant material above grade.

Adjustments to tree locations are to be made if there is a

conflict with subsurface drain lines or storm drains.

All trees 24" box or larger are to be fine pruned after planting.

Review in field with Landscape Architect.

Thirty (30) days after installation, all landscape areas shall be

fertilized with a commercial grade fertilizer of 16-6-8 or

approved equal, applied at the rate of 6 lbs. per 1000 sq. ft.

Fertilizer application shall be continuous thereafter at monthly

intervals.

During the last 30 days of maintenance, the Builder is

responsible for obtaining as builts, controller charts and

watering schedules from his Landscape Contractor. Three

copies are to be submitted to the master or sub association

and Maintenance Contractor.

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

This note is for "BID PURPOSE ONLY". Contractor shall be

responsible for obtaining an agronomic soils report and soil

amendment recommendations per agronomist.

If surface soil compaction has occurred, to extent possible, all

areas to be landscaped should be cross ripped or otherwise tilled

to a depth of 9-12 inches.

For turf and groundcover planting, the following amendments

should be uniformly broadcast and thoroughly incorporated to a 6"

depth by means of rototiller or equal:

    6 cu. yds. Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

        derived from redwood, fir or cedar sawdust.

    15 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer.

    10 lbs. soil sulfur

Since soil sulfur is included in the pre-plant program, care should

be taken in order to insure that all amendments are thoroughly

incorporated to the depth specified. The backfill mix for use

around the rootball of container grown trees and shrubs should be

prepared as follows:

    6 parts by volume on-site soil

    4 parts by volume Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

    1 lb. 12-12-12 per cu. yd. of mix

    2 lbs. Iron Sulfate per cu. yd. of mix

The above materials should be thoroughly blended prior to use for

backfill purposes. The Iron Sulfate should not contact cement

surfaces at any time, or severe staining will occur.

SOIL AMENDMENTS

SHRUB SCHEDULE

SYMBOL ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE O.C. SPACING WUCOLS

Bp Baccharis pilularis 'Pigeon Point' Dwarf Coyote Brush 1 gal.

5 ft. Low

Br

Bougainvillea 'Raspberry Ice' Bougainvillea 1 gal.

4 ft.
Low

Clj

Callistemon 'Little John' Dwarf Bottle Brush

5 gal.

2.5 ft. Low

Ek

Erigeron karvinskianus Santa Barbara Daisy 1 gal.

3 ft. Low

H

Hesperaloe parviflora 'Brakelights'

Mountain States Red Yucca

1 gal.

2.5 ft.

Very Low

Ln Lantana 'New Gold' Lantana

1 gal.

4 ft.
Low

Ll Leonotis leonurus Lion's Tale

5 gal.

4 ft. Low

Mc

Muhlenbergia capillaris 'Pink Muhly' Pink Muhly Grass 5 gal.

3 ft. Low

Ml

Muhlenbergia lindheimeri Lindheimer Muhly 1 gal.

5 ft. o.c. Low

Rt Rosmarinus officinalis 'Tuscan Blue'

Blue Rosemary

15

gal.

3 ft. Low

Ss Salvia leucantha 'Santa Barbara'

Santa Barbara Sage 1 gal.

3 ft. Low

Contractor Note: All shrubs to be planted at designated spacing as shown in legend.

WUCOLS NOTE:

WUCOLS, Water Use Classification of Landscape Species, is a University of California Cooperative

Extension publication and is a guide to the water needs of the landscape plants.

Clj

Hp

Ll

Mc

Rt

Ss

PROJECT SITE

All planting areas to receive a 2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch.

Supplier: R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr. Lake Forest, CA 92630.

Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

MULCH NOTE

GROUND COVER SCHEDULE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION NOTES AVAIL.

2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch in all flat (3:1 or less) planting areas.

Slopes to receive 2" thick covering of mulch where specified on plan.

Contractor to send sample

to Landscape Architect

R & S

Supplier list:

R & S - R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr.

Lake Forest, CA 92630 - Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

K.R.C. - KRC ROCK - Contact paul mccaughey (760) 497-2459

L-21

21

SHRUB PLAN

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

W

/

 

V

I

E

W

P

O

R

T

 

O

N

T

H

E

 

R

I

G

H

T

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

W

/

V

I

E

W

P

O

R

T

 

O

N

T

H

E

 

L

E

F

T

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

EX.

TREE

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
L
-
2

0

LIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORK

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

 

W

O

R

K

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

PROJECT SITE

C

Espaliered

Gallon Container

Ground Cover

Height

Landscape Architect

Landscape Contractor

Minimum

Multi-trunked

On Center

Redwood

Selected by L.A.

Specimen

Spread

Standard

ESP.

GAL.

G.C.

HT.

L.A.

L.C.

MIN.

M.T.

O.C.

RWD.

S.L.A.

SPEC.

SP.

STD.

RIS

5-5

PLANTING KEY

See Legend

Quantity

Size of plant,

gallon or box size

PLANTING LEGEND

Contractor to note that the quantities on legends and plant

call-outs have been provided for quick reference only.  It is

recommended that the Contractor not rely on the accuracy of

these quantities and provide their own plant material counts at

the time of preparing bid.  Any discrepancy in plant quantities

and sizes should be brought to the immediate attention of the

Landscape Architect.

QUANTITIES

All boxed trees will be selected by the Landscape Architect.

Contact Landscape Architect for name of wholesale nursery.

Any tree indicated on a plan should be considered diagrammatic.

All local jurisdiction standards and specifications should be

reviewed prior to planting.

The Contractor shall verify all plant material quality and

quantities prior to installation. The Contractor shall be

responsible for the continuous protection of all plant materials

upon arrival to the site. All trees, shrubs, vines, and

groundcovers shall be spotted under the direction of the

Landscape Architect and Builder Representative.

The placement (spotting) of all plant material is to be reviewed

in the field with the Landscape Architect prior to planting.

Any tree or shrub that is planted without prior review may be

subject to transplant if it is deemed to be in the wrong position.

The Landscape Contractor is responsible for the correct height of

plant material above grade.

Adjustments to tree locations are to be made if there is a

conflict with subsurface drain lines or storm drains.

All trees 24" box or larger are to be fine pruned after planting.

Review in field with Landscape Architect.

Thirty (30) days after installation, all landscape areas shall be

fertilized with a commercial grade fertilizer of 16-6-8 or

approved equal, applied at the rate of 6 lbs. per 1000 sq. ft.

Fertilizer application shall be continuous thereafter at monthly

intervals.

During the last 30 days of maintenance, the Builder is

responsible for obtaining as builts, controller charts and

watering schedules from his Landscape Contractor. Three

copies are to be submitted to the master or sub association

and Maintenance Contractor.

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

This note is for "BID PURPOSE ONLY". Contractor shall be

responsible for obtaining an agronomic soils report and soil

amendment recommendations per agronomist.

If surface soil compaction has occurred, to extent possible, all

areas to be landscaped should be cross ripped or otherwise tilled

to a depth of 9-12 inches.

For turf and groundcover planting, the following amendments

should be uniformly broadcast and thoroughly incorporated to a 6"

depth by means of rototiller or equal:

    6 cu. yds. Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

        derived from redwood, fir or cedar sawdust.

    15 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer.

    10 lbs. soil sulfur

Since soil sulfur is included in the pre-plant program, care should

be taken in order to insure that all amendments are thoroughly

incorporated to the depth specified. The backfill mix for use

around the rootball of container grown trees and shrubs should be

prepared as follows:

    6 parts by volume on-site soil

    4 parts by volume Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

    1 lb. 12-12-12 per cu. yd. of mix

    2 lbs. Iron Sulfate per cu. yd. of mix

The above materials should be thoroughly blended prior to use for

backfill purposes. The Iron Sulfate should not contact cement

surfaces at any time, or severe staining will occur.

SOIL AMENDMENTS

All planting areas to receive a 2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch.

Supplier: R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr. Lake Forest, CA 92630.

Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

MULCH NOTE

GROUND COVER SCHEDULE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION NOTES AVAIL.

2" thick covering of Forest Floor Mulch in all flat (3:1 or less) planting areas.

Slopes to receive 2" thick covering of mulch where specified on plan.

Contractor to send sample

to Landscape Architect

R & S

Supplier list:

R & S - R & S Soils Products - 23842 La Rosa Dr.

Lake Forest, CA 92630 - Contact: Steve Carneal (949) 830-8882

K.R.C. - KRC ROCK - Contact paul mccaughey (760) 497-2459

SHRUB PLAN

22

L-22

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

Z
A

EXISTING TURF

PRIVATE DRIVE

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

2ND FLOOR ROOF

LIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORK

CIVIC & CULTURAL

CENTER BUILDING

P
R

I
V

A
T
E
 
D

R
I
V

E

PARKING GARAGE

ENTRANCE

EXISTING TURF

L
I
M

I
T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO BE

SIZED AS REQUIRED AND

INSTALLED PER ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR.  ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH

ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

MONUMENT DIRECTIONAL

LIGHT MOUNTED ON SECOND

FLOOR. FIXTURE PROVIDED

BY CITY.

EXISTING POWER

PULL BOX LOCATION.

PROTECT EXISTING

J-BOX IN PLACE.

PROTECT EXISTING

J-BOX IN PLACE.

PROTECT EXISTING

J-BOX IN PLACE.

5
6

'
 
F

R
O

M
 
P

O
W

E
R

S
O

U
R

C
E

 
T

O
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

.

2
1

'
-
6

"
 
F

R
O

M
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
T

O

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
O

F
 
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T

±9' CONDUIT AT PARAPET.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

N.T.S.

KEY MAP

BIR
CH S

TREET

R
A
N

D
O

L
P
H

 
A
V
E
.

BREA MALL

BREA CIVIC AND

CULTURAL CENTER

A

B

C

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

A

PROJECT SITE

L-23

23

LIGHTING PLAN

MONUMENT SPOT LIGHT:

CONNECT TO EXISTING POWER PULL BOX ON THEATER

ROOF. CONDUIT FROM PULL BOX TO RUN DOWN

BUILDING FACE UNTIL CONCEALED IN 2ND FLOOR

PLANTER. STUB CONDUIT TO NEW PULL BOX IN PLANTER

CENTERED OVER MONUMENT SIGN. LIGHT TO BE

PHOTOCELL ACTIVATED.

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO BE SIZED AS REQUIRED AND

INSTALLED PER ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.  ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL

CODES.

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

SYM. DESCRIPTION MANUF. ITEM NUMBER

Monument directional light

SPJ

City supplied.

Existing J-Box

---

Lighting and Irrigation Electrical Point of Connection.

Supplier List:

SPJ - SPJ Lighting - Contact Chris Gonzalez (800) 469-3637

J

Contractor to verify with Landscape Architect all materials, colors,

and finishes prior to construction.

All construction shall conform to all local City and County codes.

All trees, boxed or otherwise, shall be planted prior to any

hardscape where conflicts between tree box size and planting

area occur.  All tree locations and all field adjustments shall be

made by the Landscape Architect.

All irrigation sleeves shall be installed prior to hardscape.  Refer

to irrigation plans.

All angles to be 90 degrees or 45 degrees unless otherwise noted.

All scorelines, sawcuts, and expansion joints to occur as shown

on plans.  All unlabeled construction joints to be score lines.

Contractor shall not make field changes unless authorized by

Landscape Architect.  Any unauthorized changes shall be

corrected to conform to the plans at no additional cost to the

owner or Landscape Architect.

Contractor to verify all utility locations.  Contractor shall inform

Superintendent and Landscape Architect if any field modifications

are necessary.

Paving sub-base and reinforcement to be verified with structural

and geotechnical soils engineer.

Refer to civil engineer's precise grading plan for drainage

locations and details.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION NOTES

General Contractor shall verify on-site the locations of all electrical

conduit and concrete sleeving, with the Landscape Architect,

Electrical Engineer, and Security Consultant, prior to the

placement of all trees, fencing, gates, and adjacent concrete.

Contractor to allow 48 hours minimum lead time for the

scheduling of the above mentioned on-site meeting.

LIGHTING WILL CONSIST OF ACCENT LIGHTS AND DIRECTIONAL

LIGHTS.  LOW LEVEL SAFETY LIGHTS (WALL LIGHTS AT STEPS)

ARE EXISTING AND ARE TO REMAIN.

DIRECTIONAL LIGHTING

WILL BE USED TO PROVIDE UPLIGHTING TO THE MONUMENT

SIGN.

GENERAL

- ALL FIXTURES WILL PROVIDE DIRECT LIGHTING.

- ALL FIXTURES WILL BE SHIELDED TO ENSURE THAT LIGHT

  DOES NOT SPILL OVER ONTO ADJACENT LOTS, STREETS, OR

  RIGHTS-OF-WAYS.

- GLASS ON LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE OBSCURED IN SOME

  MANNER WHEN EXPOSED.

- ALL LIGHTING WILL BE TIED INTO A PHOTOCELL OR TIMER FOR 

  CONTROLLING DURATIONS OF OPERATIONS.

- LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED WITH

  MATERIALS THAT WILL RESIST MOISTURE AND DETERIORATION.

- TREE UPLIGHTS WILL BE 4'-0" FROM CENTER OF TREE.

- PULL BOXES AND J-BOXES WILL BE A MINIMUM OF 1'-6" FROM

  ANY HARDSCAPE.

LIGHTING NOTES

4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0 8 16

MONUMENT DIRECTIONAL

LIGHT MOUNTED ON

SECOND FLOOR.

EXISTING POWER PULL BOX

LOCATION ON 2ND FLOOR

DECK, SEE PLAN.

APPROXIMATE CONDUIT TO

RUN DOWN BLDG. FACE. TO

BE CONCEALED ON 2ND

FLOOR PLANTER.

*



Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

CONCRETE

1. SCOPE

    Furnish and install all concrete work complete as indicated on the drawings and specified including:

     A.     Furnish and set all reinforcing steel, bolts, and anchors.

     B.     Install all items required by other trades which are to be cast into concrete.

     C.     Concrete mow strips, footings for: walls, fencing, benches, etc., where applicable.

2. GENERAL

    All requirements of subsection 3.3.1, standard specifications for Public Works construction, shall apply except as specified

    herein.

3. MATERIALS

     A.     Portland cement shall conform to ASTM-C150, Type IV.

     B.     Concrete aggregate shall conform to ASTM-C33.

     C.     Water shall be clean, free from strong acids, alkali, oil or organic matter.

     D.     Add mixture for all formed concrete shall be SIKA Chemical Corp's "Plastiment," or approved equal, applied in strict

             accordance with manufacturer's directions.

     E.     Reinforcement: Reinforcing steel ASTM-A615/A615M-08A

             Wire fabric: ASTM-A185.

     F.     Form

             1.     Lumber shall be "Construction Grade," Douglas Fir.

             2.     Plywood for forming of concrete which is exposed shall be plyform. All plywood used for forming shall be at least

                     5/8-inch thick and edge sealed.

     G.     Expansion joint filler shall conform with ASTM-D1751 (premolded).

4. CONCRETE

     A.     Quality

             1.     The Contractor shall assume responsibility for all the design mix and shall guarantee the specified ultimate strength as

                     indicated or specified herein.

             2.     Concrete, to be type V and the minimum 28 day ultimate strength shall be 4,500 psi. This is to be verified by the project

                     soil engineer.

             3.     Ready-mixed concrete shall conform to ASTM-C94.

     B.     Proportions and Consistency

             1.     The proportions of aggregate to cement shall provide a dense mixture which will readily work into all corners of the

                     forms and around all reinforcements without any segregation of the materials, cause excess free water to collect on

                     the surface or cause excessive bleeding of the forms.

             2.     The recommended practices of the American Concrete Institute shall be followed in all applicable procedures. The

                     maximum slump shall not exceed 3 inches for footings, slabs ongrade, and mass concrete; 5 inches for foundation

                     walls.

     C.     Control

              The concrete quality, proportions, consistency, etc., is subject to the approval of the Owner, and no changes shall be made

              without his prior written approval.

5. FORM WORK

     A.    Forms for concrete work shall be either metal or wood. Forms that are warped or that do not have a smooth straight upper

             edge shall not be used. Forms shall be set with the upper edge of the board true to line and grade and shall be staked rigidly

             in place with stakes set not more than four feet (4') apart so as to remain immovable throughout the construction. All forms

             shall be approved by County within a tolerance of one percent (1%). All materials shall be accurately and separately

             weighed and mixing shall continue until the distribution of materials is uniform and the mass of concrete is homogeneous.

     B.    Two and one-half (2-1/2) gallons of water per cubic yard, shall be withheld from the mix at the plant, and all or a portion

             may be added to the mix at the job site as directed by the Inspector. The concrete shall be mixed at least 5 minutes after

             such water is added and not less than 3 minutes of the time shall be immediately prior to the discharge of the batch. Total

             mixing time after adding original water shall be at least 15 minutes.

     C.    Concrete which is not placed within 90 minutes after the introduction of cement and water, and concrete which has stood

             for 30 minutes after leaving the mixer, shall not be used.

6. CONVEYING AND PLACING

     A.    Before pouring, all forms shall be thoroughly cleaned and made tight.  The bottom of trenches shall be wet down before

             pouring footings; earth shall not be muddy at the time of pouring. Concrete shall not be placed until reinforcements, rough

             hardware, and forms are approved by Owner, Landscape Architect, and appropriate government agency.

     B.     Before depositing new concrete against old concrete, all laitance shall be removed and the surfaces roughened to expose

             the embedded aggregate. The surfaces shall then be covered with cement grout, using the specified mix with 1/2 of the

             course aggregate omitted, 1-1/2 inches thick.

     C.    Conveying and placing of concrete shall be done so as to prevent separation of ingredients, and in no case shall the free fall

             exceed 6 feet. Tremies shall be used as required. Surfaces of concrete shall be kept reasonably level, with a minimum

             amount of concrete being allowed to flow after being placed. Placing shall be performed as a continuous until each section

             is completed.

7. GROUT

     A.    Grout shall be composed of one part Portland Cement and two parts of fine aggregate by volume. Materials shall be mixed

             dry and water added just sufficient to make the mixture flow under its own weight.

     B.    For dry tamp cement grout, a minimum of water shall be added to the mix so that when set sample is squeezed hard

             in the hand, surface moisture, but no free water shall appear on the sample. Do not mix more than can be used in 30

             minutes.

8. CURING AND PROTECTION

     A.     All exposed surfaces of concrete shall be protected from damage due to temperature, elements, and construction

              operations.

     B.     Curing

              1.     All exposed surfaces of concrete shall be protected from premature drying, and freshly placed concrete shall be

                      protected against wash by rain. All concrete shall be kept wet for a period of ten days after placing. In order that

                      curing water may reach both surfaces of walls, the forms shall be loosened and water shall be poured over the tops of

                      the walls and allowed to run down between the concrete and the forms.

              2.     All liquid curing compounds shall be used in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and shall not be

                      used on surfaces receiving concrete hardener.

9. DEFECTIVE CONCRETE

     A.     Concrete which is not in accordance with these specifications, out of line, level or plumb; showing structure cracks,

              rock pockets and honeycombing shall be patched with dry pack concrete.

CONCRETE (Continued)

     B.     All fins and irregularities shall be removed from exposed concrete surfaces while the concrete is still green. Where

              patching is required, all loose and uniform concrete shall be removed prior to patching. Minor rock pockets and onof

              honeycoming shall be patched with dry pack concrete.

10.  CONCRETE FINISHES

     A.     Flat surfaces shall be screeded to the required levels and slopes and then any excess water and laitance removed. Concrete

             shall be compacted with a grid tamper and then floated to a true and level surface within the tolerance of 1/8 inch along a

             10-inch straight edge.

     B.     See plans for concrete finish in landscape areas.

11.  EXPANSION JOINTS

     Placement of expansion joints shall be as directed and determined by layouts of slab markings noted "E.J." on drawings.

     Expansion joint materials shall be Poly Foam and the joint is to be caulked to match the paving.

12.  PROTECTION

     All finished concrete work shall be barricade to pedestrian traffic for three (3) days. Barricades shall be placed immediately

     after concrete finishing. Contractor shall furnish, place, and remove all of his own barricades. Contractor shall be responsible

     for any damage to new construction, and replacement or repair of the work shall be made without added cost to Owner.

13.  PATCHING

     If patching is necessary and permissible, a bonding agent such as Weld-Crete, or equal, shall be used.

14. CONCRETE CURBS

     Construct concrete curbs at locations shown on plans as detailed, true to line and grade, as approved by the local County or City.

     Use natural grey Portland cement concrete, 2,000psi compressive strength. Locate expansion joints as detailed or shown, and as

     directed, at intervals not to exceed fifteen feet (15'). Finish with steel trowel, then brush with bristle brush parallel to face or

     edge.

15. CLEAN UP

     Upon completion of all concrete work and before final acceptance, Contractor shall remove all tools, surplus materials,

     apparatus, debris, etc., from the site and the site shall be left in a clean, neat condition acceptable to Owner.

LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION

1. SCOPE OF WORK

     The work of this section includes all labor, materials, and equipment required to complete work indicated on the drawings. The

     work shall be performed in accordance with the best standards of practice relating to the various trades and under the

     continuous supervision of a competent foreman, capable of interpreting the drawings and these specifications. The work

     included in the section is as follows:

              Finish Grading for Planting, Soil Preparation,

              Fertilization, Planting, including lawn, Maintenance, Inspection and Certifications,

              Guarantees, Cleanups, Staking, Guying and Espaliering and Miscellaneous Allowances.

2.  APPROVALS

     A.     All sprinkler work shall be inspected and approved prior to the start of any work in this section.

     B.     Prior to excavation for planting or placing of stakes, locate all utilities, electric cables, conduits, sprinkler lines, heads,

              valves and valve control wires, and all utility lines so that proper precautions may be taken not to damage such

              improvements. In the event of a conflict between such lines and plant locations, promptly notify the Landscape Architect

              who shall arrange for relocation for one or the other. Failure to follow this procedure places upon the Contractor the

              responsibility for, at his own expense, making any and all repairs for damages resulting from work thereunder

3.  QUANTITIES AND TYPES:

     Plant materials shall be furnished in the quantities and/or spacing as shown or noted for each locations, and shall be of the

     species, kinds, sizes, etc., as symbolized and/or described in the "Plant Legend" as indicated on the drawings. The Landscape

     Architect has prepared this list only as a convenience to the Contractor and assumes no responsibility for its accuracy. The

     Landscape Contractor is to verify all sizes and quantities.

4. VERIFICATION OF DIMENSIONS AND QUANTITIES:

     All scaled dimensions are approximate. Before proceeding with any work, the Contractor shall carefully check and verify all

     dimensions and quantities and shall immediately inform the Landscape Architect and Owner of any discrepancy between the

     drawings and/or specifications and actual conditions. No work shall be done in any area where there is such a discrepancy until

     approval for the same has been given by the Landscape Architect and Owner.

5. INSPECTION

     A.     All inspections shall be made by the Landscape Architect and the Owner. The Contractor shall request inspection at least

              two (2) days in advance of the time inspection is required.

     B.     Inspection will be required for the following parts of the work:

             1. During finish grading and soil preparation.

             2. Plants, after delivery to site prior to planting.

             3. When vines, shrubs, and trees are spotted for planting, but holes are not excavated.

             4. Specimen trees at source, before delivery.

             5. Lawn areas prior to planting.

             6. Planting areas prior to planting.

             7. All landscape construction items, prior to the start of the calendar day maintenance period (final observation).

             8. At completion of calendar day maintenance period (final maintenance observation).

             9. Inspection reports shall be made for each observation by the Landscape Architect and one copy shall be submitted to the

                 Owner and the Contractor.

6. CERTIFICATION

     A.     Prior to job acceptance, written certifications shall be submitted to the Landscape Architect, for the following:

             1. Quantity and quality of commercial fertilizer and organic fertilizer.

             2. Quantity and quality of all soil amendments called for by plans and specifications.

LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION  (Continued)

7. MATERIALS

     A.     Plant materials indicated on the drawings and herein specified, shall conform to the following:

             1. Nomenclature: Plant names indicated or listed in the "Plant Legend" on the drawings, conform to "Standard Plant

                 Names" established by the American Joint Committee On Horticulture. Except for names covered therein, the

                 established custom of the nursery is followed.

             2. Condition: Plants shall be symmetrical, typical for variety and species, sound, healthy, vigorous, free from plant disease,

                 insect pests, insect eggs and any objectionable disfigurements and shall have healthy, normal root systems, well filling

                 their containers, but not to the point of being root bound. Plants shall not be pruned prior to delivery, except as authorized

                 by the Landscape Architect, or his representative. In no case shall trees be opened before delivery.

             3. Dimension: The height and spread of all plant material shall be measured with branches in their normal position and shall

                 be as indicated on the drawings. The caliper of all trees shall be measured four feet (4'-0") above the surface of the

                 ground. Where  caliper or other dimensions of any plant material are omitted from the "Plant Legend," it shall be

                 understood that these plant materials shall be normal stock for type listed.

             4. Nursery Care: All plants shall be grown using recognized horticutural practices.  Proper fertilization, staking, and spraying

                 shall be done accordingly. All nurseries providing plant material shall be in compliance with all applicable federal, state

                 and county programs.

             5. Inspection: All plant materials must have been previously inspected at the nursery, and shall be subject to the inspection

                 and approval of the Landscape Architect before planting.

             6. Plant List: As indicated on drawings.

             7. Sizes of Plants: Shall be as stated on the plan. Container stock (1-gallon, 5-gallon, and 15-gallon) shall have been grown

                 in containers for at least one (1) year, but not over two years.

             8. Substitutions: Substitutions for the indicated plant materials will be permitted provided the substitute materials are

                 approved in advance by the Landscape Architect and the substitutions are made at no cost to the Owner. Except for the

                 variations so authorized, all substitute plant materials shall conform to the requirements of these specifications. If the

                 accepted substitute materials are of less value than those indicated or specified, the contract price will be adjusted in

                 accordance with the provisions of the contract.

             9. Plants Not Approved: Plants not approved are to be removed from site immediately and replaced with suitable plants.

                 The Landscape Architect and/or Owner reserves the right to reject entire lots of plants represented by defective samples.

8. FERTILIZERS AND SOIL CONDITIONERS:

     A.     This note is for "BID PURPOSE ONLY". Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining an agronomic soils report and soil

              amendment recommendations per agronomist.

             1. If surface soil compaction has occurred, to extent possible, all areas to be landscaped should be cross ripped or otherwise

                 tilled to a depth of 9-12 inches.

             2. For turf and groundcover planting, the following amendments should be uniformly broadcast and thoroughly incorporated

                 to a 6" depth by means of rototiller or equal:

                      6 cu. yds. Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

                      derived from redwood, fir or cedar sawdust.

                      15 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer.

                      10 lbs. soil sulfur

             3. Since soil sulfur is included in the pre-plant program, care should be taken in order to insure that all amendments are

                 thoroughly incorporated to the depth specified. The backfill mix for use around the rootball of container grown trees and

                 shrubs should be prepared as follows:

                     6 parts by volume on-site soil

                     4 parts by volume Nitrogen stabilized organic amendment

                     1 lb. 12-12-12 per cu. yd. of mix

                     2 lbs. Iron Sulfate per cu. yd. of mix

             4.  The above materials should be thoroughly blended prior to use for backfill purposes. The Iron Sulfate should not contact

                  cement surfaces at any time, or severe staining will occur.

             5. Commercial fertilizer added to backfill mix shall be Agriform 21 gram tablets (22-10-5).  Refer to planting plans for the

                 quantities used per plants.

9. GRADING AND SOIL PREPARATION:

     A.     Contractor is to finish grade to within 1/10th of 1 foot or 1" below paving where paving exists.

     B.     Moisture Content: The soil shall not be worked when the moisture content is so great that excessive compaction will

              occur, not when it is so dry that dust will form in the air or that clods will not break readily. Water shall be applied if

              necessary to provide ideal moisture content for tilling and for planting herein specified.

     C.     Preliminary Grading: Preliminary grading shall be done in such a manner to anticipate the finish grading. Excess soil shall

              be removed or redistributed before application of fertilizer and mulch. Where soil is to be replaced by plants and mulch,

              allowance shall be made so that when finish grading has begun, there shall be no deficiency in the specified depth of

              mulched planting beds.

     D.     Weeding: Before and during preliminary and finish grading, weeds and grasses shall be dug out by the roots and disposed

              of off the site (except those weeds and grasses not of the perennial type, less than 2-1/2" and not bearing seeds, which

              may be turned under). Oats more than 2-1/2" high and not bearing seeds may be turned under. Perennial weeds and grasses

              to be removed include, but are not limited to, the following:

                    Nut Grass Puncture Vine                 Dallas Grass                     Mustard Plant

                    St. Augustine Grass                        Alfalfa                              Johnson Grass

                    Wire Weed                                    Morning Glory

     E.     All planting areas shall be scarified to a depth of 12 inches below grade with the spacing of the ripper teeth no greater than

             12 inches on center prior to placing conditioners and fertilizers. All rocks and debris more than 2" in diameter shall be

              removed from the site.

     F.     Trenches: If sprinkler system is installed after grading and fertilizing is completed, the upper portion of the back fill shall

              be retilled and fertilized to the depth specified for the area required to conform to the specifications.

10. FINISH GRADING

     When preliminary grading, including weeding and fertilizing, has been completed and the soil has dried sufficiently to be readily

     worked, all lawn and planting areas shall be graded to the elevations indicated on the drawings. Grades not otherwise indicated

     shall be uniform levels or slopes between points where elevations are given. Minor adjustments of finish grades shall be made

     at the direction of the Landscape Architect, if required.

     Finish grade shall be smooth, even, and uniform plane without abrupt change of surface. Soil areas adjacent to buildings to allow

     a natural run-off of water, and surface drainage shall be directed as indicated on drawings by remodeling surfaces to

     facilitate the natural "run-off" of water. Low spots and pockets shall be one inch (1") below grade of adjacent pavement of any

     kind. Grading shall be done when soil is at optimum moisture content for working.

SPECIFICATIONS

24

L-24



Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

R

25

BREA CIVIC CENTER
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

CIP #7936

LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION  (Continued)

11. METHOD OF PLANTING AND WORK PROCEDURE

     A.     No planting shall be done until all operations in conjunction with the installation of the sprinkler system have been

              completed, final grades have been established, the planting areas have been properly graded and prepared as herein

              specified, and the work approved by the Landscape Architect.

     B.     The relative position of all trees and plants is subject to approval by the Landscape Architect and Owner, and they shall if

              necessary,  be relocated as directed as part of the Contract.

     C.     All plants shall be removed from their containers and set so that, when settled, they bear the same relation to the required

             grade that they bore to the natural grade before being transplanted. Each plant shall be planted in the center of the pit and

             backfilled unless otherwise specified, with the prepared soil. No soil in muddy condition shall be used for backfilling. No

             filling will be permitted around trunks or stems. All broken or frayed roots shall be properly cut off.

     D.     The Landscape Architect and/or Owner shall inspect the placing and planting of all plant materials.

     E.     In the event that underground construction work or obstructions are encountered in the planting operation, alternate

             locations for plant material will be selected by the Landscape Architect and Owner, operation will be at no extra cost to the

             Owner.

12. PLANTING VINE, SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVERS.

     A.     Vines and shrubs shall be planted in pits as indicated by the following site conditions:

                     i. Vines and shrubs in flat areas:  The width of the planting pit shall be one and one half times the width of the rootball.  The depth of

                         the planting pit shall be the depth of the rootball plus six inches.

                    ii. Vines and shrubs on slopes:  The width of the planting pit shall be the width of the rootball.  The depth of the planting pit shall be the

                         the depth of the rootball plus six inches.

              Compacted soil at bottom of bit shall be loosened and the pit filled with "prepared soil" to the bottom of the ball. When the plant has

              been properly set, the pit shall be filled to the required grade with "prepared soil" and thoroughly settled by tamping and watering. All

              vines shall be removed from stakes, united, and securely fastened in the approved manner to the wall, fence or other surface next to

              which they are planted.

13. CARE OF PLANTS BEFORE AND DURING PLANTING

     Plants shall not be allowed to dry out before or while being planted. Keep exposed roots moist by means of wet sawdust, peat moss, or

     burlap at all times during planting operations. Do not expose roots to the air except while being placed in the ground. Wilted plants, whether

     in place or not, will not be accepted and shall be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

14. WATERING

     A.     Immediately after planting, water shall be applied to each tree by means of a hose. The water shall be applied on a moderate stream in the planting

              holes until the material about the roots is completely saturated from the bottom of the hole to the top of the ground.

     B.     Plants which cannot be watered efficiently with the existing water system shall be watered by means of a hose.

     C.     Apply water in sufficient quantities, and as often as seasonal conditions require, to keep the ground wet at all times, well below the root system of

              grass and planting. Care is to be taken in watering slopes so as not to cause erosion damage.

     D.     Following the planting of ground cover plants furnished in flats, each plant shall be immediately and thoroughly watered by means of a hose with a

              slow-running stream of water.

15. CERTIFICATES

     In addition to any other certificates specified, the Contractor shall furnish a certificate with each delivery of bulk material, stating the source, quantity, any

     type of material and that the material conforms to the specification requirements.  For bulk delivered organic fertilizer, the certificate shall also state the

     volume, net weight, percent of nitrogen, percent of phosphoric acid.  For each fertilizer and soil conditioner, in containers, a similar certificate of invoice

     shall be furnished stating total quantities by weight and volume for each material.  These certificates shall be submitted to the Landscape Architect and the

     Owner prior to the start of the maintenance period.

16. PROTECTION

     The Contractor shall carefully and continuously protect all areas included in the contract, including plant materials, fences, supports, etc., until final

     acceptance of the work by the Landscape Architect and Owner.

17. MAINTENANCE

     A.     The Contractor shall maintain a sufficient number of personnel and adequate equipment to perform the work herein specified.  Plant maintenance work

              shall consist of applying water, weeding, caring for plants, including ground covers, shrubs and trees, edging, aerating, and mowing of lawns, fertilizing

              and control of pests and diseases.

     B.     Damage to any planted area shall be repaired immediately.  Depressions caused by vehicles or foot traffic shall be filled with topsoil, leveled and

              replanted.  Exterminate gophers and moles, and repair damage.

     C.     The entire project shall be maintained for a period of 90 days, commencing from the time all items of work have been completed to the satisfaction

              of the Landscape Architect and the Owner.

     D.     The project shall be so cared for that a neat and clean condition will be presented at all times to the satisfaction of the Owner and the Landscape

              Architect.

18. GROUND COVER AND SHRUB MAINTENANCE

     A.     Watering: New plantings shall be watered once per day for two (2) weeks after installation.  Reduce watering to every other day for the next two (2)

              weeks.  Water thereafter three (3) times per week until final acceptance.

     B.     Fertilization: Fertilize three (3) weeks after planting with 5 pounds 16-6-8 per 1,000 square feet; fertilize thereafter every 30 days.

     C.     Diseases and Pest Control: For control of slugs and snails, apply palletized tricalcium arsenate 5% by weight as per manufacturer's recommendations

              two (2) weeks after installation. For control of cutworms and other soil insects, apply Metro brand soildrin as per manufacturer's recommendations

              two (2) weeks after installation. This product contains Dieldrin, Lindane, and Phosphorothioate.

              Exterminate gophers and moles and repair damages.

     D.     Pruning: All shrubs and trees shall be pinch pruned as necessary to encourage new growth and to eliminate rank sucker growth.  Old flowers, dead

              foliage and limbs shall be removed.  No major pruning shall be done without the approval of the Landscape Architect.

     E.     Weeding: All planting areas including lawn, ground cover, and shrub areas, shall be kept weed-free at all times.  Weeds shall be dug out by the roots

              and disposed of off the site.

     F.     Upon completion of the 45 day maintenance period, the Contractor shall fertilize per this section.

     G.     Only hand watering will be permitted between the hours of 10am-4pm.

19. CLEAN UP

     Upon completion of the work in this section, Contractor shall remove all rubbish, trash, and debris resulting from the the operations, remove disused

     equipment and and implements of service; leave entire area involved in a neat and acceptable condition such as to meet approval of Landscape Architect.

LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION  (Continued)

20. WEED ABATEMENT PROGRAM

     Upon completion of the irrigation system and after all existing weeds have been removed from the planting areas, the following weed prevention shall

     be used:

                  Apply fertilizer mixture by spray per acre as follows:

                  300 lbs. 12-12-12 commercial fertilizer

                  300 lbs. urea formaldehyde

                  1,000 lbs. agricultural gypsum

                  Apply post-emergent herbicide as recommended by a licensed pest control advisor to be compatible with the seeded plant varieties.

                  Apply mixtures per the following time schedule:

                                        Fertilize/Water                                                        21 days

                                        Wait                                                                       2 days

                                        Spray the post-emergent Pest control

                                             Advisor recommendations                                   5-7 days

                                             Grub/clean all areas to prepare for

                                             seeding plant                                                     2 days max.

                                                                                                         TOTAL:    30 days max.

SOILS TEST NOTE

The landscape contractor shall provide for and have performed a site-specific agronomic soils test report on samples taken from at least four (4) separate

areas contained in this project. The soils test shall include recommendations for amendments to ground cover areas, tree/shrub backfill, and hydro-mulch

formula.

The contractor shall provide Landscape Architect, Owner, and appropriate government agency with one (1) copy each of said report for review prior to

start of construction.

21. TURF REMOVAL

     Contractor to remove dead sod previously killed by City of Brea.

L-25

25

SPECIFICATIONS

ROOF WATERPROOFING AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF BREA SPECIFICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Waterproofing System: GACO Western - LM60 at 120 Mils

    A. Provide waterproofing mockup over joint to be repaired of approximately 30 square feet (2' x 14'):

        i. Prepare concrete surface to a concrete surface profile of 3-4 by means of shot blasting or grinding

       ii. Install one coat of E - 5990 vapor coating at a coverage rate of 150 square feet/gallon

      iii. Install one coat of E - 5320 primer at a coverage rate of 400 square feet/gallon

      iv. Install one coat of LM 60 liquid applied membrane at a coverage rate of 8 gallons/100 square feet

       v. Owner will approve mockup before proceeding

     B. Remove mockup, prepare surface per requirements above and waterproof 7' to either side of joint for length of joint.

2. BACK FILLING

    A. Contractor shall take care as to not drive equipment over the new waterproofing membrane.

    B. Contractor to install 8" of sand over the waterproofing repair.

    C. Contractor to reinstall excavated soil to grade.

    D. Any additional soil can be spread over the site with respect to the grading and drainage for new improvements shown on the plans.



-

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
I
m

p
r
o

v
e
m

e
n

t
s

1750 E DEERE AVE

SANTA ANA, CA 92705

O 949.250.4822

www.landconcern.com



















































































































































































APPENDIX G 

WEIGHT RESTRICTION 

AREA  FOR  Pl 

ENTRANCE ROOF 





Agenda Item   21. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017-18 and Approve Multiple Year Carryovers

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the attached resolutions appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal Year 2017-18 City
Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets and approve Multiple Year Carryovers
(more than three years) for certain uncompleted projects.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Budget adjustments are presented to the City Council periodically for review. These adjustments
represent the appropriation of items previously approved by the City Council during the fiscal
year, or staff recommended adjustments for City Council consideration. The recommended
adjustments to the City Operating Budget are listed in City - Exhibit A. These adjustments are
separated by funding source and the accounts are identified as either revenue or expenditure
accounts.

In the Police Department, the funding of the School Resources Officer assigned to Brea-Olinda
High School ($161,703) was transferred from the Narcotic Asset Seizure Fund (231) to the
General Fund (110).  Traditionally, Fund 231 has supported this position, but for the past couple
of years, narcotics asset seizure revenues have been declining due to changes in criminal
narcotics transactions and recent changes at the state legislative level which have significantly
curtailed the types of asset seizure revenues state and local governments are eligible to receive. 
Therefore, for FY 2017-18 and moving forward, Fund 231 can no longer support this valuable
position and the most reasonable funding source is the General Fund (110).

The Fire Department continues to respond to mutual aid throughout
California. Fortunately, Fire Administration has been diligent in seeking reimbursement
for costs incurred.   Mutual aid responses included: the 2018 January Storms in Montecito
and the Aliso Fire in Orange County. These strike team responses resulted in
the Fire Department's Overtime Budget and other operating costs to increase by $76,874. This
cost is fully offset by reimbursements. These adjustments also include budget adjustments for
the Community Facility Districts (CFDs) for the Blackstone  and La Floresta Developments
(Funds 360 and 361).   The net budget increase is as follows:  Blackstone - $83,509 and La
Floresta - $63,804.  Actual salary and benefits for both Police and Fire Services were higher than
expected.   These costs represent the CFDs' fair share for these services.   The Public Works
Department had budgeted savings to help offset these costs; however, the remaining balances
are being taken from fund reserves.   Revenues collected were not sufficient to cover these
additional expenditures.



additional expenditures.

For Capital Improvement Project #7318 - Kraemer Blvd. and Lambert Road Rehabilitation (Phase
3), there were changes in funding.  Federal Grants as well as Measure M Fund Transportation
Tax (260), the Urban Runoff (410), and the Sewer Utility (430) Funds had a decrease in funding
of $181,261; $305,585; $54,000; and $2,472 respectively.   Meanwhile, the Water Utility Fund
(420), State Grants, and Miscellaneous Government had and increase in funding of $39,950;
$158,350; and $52,491.  As presented in the CIP budget adjustments, there is an
overall reduction of expenditures of $292,527 for this project.

In the Risk Management Fund (470), budget adjustments are needed for unanticipated general
liability claims ($83,410) and unanticipated workers' compensation claims ($262,410) paid.  
These costs were able to be covered by unbudgeted refunds received from prior year expenses
of $318,400 and greater than anticipated refunds for expenses of $31,760.  Overall, the net
impact to the Risk Management Fund is $4,340 positive.

The City's Fiscal Policies state, " Expenditures budgeted in one fiscal year may be carried over
to the next fiscal year automatically if the purpose for which the expenditure was budgeted has
not been completed. Such carryovers shall not occur for more than two budget cycles without
Council approval (with the exception of PEG Fees and Seagraves Fire Truck Maintenance)."  
However, there are a number of carryovers that should be included in these exceptions.   For
example:   CASP (Certified Access Specialist Program) Fee Training ($13,541), Olinda Museum
Donations ($18,107), Senior Center Case Management Funds ($2,300), Senior Center Donations
($20,649), Senior Transportation Program Overhead ($51,131), Public Art Trust Account
($21,880), and Housing Rehabilitation Funds ($117,448).   These carryovers are tied to revenues
that are for a specific purpose.   This funding cannot always be spent within a two budget cycle.  
Staff will update the City's Fiscal Policies to add these carryovers to the exception list when the
next budget is adopted.

In addition, there are three projects that staff wishes to carryover for an additional two-year
cycle.   These include the carryovers for the Brea Envisions Project ($96,484), the Senior Center
Room A and Cabinet Project ($17,858), and the upgrade to the Utility Billing Software
($30,960).   Council's direction was to use the excess money from the original project to help
with the implementation of the ideas that came from Brea Envisions.   Staff is unsure if project
money will be used in its entirety in Fiscal Year 2018-19; therefore, an additional two years is
being requested to carryover this funding.  Also, there have been delays in the Senior Center
Room A and Cabinet Project due to lack of availability of Building Maintenance Staff. 
Likewise, Utility Billing staff has experienced a number of setbacks (primarily with the
vendor) with this upgrade and are moving toward upgrading to the latest version of the software
to avoid the generation of several custom modifications to the product.   The release of the latest
version is anticipated to be in December 2018.  Therefore, staff is unsure if the remainder of the
money will be spent by the end of the current fiscal year.  With City Council's approval, staff will
carryover these funds and the FY 2018-19 Budget will be adjusted accordingly.

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The attached FY 2017-18 budget adjustments were reviewed by the Finance Committee
on September 25, 2018, and recommended for City Council approval.  



FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The City Operating Budget adjustments for the General Fund (110) in Exhibit A resulted in an
increase in revenues of $76,874 and an increase in expenditures and transfers-out of $238,577,
for a net General Fund increase in expenditures and transfers-out of $161,703 . The City
Operating Budget adjustments for all funds resulted in an increase in revenues and transfers-in
of $458,285 and an increase in expenditures and transfers-out of $374,303 for a net increase in
revenues and transfers-in of $83,892.

The Capital Improvement Program Budget adjustments in CIP - Exhibit A consists of a decrease
in expenditures of $57,162 with a corresponding net decrease in revenues and transfers-in. The
adjustments to revenue and transfers-in are as follows:

Measure M Transportation Tax (260) ($305,585)
Urban Runoff Fund (410) (54,000)
Water Utility Fund (420) 39,950
Sewer Utility Fund (430) 1,343
Traffic Impact Fees Fund (540) 31,550
State Grants 158,350
Federal Grants (181,261)
Miscellaneous Government Grants 252,491
TOTAL ($57,162)

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Faith Madrazo, Revenue & Budget Manager
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Resolution - City 
Resolution - CIP 



1                     October 2, 2018 
   RESO. 2018-055 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-055 
 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 

AMENDING THE CITY OPERATING BUDGET FOR FY 2017-18 AS 
AMENDED 

   
 
A. RESOLUTION: 

 The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

the City Operating Budget for FY 2017-18, Resolution No. 2017-040, as heretofore 

amended, be further amended as set forth in City – Exhibit A, attached. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October, 2018. 

             
       ________________________________  
       Glenn Parker, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:_____________________________ 
    Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  
 
 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 2nd day of October, 2018 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

          DATED: _________________________  
 
       ________________________________ 
       Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  
                               



City - Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

GENERAL FUND (110)

Police Services

2112 (EXP)
School Resources & 
Professional Standards 6,774 168,477 161,703

Transfer funding for the School Resource Officer 
from the Narcotics Enforcement Asset Seizure Fund 
(231) to the General Fund (110).

Fire Services

3549 (REV) State Grants 729,130 806,004 76,874 Reimbursement for Strike Team Responses.

2221 (EXP) Operations 4,397,335 4,474,209 76,874
Overtime and other costs accrued from Strike Team 
Responses.

2221 (EXP) Operations 4,399,365 4,385,114 (14,251)

Reduce budget to transfer budgeted savings from the 
Fire Operations for the purchase of a Fire/Rescue 
Utility Terrain Vehicle approved by City Council on 
June 19, 2018.

2221 (EXP) Operations 4,385,114 4,395,114 10,000

Budgeted savings from the Prevention Division to 
purchase  supplies and rescue and medical 
equipment to outfit the Fire/Rescue Utility Terrain 
Vehicle.

2231 (EXP) Prevention 778,703 768,703 (10,000)

Reduce budget to transfer budgeted savings from 
Prevention to Operations to purchase supplies and 
rescue and medical equipment to outfit the 
Fire/Rescue Utility Terrain Vehicle.

5985 (EXP) Transfers-out to Fund 480 47,052 61,303 14,251

Transfer budgeted savings from the Fire Department 
for the purchase of a Fire/Rescue Utility Terrain 
Vehicle to Fund 480.

Change in Fund Revenues 76,874
Change in Fund Expenditures 238,577

Net Increase in Fund Expenditures 161,703

MEASURE M TRANSPORTATION TAX FUND (260)

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 1,287,150 981,565 (305,585)
Decrease funding for Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road 
Rehabilitation - Project #7318

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (305,585)

NARCOTICS ENFORCEMENT ASSET SEIZURE FUND (231)

City of Brea

October 2, 2018

FY 2017-18 OPERATING BUDGET
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Page 1 of 5



City - Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

2141 (EXP) Special Programs 208,114 46,411 (161,703)

Transfer funding of the School Resource Officer from 
Narcotics Enforcement Asset Seizure Fund (231) to 
the General Fund (110)

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (161,703)

LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT #2 FUND (342)

5112 (EXP) Maintenance District 5,495 5,745 250

Unbudgeted public hearing notices.  Assessments 
collected were not sufficient to cover the additional 
expense. Expense funded by reserves.

Increase in Fund Expenditures 250

LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT #4 FUND (344)

5112 (EXP) Maintenance District 2,204 2,530 326

Unbudgeted public hearing notices.  Assessments 
collected were sufficient to cover the additional 
expense.

Fund Total 326

LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT #6 FUND (346)

5112 (EXP) Maintenance District 191,091 202,581 11,490

Higher than expected water costs due to leaks and 
irrigation main line breaks.  Assessments collected 
were not sufficient to cover the additional expense.   
Expense funded by reserves.

Increase in Fund Expenditures 11,490

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT - BLACKSTONE  2008-1 FUND (360)

2131 (EXP) Patrol 90,444 104,244 13,800

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Police 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2221 (EXP) Fire Operations 309,142 405,163 96,021

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2222 (EXP) Paramedic Services 144,131 151,812 7,681

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

Page 2 of 5



City - Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

2223 (EXP) Fire Prevention 33,259 33,951 692

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

5145 (EXP) Wildcatter Park 216,120 213,353 (2,767)
Reduce budget to align with actual costs and transfer 
excess budget to Police and Fire Services

5146 (EXP) Open Space 20,290 5,929 (14,361)
Reduce budget to align with actual costs and transfer 
excess budget to Police and Fire Services

5147(EXP) Dog Park 54,560 37,003 (17,557)
Reduce budget to align with actual costs and transfer 
excess budget to Police and Fire Services

Increase in Fund Expenditures 83,509

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT - LA FLORESTA  2011-1 FUND (361)

2131 (EXP) Patrol 60,296 99,771 39,475

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Police 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2221 (EXP) Fire Operations 87,729 114,972 27,243

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2222 (EXP) Paramedic Services 40,903 43,081 2,178

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2223 (EXP) Fire Prevention 9,438 10,042 604

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were not sufficient 
to cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

5148 (EXP) Trails 7,401 1,705 (5,696)
Reduce budget to align with actual costs and transfer 
excess budget to Police and Fire Services

Increase in Fund Expenditures 63,804

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT - TAYLOR MORRISON (2013-1) FUND (362)

2221 (EXP) Fire Operations 20,888 27,382 6,494

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were sufficient to 
cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

Page 3 of 5



City - Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

2222 (EXP) Paramedic Services 9,738 10,245 507

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were sufficient to 
cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

2231 (EXP) Fire Prevention 9,438 9,888 450

Additional salaries, overtime, and other salary related 
costs that represent the CFD's fair share of Fire 
Services.  Assessments collected were sufficient to 
cover the additional expense. Expense funded by 
reserves.

Increase in Fund Expenditures 7,451

URBAN RUNOFF FUND  (410)

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 54,000 0 (54,000)
Decrease funding for Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road 
Rehabilitation - Project #7318

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (54,000)

WATER UTILITY FUND  (420)

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 90,000 129,950 39,950
Increase funding for Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road 
Rehabilitation - Project #7318

Increase in Fund Expenditures 39,950

SEWER UTILITY FUND  (430)

1161 (EXP) Council Support 9,479 9,579 100 Additional salary and benefit costs

5123 (EXP) Sewers 1,081,762 1,081,662 (100)
Transfer budget to Council Support (City Clerk) to 
cover additional salary and benefit costs

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 36,000 33,528 (2,472)
Decrease funding for Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road 
Rehabilitation - Project #7318

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 3,785 7,600 3,815
Increase funding for the Glenbrook Tract Waterline 
Improvements due to unanticipated costs- Project 

Increase in Fund Expenditures 1,343

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND  (470)

3722 (REV) Refunds - Prior Year Expense 0 318,400 318,400 Unbudgeted refunds from prior year
3729 (REV) Refunds & Recovery - Other 50,000 81,760 31,760 Additional recovery of expenses
1483 (EXP) Risk Management 3,475,677 3,559,087 83,410 Unanticipated  General Liability Claims Paid
1483 (EXP) Risk Management 3,559,087 3,821,497 262,410 Unanticipated  Workers Comp Claims Paid

Change in Fund Revenues 350,160
Change in Fund Expenditures 345,820

Net Increase in Fund Revenues 4,340

EQUIPMENT & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FUND  (480)

Page 4 of 5



City - Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 110 47,052 61,303 14,251

Transfer of budgeted savings from the Fire 
Department for the purchase of a Fire/Rescue Utility 
Terrain Vehicle approved by City Council on June 19, 
2018 from the General Fund (110).

3745 (REV) Contribution for Fire Equipment 0 17,000 17,000 Donations received for the purchase of an ATV

5161 (EXP) Equipment Maintenance 2,716,992 2,748,243 31,251
Purchase of a Fire/Rescue Utility Terrain Vehicle 
approved by City Council on June 19, 2018.

Change in Fund Revenues 31,251
Change in Fund Expenditures 31,251

Net Increase in Fund Expenditures 0

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES FUND  (540)

5985 (EXP) Transfers out to Fund 510 29,450 61,000 31,550
Increase funding for the Birch Street Traffic Signal 
Synchronization - Project #7709

Increase in Fund Expenditures 31,550

SUCCESSOR AGENCY SUPPORT AREA AB FUND  (630)

1143 (EXP) CCity Manager 17,708 18,573 865 Additional salary and benefit costs.

1432 (EXP) Agency Accounting 152,895 155,800 2,905 Additional salary and benefit costs.

3219 (EXP) Agency General Admin 32,370 28,600 (3,770)

Transfer budget to City Manager & Agency 
Accounting to cover additional salary and benefit 
costs.

Increase in Fund Expenditures 0

PARS POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT FUND  (810)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 0 40,270 40,270

Create a budget for expenditures relating to portfolio 
management.  Expense was previously applied 
against interest revenue.

Increase in Fund Expenditures 40,270

TOTAL OF FUNDS CHANGE IN REVENUE 458,285
TOTAL OF FUNDS CHANGE IN EXPENDITURES 374,303

TOTAL NET FUND INCREASE IN REVENUES 83,982

Page 5 of 5



1              October 2, 2018 
RESO. 2018-056 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-056 
 
 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY OF  BREA  
AMENDING  FISCAL YEAR 2017-18  OF  THE  CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT  PROGRAM   BUDGET   AND  APPROPRIATING  
ADDITIONAL  FUNDS 

   
 
A. RESOLUTION: 

 The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

Fiscal Year 2017-18 of the Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2017-

041, as heretofore amended, be further amended as set forth in CIP - Exhibit A, 

attached. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October, 2018. 

 

                ________________________________  
       Glenn Parker, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________ 
      Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 



2              October 2, 2018 
RESO. 2018-056 

 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 2nd day of October, 2018, by the following vote: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

 
 
 
       DATED: _________________________ 
 
 
          ________________________________  
                 Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 



Page 1 of  1

Exhibit A
City of Brea

QUARTERLY BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 
FY 2017-18 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGET

Account Current Revised Funding 
Number Budget Budget Required Description

  
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUND (510)

3549 (REV) State Grants -                     158,350          158,350          
3569 (REV) Federal Grants 1,000,000      818,739 (181,261)         
3571 (REV) Misc. Government Grants 129,000         181,491          52,491            
3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 260 1,278,150      972,565          (305,585)         
3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 410 54,000           -                      (54,000)           
3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 420 90,000           129,950          39,950            

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 430 3,288,851      3,286,379 (2,472)             

7318 (EXP)
Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road  
Rehabilitation 2,587,150      2,294,623       (292,527)         

-                      

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 430 3,785 7,600 3,815

7452 (EXP)
Glenbrook Tract Waterline 
Improvements 3,785 7,600 3,815              

-                      

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 540 29,450 61,000 31,550

7709 (EXP)
Birch Street Traffic Signal 
Synchronization 29,450 61,000 31,550

-                      

3571 (REV) Misc. Government Grants 250,000         450,000 200,000          
3985 (REV) Transfers-in  from Fund 250 1,621,473      1,621,473 -                      

3985 (EXP) Transfers-in from Fund 560 917,795 917,795 -                      

7929 (EXP) Logos de Moreno Park 2,789,268      2,989,268       200,000          

-                      

October 2, 2018

Appropriate funds of $3,815 from the Sewer Utility Fund (430) for 
the Glenbrook Tract Waterline Improvements due to unanticipated 
additional inspection costs.

Record the additional contribution from the Brea-Olinda Unified 
School District due to sewer related costs for the construction of 
Logos de Moreno Park.

Appropriate funds of $31,550 from the Traffic Impact Fees  Fund 
(540) for the Birch Street Traffic Signal Synchronization

De-obligate funding from Federal Grants, Measure M, Urban 
Runoff, and Sewer Utility Funds.   Change applicable funding to 
State and Miscellaneous Grants and the Water Utility Fund for the 
Kraemer Blvd. & Lambert Road Rehabilitation Project - #7318 and 
reduce overall expenditures for the project.  



Agenda Item   22. 
City of Brea 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: August Outgoing Payment Log and September 17, 20, 21 and 28, 2018 City
Check Registers - Receive and file. 

Attachments
August Outgoing Payment Log 
09-17-18 City Check Register 
09-20-18 City Check Register 
09-21-18 City Check Register 
09-28-18 City Check Register 



Effective Date Vendor Description Amount

General Account Electronic payments
8/1/2018 CALPERS Safety UAL 2018-19 4,892,828.00                 
8/1/2018 CALPERS Misc UAL 2018-19 2,230,624.00                 
8/2/2018 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON Downtown CFD bonds debt service 221,214.26                     
8/2/2018 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON Olinda CFD bonds debt service 365,322.02                     
8/2/2018 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON Brea Plaza CFD bonds debt service 549,412.52                     
8/3/2018 Citizens Business Bank Credit card processing fees 2,114.71                         
8/3/2018 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 859,004.80                     
8/3/2018 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 98,538.99                       
8/3/2018 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 160,876.23                     
8/3/2018 EDD Payroll State taxes 52,373.53                       
8/3/2018 CA SDU Child support payments 723.72                            
8/6/2018 CALPERS Member retirement 199,460.30                     

8/10/2018 CALPERS Medical payment 380,174.73                     
8/17/2018 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 916,101.48                     
8/17/2018 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 101,341.03                     
8/17/2018 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 174,087.87                     
8/17/2018 EDD Payroll State taxes 58,310.04                       
8/17/2018 CA SDU Child support payments 930.12                            
8/17/2018 LAIF Contribution 4,200,000.00                 
8/21/2018 Citizens Business Bank Monthly banking service fee - Aug 2,115.22                         
8/22/2018 CALPERS Member retirement 198,836.92                     
8/23/2018 Paymentus Monthly service fee - July 4,340.00                         
8/23/2018 CA Dept of Tax Sales tax - Aug 1,704.00                         
8/23/2018 LAIF Contribution 1,300,000.00                 
8/30/2018 ILJAOC Payroll ILJAOC staff salary & payroll taxes 13,104.87                       
8/31/2018 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 988,295.01                     
8/31/2018 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 19,845.98                       
8/31/2018 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 186,269.07                     
8/31/2018 EDD Payroll State taxes 64,466.65                       
8/31/2018 CA SDU Child support payments 673.99                            

18,243,090.06               
Imprest Accounts

Various Workers Compensation Claims 174,509.75                     
Various General Liability Claims 2,807.15                         

Subtotal 177,316.90                     

18,420,406.96$             

City of Brea
Outgoing Payment Log

Aug 2018



City Check Register for:  Sep 17, 2018

Check # Vendor Name Check Date Vendor # Budget Unit Description Amount

178882  CITY OF VERNON                     09/17/2018 27954   480515161       1998 AM LF TILLER TRK    $49,999.00

CITY OF VERNON                            Total Check Amount: $49,999.00

Check Subtotal $49,999.00

TOTAL $49,999.00

Sep 19, 2018 1 of 1 5:18:32 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 20, 2018

Check # Vendor Name Check Date Vendor # Budget Unit Description Amount

178919  SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION            09/20/2018 24443   480515161       983K ACCIDENT REPAIR     $12,593.42

SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION                   Total Check Amount: $12,593.42

Check Subtotal $12,593.42

TOTAL $12,593.42

Sep 20, 2018 1 of 1 3:36:51 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

178883  ALBERTSONS                         09/21/2018 19188   110000000       ALARM PERMIT #17446      $50.00

ALBERTSONS                                Total Check Amount: $50.00

178884  BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

09/21/2018 1970    110404428       SUMMER CAMP 8/2018       $1,001.68

BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT       Total Check Amount: $1,001.68

178885  CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER 
PARTNERSHIP   

09/21/2018 26287   110000000       LEGAL NOTICES JUL18      $234.00

09/21/2018 26287   110111161       LEGAL NOTICES JUL18      $494.70

09/21/2018 26287   110323231       LEGAL NOTICES JUL18      $201.00

CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER PARTNERSHIP          Total Check Amount: $929.70

178886  CALIFORNIA YELLOW CAB              09/21/2018 24712   110404525       SR CTR TAXI RIDES AUG    $47.00

CALIFORNIA YELLOW CAB                     Total Check Amount: $47.00

178887  CINTAS                             09/21/2018 24347   110404542       THEATER FIRST AID        $61.77

CINTAS                                    Total Check Amount: $61.77

178888  JANICE CIPRIANI                    09/21/2018 27214   110404541       PAINTING WORKSHOP        $769.50

JANICE CIPRIANI                           Total Check Amount: $769.50

178889  COPWARE, INC.                      09/21/2018 14266   110212111       LEGAL SOURCEBOOK         $700.00

COPWARE, INC.                             Total Check Amount: $700.00

178890  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   09/21/2018 4799    110212122       FINGERPRINT 9/2018       $1,783.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $1,783.00

178891  CPSI - PROPERTY SPECIALIST, INC.   09/21/2018 26951   510707251       57/LAMBRT CONSUKT AUG    $5,257.50

CPSI - PROPERTY SPECIALIST, INC.          Total Check Amount: $5,257.50

178892  DMV RENEWAL                        09/21/2018 3545    480515161       VEH. REGISTRATION 
RENEWAL

$441.00

DMV RENEWAL                               Total Check Amount: $441.00

178893  DMV RENEWAL                        09/21/2018 3545    480515161       VEH. REGISTRATION 
RENEWAL

$441.00

DMV RENEWAL                               Total Check Amount: $441.00

178894  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         09/21/2018 3343    490515151       ELECTICITY AUG/SEPT18    $33,631.44

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $33,631.44

178895  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         09/21/2018 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY              $1,758.88

09/21/2018 3343    110515125       ELECTRICITY              $25.87

09/21/2018 3343    110515141       ELECTRICITY              $33.06

09/21/2018 3343    110515143       ELECTRICITY              $25.87

09/21/2018 3343    110515148       ELECTRICITY              $47.70

09/21/2018 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY              $11,512.49

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $13,403.87

178896  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                09/21/2018 13287   110             JK1972239/CD912245780    $206.34

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                       Total Check Amount: $206.34

178897  THE GAS COMPANY                    09/21/2018 3749    420515131       GAS AUG-SEP 2018         $15.29

09/21/2018 3749    490515151       GAS AUG-SEP 2018         $1,344.94

Sep 19, 2018 1 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

THE GAS COMPANY                           Total Check Amount: $1,360.23

178898  GATEWAY URGENT CARE CENTER         09/21/2018 27352   110141481       HR MED SVCS 8/23/18      $900.00

GATEWAY URGENT CARE CENTER                Total Check Amount: $900.00

178899  IN TIME SERVICES INC.              09/21/2018 20876   950000000       ILJAOC ISE OCT-DEC18     $51,525.00

IN TIME SERVICES INC.                     Total Check Amount: $51,525.00

178900  INTELLI-TECH                       09/21/2018 8774    110404542       HP MONITORS              $858.45

09/21/2018 8774    110515171       HP MONITORS              $286.15

09/21/2018 8774    475141471       HP MONITORS              $572.30

INTELLI-TECH                              Total Check Amount: $1,716.90

178901  STEVEN KO                          09/21/2018 27937   110             REFUND:SWIM LESSONS      $126.00

STEVEN KO                                 Total Check Amount: $126.00

178902  LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES             09/21/2018 19704   110212133       OVER PHONE INTERPRET     $12.22

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES                    Total Check Amount: $12.22

178903  LISA HALL & ASSOCIATES INC         09/21/2018 24913   110111161       NOTICE OF NOMINEE        $275.00

LISA HALL & ASSOCIATES INC                Total Check Amount: $275.00

178904  NATIONAL AUTO FLEET GROUP          09/21/2018 26939   480515161       2018 FORD F250 UTV       $34,847.23

NATIONAL AUTO FLEET GROUP                 Total Check Amount: $34,847.23

178905  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                  09/21/2018 4743    110111161       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $43.37

09/21/2018 4743    110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $45.65

09/21/2018 4743    110212111       TONER                    $2,986.57

09/21/2018 4743    110212121       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $88.11

OFFICE DEPOT, INC                         Total Check Amount: $3,163.70

178906  PREMIUM RV INC.                    09/21/2018 11981   110212132       ENF TRUCK BACKUP CAM     $633.00

PREMIUM RV INC.                           Total Check Amount: $633.00

178907  SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER            09/21/2018 25882   420515131       1819 PUMPNG RTS ASMNT    $7,513.60

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER                   Total Check Amount: $7,513.60

178908  SPARKLETTS                         09/21/2018 3001    110111161       082718 COUNCL MTG WTR    $14.31

SPARKLETTS                                Total Check Amount: $14.31

178909  THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY     09/21/2018 15689   110             643015 LIFE INS SEP18    $4,255.65

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $4,255.65

178910  THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY     09/21/2018 27270   110             643015 OPT INS SEP18     $2,083.75

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $2,083.75

178911  PHILIP THOMAS                      09/21/2018 26462   110             REFUND RENTAL DEPOSIT    $380.00

PHILIP THOMAS                             Total Check Amount: $380.00

178912  U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                09/21/2018 19260   110404420       MAIL:NUTCRACKER BTQ18    $1,057.49

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                       Total Check Amount: $1,057.49

178913  URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC.    09/21/2018 4352    110515121       GRAFFTI RENOVAL AUG18    $2,000.00

URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC.           Total Check Amount: $2,000.00

178914  VERIZON WIRELESS                   09/21/2018 21122   110212121       9813939393 8/7-9/3       $53.84

Sep 19, 2018 2 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

VERIZON WIRELESS                          Total Check Amount: $53.84

178915  VETERINARY PET INS. CO.            09/21/2018 20975   110             4436 PET INS AUG 2018    $378.12

VETERINARY PET INS. CO.                   Total Check Amount: $378.12

178916  RACHAEL WARD                       09/21/2018 27758   110             RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND    $500.00

RACHAEL WARD                              Total Check Amount: $500.00

178917  DR. ROBERT L. WILKINSON            09/21/2018 19024   110141481       DOT PHYSICALS AUG 18     $255.00

DR. ROBERT L. WILKINSON                   Total Check Amount: $255.00

178918  XEROX CORPORATION                  09/21/2018 3349    110141441       BACK COPIER AUG 18       $493.54

09/21/2018 3349    110141441       FFMKRC MAINT PLAN        $116.00

09/21/2018 3349    110141441       HIGH PERF COLOR COPIE    $220.27

09/21/2018 3349    110141441       HIGH SPEED PRINT AUG     $717.42

09/21/2018 3349    110141441       PROD COLOR COPIER        $1,233.95

09/21/2018 3349    110141441       UDIRECTS MAINT PLAN      $108.00

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $2,889.18

Check Subtotal $174,664.02

V29845  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              09/21/2018 3344    110             DED:4010 APEA MEMBR      $492.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $492.00

V29846  AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP     09/21/2018 3794    110111161       WEB UPDATES              $1,246.34

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP            Total Check Amount: $1,246.34

V29847  AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & 
SERVICES   

09/21/2018 22047   480515161       PROPANE FUEL             $648.99

AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & SERVICES          Total Check Amount: $648.99

V29848  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          09/21/2018 14990   110             DED:4050 MEMORIAL        $226.00

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $226.00

V29849  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    09/21/2018 3236    110             DED:4005 BCEA MEMBR      $600.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $600.00

V29850  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 09/21/2018 3330    440515122       REFUSE COLLCTN AUG18     $147,383.01

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $147,383.01

V29851  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      09/21/2018 3237    110             DED:4016 ASSOC MEMB      $2,453.00

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $2,453.00

V29852  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            09/21/2018 3769    110             DED:4030 BPA REG         $3,400.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,400.00

V29853  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        09/21/2018 1068    110             DED:5010 B.P.A.L.        $100.00

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $100.00

V29854  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

09/21/2018 21189   110             DED:4019 LDF MEMBRS      $13.00

09/21/2018 21189   110             DED:4020 PMA MEMBRS      $227.50

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $240.50

V29855  CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO       09/21/2018 3388    420515131       TOMLNSON ASSMNT AUG18    $4,324.00

CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO              Total Check Amount: $4,324.00

Sep 19, 2018 3 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29856  CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC           09/21/2018 4447    110515125       EPA DISPOSAL FEE         $278.25

CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC                  Total Check Amount: $278.25

V29857  CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.    09/21/2018 4375    110000000       INV. MGMT CITY AUGUST '18 $18.58

09/21/2018 4375    420141424       INV. MGMT CITY AUGUST '18 $231.04

09/21/2018 4375    875000000       INV. MGMT CITY AUGUST '18 $47.95

09/21/2018 4375    890000000       INV. MGMT CITY AUGUST '18 $32.26

09/21/2018 4375    930000000       INV. MGMT CITY AUGUST '18 $4,114.86

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.           Total Check Amount: $4,444.69

V29858  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             09/21/2018 13625   110212131       KEYS                     $33.94

09/21/2018 13625   110515141       KEY COPIES               $55.33

09/21/2018 13625   110515144       KEY COPIES               $60.34

09/21/2018 13625   490515151       LOCKS & KEYS @ BCC       $36.14

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $185.75

V29859  CORE & MAIN LP                     09/21/2018 27049   420515131       WATER METER ENCODERS     $2,688.37

CORE & MAIN LP                            Total Check Amount: $2,688.37

V29860  DOTY BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO.        09/21/2018 26695   420515131       REMOVE HYDRANT           $2,288.36

DOTY BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO.               Total Check Amount: $2,288.36

V29861  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            09/21/2018 3457    110212111       BADGE                    $159.12

09/21/2018 3457    110212111       PD BADGES                $745.74

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $904.86

V29862  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               09/21/2018 4522    110515141       SAFETY GEAR              $74.93

09/21/2018 4522    110515144       SAFETY GEAR              $74.93

09/21/2018 4522    360515145       SAFETY GEAR              $74.94

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $224.80

V29863  EXTERMINETICS OF SO CALIF INC      09/21/2018 3298    490515151       PEST CONTROL @ BCC       $125.00

09/21/2018 3298    490515151       PEST CONTROL @ CCC       $150.00

09/21/2018 3298    490515151       PEST CONTROL @ POOL      $60.00

EXTERMINETICS OF SO CALIF INC             Total Check Amount: $335.00

V29864  FILARSKY & WATT LLP                09/21/2018 2043    110141481       LEGAL SVCS 8/2018        $542.50

FILARSKY & WATT LLP                       Total Check Amount: $542.50

V29865  DON GOLDEN                         09/21/2018 10729   110000000       INSPECTION 8/30-9/12     $9,120.75

09/21/2018 10729   110323242       INSPECTION 8/30-9/12     $497.69

DON GOLDEN                                Total Check Amount: $9,618.44

V29866  KAREN E GREENO                     09/21/2018 22361   110404214       MUSIC CLASSES            $792.00

KAREN E GREENO                            Total Check Amount: $792.00

V29867  HI SIGN                            09/21/2018 4693    110515121       PARK SIGNS               $323.25

HI SIGN                                   Total Check Amount: $323.25

V29868  HOBART SERVICE                     09/21/2018 23773   490515151       SR CTR DW REPAIR         $631.96

HOBART SERVICE                            Total Check Amount: $631.96

Sep 19, 2018 4 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29869  KEENAN & ASSOCIATES                09/21/2018 22439   470141483       2018 WORKERS COMP #10    $9,004.33

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES                       Total Check Amount: $9,004.33

V29870  FRANCESCO LA TORRE                 09/21/2018 24398   110404521       MILEAGE- AUG 2018        $31.61

FRANCESCO LA TORRE                        Total Check Amount: $31.61

V29871  LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE           09/21/2018 2489    470141483       LEGAL SERVICES AUG       $28.00

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE                  Total Check Amount: $28.00

V29872  JASON LOGAN                        09/21/2018 19659   110             FORFEIT FEES             $150.00

JASON LOGAN                               Total Check Amount: $150.00

V29873  LSA ASSOCIATES, INC.               09/21/2018 25757   510707251       57/LAMBRT CONSULT JUL    $4,774.80

LSA ASSOCIATES, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $4,774.80

V29874  MAYTAG SPECIALIST                  09/21/2018 21269   490515151       FS3 DISHWASHER REPAIR    $220.00

09/21/2018 21269   490515151       FS4 DISHWASHER REPAIR    $240.00

MAYTAG SPECIALIST                         Total Check Amount: $460.00

V29875  MYERS AND SONS                     09/21/2018 21624   110515121       BREA FEST ROAD SIGNS     $203.35

09/21/2018 21624   420515131       SIGNS                    $1,359.87

MYERS AND SONS                            Total Check Amount: $1,563.22

V29876  NOCRA                              09/21/2018 27783   110             FORFEIT FEES             $30.00

NOCRA                                     Total Check Amount: $30.00

V29877  ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY           09/21/2018 3451    110             DED:5005 UNITED WAY      $17.40

ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY                  Total Check Amount: $17.40

V29878  PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES    09/21/2018 19696   475141471       7147920398 SEP 2018      $75.00

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES           Total Check Amount: $75.00

V29879  PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.    09/21/2018 17760   110515125       FIRE BOX LENS @ DT PS    $203.65

09/21/2018 17760   490515151       BREA FEST FIRE EXT       $331.87

PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.           Total Check Amount: $535.52

V29880  PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GROUP       09/21/2018 25626   510707251       57/LAMBERT INT PP #24    $259,723.10

PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GROUP              Total Check Amount: $259,723.10

V29881  PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL 
AUTOMATION

09/21/2018 27059   420515131       PLC/SCADA SW UPGRADE     $2,062.33

PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION       Total Check Amount: $2,062.33

V29882  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         09/21/2018 8978    110111112       0001 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $11,596.41

09/21/2018 8978    110111112       9999 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $13,121.00

09/21/2018 8978    110323213       9999 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $506.00

09/21/2018 8978    280323215       0001 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $57.00

09/21/2018 8978    280323215       9999 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $564.00

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $25,844.41

V29883  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         09/21/2018 27579   110141431       TEMP STAFF 08/27-8/28    $569.50

09/21/2018 27579   110141431       TEMP STAFF 8/13-8/19     $1,285.20

09/21/2018 27579   110141431       TEMP STAFF 8/20-8/26     $1,091.80

Sep 19, 2018 5 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29883  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         09/21/2018 27579   420141431       TEMP STAFF 08/27-8/28    $170.85

09/21/2018 27579   420141431       TEMP STAFF 8/13-8/19`    $385.56

09/21/2018 27579   420141431       TEMP STAFF 8/20-8/26     $327.54

09/21/2018 27579   430141431       TEMP STAFF 08/27-8/28    $170.85

09/21/2018 27579   430141431       TEMP STAFF 8/13-8/19     $385.56

09/21/2018 27579   430141431       TEMP STAFF 8/20-8/26     $327.54

09/21/2018 27579   630141432       TEMP STAFF 08/27-8/28    $227.80

09/21/2018 27579   630141432       TEMP STAFF 8/13-8/19     $514.08

09/21/2018 27579   630141432       TEMP STAFF 8/20-8/26     $436.71

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $5,892.99

V29884  SAFETY DRIVERS ED                  09/21/2018 19906   110404145       DRIVER'S ED              $216.00

SAFETY DRIVERS ED                         Total Check Amount: $216.00

V29885  SC FUELS                           09/21/2018 16654   480515161       REG ETH 4321 GAL         $13,353.36

SC FUELS                                  Total Check Amount: $13,353.36

V29886  SIERRA-CEDAR, INC                  09/21/2018 23086   950000000       ILJAOC CONSULT AUG18     $3,075.00

SIERRA-CEDAR, INC                         Total Check Amount: $3,075.00

V29887  SIGN-A-RAMA                        09/21/2018 12440   110515141       LAGOS PLAQUE SIGN        $163.61

09/21/2018 12440   360515147       DOG PARK SIGN            $177.32

SIGN-A-RAMA                               Total Check Amount: $340.93

V29888  SMART & FINAL                      09/21/2018 3269    110404429       CAFE SHOPPING            $283.58

SMART & FINAL                             Total Check Amount: $283.58

V29889  STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS          09/21/2018 8572    490515151       FIRE TRUCK WASH(SOAP)    $131.89

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS                 Total Check Amount: $131.89

V29890  TECHNIGLOVE INTERNATIONAL INC      09/21/2018 17691   110212131       NITRILE GLOVES           $259.26

TECHNIGLOVE INTERNATIONAL INC             Total Check Amount: $259.26

V29891  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST             09/21/2018 22020   110212121       WEST INFO CHRGS AUG18    $361.39

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                    Total Check Amount: $361.39

V29892  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE 
CORP. 

09/21/2018 26017   110             DED:808B FSA DEPCAR      $2,125.48

09/21/2018 26017   110             DED:808C FSA UR MED      $4,593.69

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CORP.        Total Check Amount: $6,719.17

V29893  TRANS UNION LLC                    09/21/2018 8371    110141481       HR SVCS 7/26-8/25/18     $54.83

TRANS UNION LLC                           Total Check Amount: $54.83

V29894  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        09/21/2018 2062    110515121       CLR RT OF WAY-ROSE DR    $5,400.00

09/21/2018 2062    110515125       VINE CLEARING @DT PS1    $2,774.00

09/21/2018 2062    343515112       IRRIGATION REPAIRS       $306.15

09/21/2018 2062    345515112       IRRIGATION REPAIRS       $380.05

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $8,860.20

V29895  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC       09/21/2018 4537    420515131       UNDRGRND TICKTS AUG18    $173.35

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC              Total Check Amount: $173.35

Sep 19, 2018 6 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29896  UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION    09/21/2018 16649   480515161       SWEEPER BROOMS (2)       $235.69

UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION           Total Check Amount: $235.69

V29897  US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR           09/21/2018 24704   110             CAL CARDS HR 082218      ($171.35)

09/21/2018 24704   110111111       CAL CARDS CM 082218      $151.45

09/21/2018 24704   110111143       CAL CARDS CM 082218      $461.99

09/21/2018 24704   110141481       CAL CARDS CM 082218      $8.61

09/21/2018 24704   110404311       CAL CARDS CM 082218      $382.00

09/21/2018 24704   480515161       CAL CARDS CM 082218      $60.02

US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR                  Total Check Amount: $892.72

V29898  US BANK  XX0312 HR                 09/21/2018 24776   110141481       CAL CARDS HR 082218      $1,279.89

09/21/2018 24776   470141483       CAL CARDS HR 082218      $1,114.12

US BANK  XX0312 HR                        Total Check Amount: $2,394.01

V29901  US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC           09/21/2018 24777   110             CAL CARDS CS 082218      ($40.20)

09/21/2018 24777   110             CALCARD-CP-082218        $10.76

09/21/2018 24777   110141481       CALCARD-MM-082218        $38.66

09/21/2018 24777   110212131       CALCARD-CP-082218        $320.00

09/21/2018 24777   110404211       CALCARD-RF-082218        $255.00

09/21/2018 24777   110404215       CALCARD-CC-082218        $360.87

09/21/2018 24777   110404215       CALCARD-DA-082218        $833.87

09/21/2018 24777   110404215       CALCARD-JS-082218        $263.00

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-CH-082218        $9.92

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-DA-082218        $12.95

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-JC-082218        $343.00

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-JS-082218        $12.95

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-MD-082218        $38.85

09/21/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD-RF-082218        $193.12

09/21/2018 24777   110404421       CALCARD-TN-082218        $367.95

09/21/2018 24777   110404422       CALCARD-BK-082218        $156.86

09/21/2018 24777   110404424       CALCARD-GA-082218        $596.58

09/21/2018 24777   110404425       CALCARD-MM-082218        $78.66

09/21/2018 24777   110404425       CALCARD-SS-082218        $73.08

09/21/2018 24777   110404426       CALCARD-MM-082218        $599.58

09/21/2018 24777   110404428       CALCARD-CP-082218        $20.22

09/21/2018 24777   110404428       CALCARD-MM-082218        $903.44

09/21/2018 24777   110404428       CALCARD-VU-082218        $386.90

09/21/2018 24777   110404429       CALCARD-VU-082218        $233.80

09/21/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD-FL-082218        $1,281.89

09/21/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD-GA-082218        $234.49

Sep 19, 2018 7 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29901  US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC           09/21/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD-NG-082218        $219.37

09/21/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD-SK-082218        $115.77

09/21/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD-TT-082218        $423.58

09/21/2018 24777   110404523       CALCARD-CP-082218        $433.00

09/21/2018 24777   110404523       CALCARD-SS-082218        $78.98

09/21/2018 24777   110404525       CALCARD-TT-082218        $102.86

09/21/2018 24777   110404541       CALCARD-AF-082218        $43.09

09/21/2018 24777   110404541       CALCARD-HB-082218        $176.05

09/21/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD-EF-082218        $881.91

09/21/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD-HG-082218        $51.90

09/21/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD-KK-082218        $1,694.30

09/21/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD-NY-082218        $302.34

09/21/2018 24777   110404544       CALCARD-KS-082218        $2,204.05

09/21/2018 24777   110404544       CALCARD-TN-082218        $1,610.09

09/21/2018 24777   181404250       CALCARD-CP-082218        $109.08

US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC                  Total Check Amount: $16,032.57

V29902  US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG        09/21/2018 24778   110111151       CAL CARDS COMM 082218    $423.36

09/21/2018 24778   110111152       CAL CARDS COMM 082218    $841.83

09/21/2018 24778   110141411       CAL CARDS COMM 082218    $12.05

US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG               Total Check Amount: $1,277.24

V29903  US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV           09/21/2018 24779   110             CAL CARDS CD 082218      ($1.39)

09/21/2018 24779   110323212       CAL CARDS CD 082218      $832.72

09/21/2018 24779   110323231       CAL CARDS CD 082218      $513.13

US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV                  Total Check Amount: $1,344.46

V29904  US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS         09/21/2018 24781   110             CAL CARDS CC 082218      ($350.00)

09/21/2018 24781   110141411       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $36.63

09/21/2018 24781   110141414       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $60.00

09/21/2018 24781   110141424       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $275.00

09/21/2018 24781   110141431       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $367.25

09/21/2018 24781   420141421       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $5.17

09/21/2018 24781   490515151       CAL CARDS FIN 082218     $3,063.04

US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS                Total Check Amount: $3,457.09

V29905  US BANK  XX0650 FIRE               09/21/2018 24782   110             CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    ($2.24)

09/21/2018 24782   110222211       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $389.03

09/21/2018 24782   110222213       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $48.82

09/21/2018 24782   110222221       CAL CARD- AUGUST         $32.87

09/21/2018 24782   110222221       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $477.18

09/21/2018 24782   110222223       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $1,172.19

Sep 19, 2018 8 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29905  US BANK  XX0650 FIRE               09/21/2018 24782   174             CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    ($13.00)

09/21/2018 24782   174222222       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $777.42

09/21/2018 24782   480515161       CAL CARDS FIRE 082218    $850.70

US BANK  XX0650 FIRE                      Total Check Amount: $3,732.97

V29906  US BANK  XX0346 IT                 09/21/2018 24783   110111153       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $988.72

09/21/2018 24783   110404213       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $37.83

09/21/2018 24783   110515125       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $79.33

09/21/2018 24783   174222222       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $644.34

09/21/2018 24783   280323215       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $9.95

09/21/2018 24783   430             CAL CARDS IT 082218      ($2.30)

09/21/2018 24783   460141474       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $3,255.33

09/21/2018 24783   475141471       CAL CARDS IT 082218      $1,823.14

US BANK  XX0346 IT                        Total Check Amount: $6,836.34

V29908  US BANK  XX0221 PW                 09/21/2018 24784   110             CALCARDS PW 082218       ($14.00)

09/21/2018 24784   110404544       CALCARDS PW 082218       $1,793.10

09/21/2018 24784   110515121       CALCARDS PW 082218       $605.18

09/21/2018 24784   110515125       CALCARDS PW 082218       $230.40

09/21/2018 24784   110515141       CALCARDS PW 082218       $59.52

09/21/2018 24784   110515143       CALCARDS PW 082218       $320.17

09/21/2018 24784   110515144       CALCARDS PW 082218       $126.53

09/21/2018 24784   110515148       CALCARDS PW 082218       $16.13

09/21/2018 24784   343515112       CALCARDS PW 082218       $32.26

09/21/2018 24784   360515147       CALCARDS PW 082218       $76.74

09/21/2018 24784   410515124       CALCARDS PW 082218       $19.78

09/21/2018 24784   420515131       CALCARDS PW 082218       $1,377.00

09/21/2018 24784   480515161       CALCARDS PW 082218       $2,461.22

09/21/2018 24784   490515151       CALCARDS PW 082218       $1,108.76

US BANK  XX0221 PW                        Total Check Amount: $8,212.79

V29910  US BANK  XX0544 POLICE             09/21/2018 24785   110             CAL CARDS PR 082218      $4.49

09/21/2018 24785   110212111       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $8,545.95

09/21/2018 24785   110212121       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $2,606.33

09/21/2018 24785   110212131       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $436.69

09/21/2018 24785   110212133       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $2,834.33

09/21/2018 24785   110212134       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $886.15

09/21/2018 24785   480515161       CAL CARDS PD 082218      $1,209.43

US BANK  XX0544 POLICE                    Total Check Amount: $16,523.37

V29911  US BANK  XX3401 PW- ADMIN          09/21/2018 24786   110             CALRCRDS PWADM 082218    ($3.87)

09/21/2018 24786   110141481       CALCRDS PW ADM 082218    $53.81

Sep 19, 2018 9 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 21, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29911  US BANK  XX3401 PW- ADMIN          09/21/2018 24786   110515111       CALCRDS PW ADM 082218    $378.98

09/21/2018 24786   110515171       CALCRDS PW ADM 082218    $133.14

09/21/2018 24786   410515132       CALCRDS PW ADM 082218    $35.01

US BANK  XX3401 PW- ADMIN                 Total Check Amount: $597.07

V29912  VENDINI                            09/21/2018 24179   110404542       TICKET FEES 8/2018       $226.91

VENDINI                                   Total Check Amount: $226.91

V29913  WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC         09/21/2018 1667    110515141       ELECTRICAL BOX COVER     $62.46

WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                Total Check Amount: $62.46

V29914  WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.         09/21/2018 1556    110515142       TREE TRIMMING 8/16-31    $1,854.88

09/21/2018 1556    346515112       TREE SVCS 8/16-8/31      $7,362.36

09/21/2018 1556    880515113       TREE TRIMMING 8/16-31    $2,165.40

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.                Total Check Amount: $11,382.64

V29915  SARA WOODWARD                      09/21/2018 26083   110212122       AUG MILEAGE              $98.32

SARA WOODWARD                             Total Check Amount: $98.32

V29916  SUNG YANG                          09/21/2018 18036   110404145       TAEKWONDO - KIDS         $127.50

SUNG YANG                                 Total Check Amount: $127.50

V29917  ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT       09/21/2018 22125   110515144       DOG WASTE BAGS/LINERS    $92.96

09/21/2018 22125   110515148       DOG WASTE BAGS/LINERS    $92.96

09/21/2018 22125   343515112       DOG WASTE BAGS           $486.96

09/21/2018 22125   346515112       DOG WASTE BAGS/LINERS    $228.56

09/21/2018 22125   360515145       DOG WASTE BAGS/LINERS    $92.97

09/21/2018 22125   360515147       DOG WASTE BAGS/LINERS    $225.44

ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT              Total Check Amount: $1,219.85

V29918  ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.             09/21/2018 3802    510707702       CTRY HILLS SCHL SIGNS    $246.38

09/21/2018 3802    510707702       MATLS FOR NEW SIGN       $141.37

ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $387.75

Voucher Subtotal $603,435.49

TOTAL $778,099.51

Sep 19, 2018 10 of 10 4:48:12 PM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

178920  AT&T CALNET                        09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391011962 7/13-8/12     $20.97

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391011962 8/13-9/12     $20.59

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391011966 7/28-8/27     $59.92

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391011968 7/22-8/21     $21.56

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391011970 7/15-8/14     $81.15

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391023159 7/28-8/27     $21.08

09/28/2018 20391   475141471       9391063276 7/28-8/27     $28.92

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $254.19

178921  BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

09/28/2018 1970    110404428       SUMMER DAY CAMP TRANS    $1,010.05

BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT       Total Check Amount: $1,010.05

178922  BREC VENDING, INC.                 09/28/2018 14036   110000000       TERM VENDING SVCS        $21.90

BREC VENDING, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $21.90

178923  CHEMSEARCH                         09/28/2018 1606    110515121       CHEMICAL                 $1,167.49

CHEMSEARCH                                Total Check Amount: $1,167.49

178924  CORELOGIC                          09/28/2018 25542   280323215       REAL EST LISTNG AUG18    $185.00

CORELOGIC                                 Total Check Amount: $185.00

178925  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   09/28/2018 4799    110212122       PRKNG CITATIONS AUG18    $12,636.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $12,636.00

178926  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   09/28/2018 4799    110212122       OCATS PHONE SVC 6/17     $653.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $653.00

178927  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE              09/28/2018 13406   110141481       HR FINGERPRINTING        $910.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE                     Total Check Amount: $910.00

178928  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         09/28/2018 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY              $4,410.27

09/28/2018 3343    110515148       ELECTRICITY              $61.23

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $4,471.50

178929  ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR              09/28/2018 13069   110222221       CARR FIRE CAR RENTAL     $1,237.45

09/28/2018 13069   110222221       FERGUSON FIRE RENTAL     $1,285.16

09/28/2018 13069   110222221       LIONS FIRE CAR RENTAL    $1,145.35

09/28/2018 13069   110222221       STONE FIRE CAR RENTAL    $1,030.75

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR                     Total Check Amount: $4,698.71

178930  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS            09/28/2018 26183   420515131       562 1821083 9/7-10/6     $133.93

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS                   Total Check Amount: $133.93

178931  HF&H CONSULTANTS, LLC              09/28/2018 27542   440515122       SOLID WASTE SUPP 8/18    $4,276.69

HF&H CONSULTANTS, LLC                     Total Check Amount: $4,276.69

178932  LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                  09/28/2018 10530   174222222       PM MEDS                  $4,051.58

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $4,051.58

178933  LUCAS BUILDERS, INC.               09/28/2018 26671   510707929       LDM PP#12 JUNE 2018      $11,210.00

09/28/2018 26671   510707929       LDM PP13 JUL/AUG 2018    $323,646.00

Sep 26, 2018 1 of 6 10:23:46 AM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

LUCAS BUILDERS, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $334,856.00

178934  MEDPOST URGENT CARE - BREA         09/28/2018 27547   110141481       PHYSICALS/TESTS          $515.00

MEDPOST URGENT CARE - BREA                Total Check Amount: $515.00

178935  NETWORKFLEET INC.                  09/28/2018 25293   480515161       GPS FEES AUG 2018        $893.00

NETWORKFLEET INC.                         Total Check Amount: $893.00

178936  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                  09/28/2018 4743    110212121       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $365.95

09/28/2018 4743    110212122       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $201.49

09/28/2018 4743    110404311       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $609.96

09/28/2018 4743    110404429       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $450.40

OFFICE DEPOT, INC                         Total Check Amount: $1,627.80

178937  PAN-PACIFIC MECHANICAL, LLC.       09/28/2018 27925   490515151       BC AC REPIAR @ FS2       $679.50

09/28/2018 27925   490515151       REPLACE MOTOR AC1 @ 
BCC  

$2,938.11

PAN-PACIFIC MECHANICAL, LLC.              Total Check Amount: $3,617.61

178938  CHRIS PARAM                        09/28/2018 26973   110404541       CONSIGNMENT ARTIST       $210.00

CHRIS PARAM                               Total Check Amount: $210.00

178939  PUENTE HILLS FORD                  09/28/2018 25742   480515161       957 ENGINE REPAIR        $410.96

09/28/2018 25742   480515161       HOSE                     $34.47

PUENTE HILLS FORD                         Total Check Amount: $445.43

178940  SMOG PUMPS UNLIMITED INC.          09/28/2018 15093   480515161       STARTER                  $108.41

SMOG PUMPS UNLIMITED INC.                 Total Check Amount: $108.41

178941  SOUTH COAST AQMD                   09/28/2018 10871   480515161       #1828 AQMD REGISTRATN    $209.98

09/28/2018 10871   480515161       #1833 AQMD REGISTRATN    $209.98

SOUTH COAST AQMD                          Total Check Amount: $419.96

178942  SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.   09/28/2018 18767   480515161       #27008 LADDER REPAIR     $4,513.92

SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.          Total Check Amount: $4,513.92

178943  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FLEET SERV. 
INC

09/28/2018 27570   480515161       M.O.M OFF/PUSH SWITCH    $23.90

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FLEET SERV. INC       Total Check Amount: $23.90

Check Subtotal $381,701.07

V29919  BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE            09/28/2018 16230   480515161       ECHO BACKPACK 
BLOWERS    

$865.98

09/28/2018 16230   480515161       LAWN EQUIP SPARK PLUGS   $15.16

BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE                   Total Check Amount: $881.14

V29920  JANET BIRCH                        09/28/2018 25982   110404521       YOGA CLASS AUG 18        $100.00

JANET BIRCH                               Total Check Amount: $100.00

V29921  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 09/28/2018 3330    440515122       AUG RESIDENTIAL 
TONNAGE  

$69,229.60

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $69,229.60

V29922  BROWN MOTOR WORKS,  INC            09/28/2018 19934   480515161       MOTORCYCLE PARTS         $191.48

Sep 26, 2018 2 of 6 10:23:46 AM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

BROWN MOTOR WORKS,  INC                   Total Check Amount: $191.48

V29923  C.WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC     09/28/2018 13055   420515131       METER GASKETS            $355.58

09/28/2018 13055   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $2,625.47

C.WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC            Total Check Amount: $2,981.05

V29924  CALIFORNIA HEALTH & SAFETY INC.    09/28/2018 15491   110222221       SCBA CARTRIDGES          $587.28

CALIFORNIA HEALTH & SAFETY INC.           Total Check Amount: $587.28

V29925  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              09/28/2018 15828   480515161       HOSE FLEXOGEN            $47.62

09/28/2018 15828   480515161       SHOP SUPPLIES            $54.56

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $102.18

V29926  CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC       09/28/2018 15260   110141441       COPIER MAINTENANCE       $801.06

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC              Total Check Amount: $801.06

V29927  CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.            09/28/2018 26313   420515131       FEASIBILITY STUDY-AUG    $2,630.70

CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.                   Total Check Amount: $2,630.70

V29928  CARRIER CORPORATION                09/28/2018 20023   490515151       (2) CARRIER CHILLERS, (2) $2,693.25

CARRIER CORPORATION                       Total Check Amount: $2,693.25

V29929  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES  09/28/2018 23311   110141441       FIRE STN #3 AUG18        $162.97

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES         Total Check Amount: $162.97

V29930  ECONOLITE SYSTEMS, INC.            09/28/2018 27147   110515121       EXTRAORD.SIGNAL MAINT    $8,429.08

09/28/2018 27147   110515121       SIGNAL MAINT-AUG         $2,925.94

ECONOLITE SYSTEMS, INC.                   Total Check Amount: $11,355.02

V29931  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            09/28/2018 3457    110212111       PD BADGES                $314.77

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $314.77

V29932  ENTERPRISE FM TRUST                09/28/2018 15895   110212121       AUTO LEASE-SEPT 2018     $697.97

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST                       Total Check Amount: $697.97

V29933  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               09/28/2018 4522    420515131       EAR PLUGS                $103.61

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $103.61

V29934  ESRI                               09/28/2018 25858   475141471       18/19 GIS SFTWARE MNT    $11,150.00

ESRI                                      Total Check Amount: $11,150.00

V29935  GAIL EVERTSEN                      09/28/2018 10141   110212111       MILEAGE                  $22.35

GAIL EVERTSEN                             Total Check Amount: $22.35

V29936  EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.    09/28/2018 5807    420515131       PIPE CUTTER              $84.76

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.           Total Check Amount: $84.76

V29937  FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY        09/28/2018 3504    480515161       BRAKE LINING/PADS        $113.92

09/28/2018 3504    480515161       HTR HOSE/WIPER BLADES    $122.63

09/28/2018 3504    480515161       RADIATOR HOSE            $33.40

FACTORY MOTOR PARTS COMPANY               Total Check Amount: $269.95

V29938  GEORGE HILLS COMPANY               09/28/2018 27340   470141483       CLAIMS MGMT FEE SEP18    $500.00

GEORGE HILLS COMPANY                      Total Check Amount: $500.00

V29939  GIBSON TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTING   

09/28/2018 22903   110323231       PROF SVCS JUN 18         $523.47

Sep 26, 2018 3 of 6 10:23:46 AM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

GIBSON TRANSPORTATION CONSULTING          Total Check Amount: $523.47

V29940  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO       09/28/2018 6802    490515151       DEGREASER @ BCC          $124.56

GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO              Total Check Amount: $124.56

V29941  JAMISON ENGINEERING 
CONTRACTORS,INC

09/28/2018 15812   430515123       MAINT-SEWER LIFT AUG     $1,786.00

JAMISON ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS,INC       Total Check Amount: $1,786.00

V29942  KEYSER MARSTON ASSOCIATES, INC.    09/28/2018 25482   280323215       REAL EST CONSULT 8/18    $270.00

KEYSER MARSTON ASSOCIATES, INC.           Total Check Amount: $270.00

V29943  LEHR                               09/28/2018 26035   480515161       952 CHANGE OVER          $3,681.02

LEHR                                      Total Check Amount: $3,681.02

V29944  MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY           09/28/2018 20329   480515161       EYE BOLT/PICK-UP SWITCH  $93.02

09/28/2018 20329   480515161       SOLENOID SHUTOFF VALVE   $192.51

MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY                  Total Check Amount: $285.53

V29945  SUSAN MARTIN                       09/28/2018 23655   110404524       COUNSELING SUPV AUG18    $2,100.00

SUSAN MARTIN                              Total Check Amount: $2,100.00

V29946  ONWARD ENGINEERING                 09/28/2018 22106   110000000       180 S BREA INSPECTION    $44.50

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       295 N LILAC INSPECT'N    $89.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       375 W BIRCH INSPECT'N    $89.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       390 N BREA INSPECTION    $2,937.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       AT&T PERMITS/INSPECTN    $311.50

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       CNTRL PK VILL INSPECT    $2,136.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       CONSTRUCTN INSPECTION    $178.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       CROWN CASTLE INSPECTN    $356.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       LA FL PA 1&2 JUL 2018    $2,759.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       LA FL PA1 INSPECTION     $44.50

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       LA FL PA12B INSPECTN     $2,002.50

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       ROSE AT EVA INSPECT'N    $178.00

09/28/2018 22106   110000000       TWC INSPECTIONS          $178.00

09/28/2018 22106   110515171       MISC PERMITS             $3,604.50

09/28/2018 22106   510707219       FIRE STA. #2 MODS        $667.50

ONWARD ENGINEERING                        Total Check Amount: $15,575.00

V29947  PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.    09/28/2018 17760   110515125       8 5LB FIRE EXTINGUISHERS $387.90

PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.           Total Check Amount: $387.90

V29948  PLACEWORKS, INC.                   09/28/2018 26720   110000000       PROF SVCS AUG 2018       $14,218.48

PLACEWORKS, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $14,218.48

V29949  SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION            09/28/2018 24443   480515161       1617 ACCIDENT REPAIR     $2,731.82

SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION                   Total Check Amount: $2,731.82

V29950  SIGN-A-RAMA                        09/28/2018 12440   110141481       2018 EMPL AWARD SIGNS    $631.03

SIGN-A-RAMA                               Total Check Amount: $631.03

Sep 26, 2018 4 of 6 10:23:46 AM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V29951  SMART & FINAL                      09/28/2018 3269    110404429       CAFE SUPPLIES            $197.23

SMART & FINAL                             Total Check Amount: $197.23

V29952  SO CALIFORNIA ACADEMY OF MUSIC     09/28/2018 19969   110404214       PIANO CLASSES SEP 18     $547.00

SO CALIFORNIA ACADEMY OF MUSIC            Total Check Amount: $547.00

V29953  SOUND ADVICE LLC                   09/28/2018 12876   110404215       SOUND SYSTEM             $1,009.98

SOUND ADVICE LLC                          Total Check Amount: $1,009.98

V29954  SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 
SVC  

09/28/2018 18619   480515161       FIRE LADDER REPAIR       $4,638.64

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SVC         Total Check Amount: $4,638.64

V29955  SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.        09/28/2018 16060   174222222       FIRE OXYGEN              $43.50

SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.               Total Check Amount: $43.50

V29956  SUPERION, LLC                      09/28/2018 26879   475141471       COGNOS ANNUAL MAINT      $2,879.31

SUPERION, LLC                             Total Check Amount: $2,879.31

V29957  TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY              09/28/2018 12688   110404145       TENNIS CLASSES           $1,681.60

TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY                     Total Check Amount: $1,681.60

V29958  THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR              09/28/2018 10308   490515151       ELEVATOR SVC AUG-OCT     $6,955.53

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR                     Total Check Amount: $6,955.53

V29959  TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.      09/28/2018 18881   110141413       CONSULTING SVC 6/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   110141413       CONSULTING SVC 7/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   110141413       CONSULTING SVC 8/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   110141413       CONSULTING SVC 9/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   410141413       CONSULTING SVC 6/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   410141413       CONSULTING SVC 7/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   410141413       CONSULTING SVC 8/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   410141413       CONSULTING SVC 9/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   420141413       CONSULTING SVC 6/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   420141413       CONSULTING SVC 7/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   420141413       CONSULTING SVC 8/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   420141413       CONSULTING SVC 9/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   430141413       CONSULTING SVC 6/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   430141413       CONSULTING SVC 7/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   430141413       CONSULTING SVC 8/2018    $1,250.00

09/28/2018 18881   430141413       CONSULTING SVC 9/2018    $1,250.00

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.             Total Check Amount: $20,000.00

V29960  WILLDAN ENGINEERING                09/28/2018 12445   510707903       INSP SB1 PRKG MAY 17     $18,839.00

09/28/2018 12445   510707903       INSP SB1 PRKG SEPT 17    $20,196.00

WILLDAN ENGINEERING                       Total Check Amount: $39,035.00

Voucher Subtotal $224,161.74

Sep 26, 2018 5 of 6 10:23:46 AM



City Check Register for:  Sep 28, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

TOTAL $605,862.81

Sep 26, 2018 6 of 6 10:23:46 AM



Agenda Item   23. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending August 31, 2018

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is in accordance with Government Code Section 53607
and contains information on the investment activities for the month of August.  Cash for
day-to-day activities is deposited in the demand and interest-bearing checking accounts.  The
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short term investment and functions like a
savings account.  The City’s managed investment portfolio is for longer-term investments which
are managed through Chandler Asset Management. Together, the short and long-term
investment accounts represent the City’s investment portfolio.  Attachment A includes a Portfolio
Summary, Holdings Report, Book Value Report and Compliance with Investment Policy
Statement prepared by Chandler Asset Management for the invested funds.  The book value is
the cost, plus or minus amortization/accretion. 

As of August 31, 2018, the total market value of the managed investment portfolio, including
accrued interest, was $57,445,939.76 as compared to $57,183,733.16 at July 31, 2018.  The
weighted average investment yield for August 2018 was 2.01%, which was slightly higher
from the prior month of 1.98%.  The City’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) had a total
market value, including accrued interest of $21,799,256.97 at August 31, 2018.  This brings the
total value of the City’s investment portfolio as of August 31, 2018 to $79,245,196.73 as
compared to $75,601,193.27 at July 31, 2018. 

Restricted cash and investments are held in the post-employment benefits trust account
administered by PARS (PARS account) and managed by HighMark Capital and the City’s
various bond reserve accounts which are managed by Chandler Asset Management.
 Attachment A includes a monthly statement from US Bank for the PARS account as well as a
portfolio report from Chandler Asset Management for each bond reserve account that is invested.
 As of August 31, 2018, the market value of the PARS account, including short-term cash and
accrued interest was $7,568,629.91 as compared to $7,459,099.81 from the prior month.  All
other restricted cash investments (bond reserve accounts), including short-term cash and
accrued interest was $6,166,034.87 in comparison to $5,005,378.03 from the prior month.

All City investments are GASB rated No. 1, where the custodian (The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.) acts as an agent of the City, and is not a counter party to the investment
transaction, and all securities are held in the name of the City of Brea.  The custodial account at



transaction, and all securities are held in the name of the City of Brea.  The custodial account at
Bank of New York and account records with Chandler Asset Management have been reconciled
to par value for the month.  The City of Brea has sufficient cash flow to meet its expected
expenditures for the next six months.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of August the total value of the City's investment portfolio increased by
$3,644,003.46.  This is primarily due to the receipt of sales tax and property tax during the
month.  The City's PARS account increased by $109,530.10 primarily due to market rate
adjustments and the City's bond reserve accounts increased by $1,160,656.84 primarily due to
debt service payments sent to our bond trustee for the 2005 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements
CFD Bond,  2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bond and the 2014 Downtown Brea
Public Improvements CFD Bond.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Alicia Brenner, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
ATTACHMENT A 



City of Brea

Cash and Investment Information

Cost Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $        2,262,374.84 2,262,374.84$           

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 21,731,200.36$       21,799,256.97$         

Managed Investment Portfolio - CHANDLER Chandler 58,146,809.32$       57,445,939.76$         

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust** US Bank 6,770,003.57$         7,568,629.91$           

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments**
2005 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) Chandler/BNY 823,563.72$            815,774.19$              
2009 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 2,093,027.02$         2,034,690.42$           
2010 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,474,833.97$         1,436,797.93$           
2010 Lease Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 269,369.08$            261,779.90$              
2014 Downtown Brea Public Improvements CFD Bonds Chandler/BNY 385,382.73$            385,382.73$              
2014 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 217.06$  217.06$
2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) Chandler/BNY 1,226,648.79$         1,231,392.64$           

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 6,273,042.37$         6,166,034.87$           

Report Grand Total 95,183,430.46$       95,242,236.35$         

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds
** Reserve Fund

August 31, 2018

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 33



City of Brea

Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

10103 2005 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) - CHANDLER 458,182.13$           450,392.60$           
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 365,381.59$           365,381.59$           
Sub-total 823,563.72$           815,774.19$           

10073 2009 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 1,949,524.15$        1,891,187.55$        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 143,502.87$           143,502.87$           

2,093,027.02$        2,034,690.42$        

10128 2010 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 1,371,825.14$        1,333,789.10$        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 103,008.83$           103,008.83$           
Sub-total 1,474,833.97$        1,436,797.93$        

10129 2010 Lease Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 266,937.37$           259,348.19$           
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 2,431.71$  2,431.71$  
Sub-total 269,369.08$           261,779.90$           

2014 Downtown Brea Public Improvements CFD Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 385,382.73$           385,382.73$           
Sub-total 385,382.73$           385,382.73$           

2014 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 217.06$  217.06$  
Sub-total 217.06$  217.06$  

10600 2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) - CHANDLER 664,796.50$           669,540.35$           
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 561,852.29$           561,852.29$           
Sub-total 1,226,648.79$        1,231,392.64$        

Report Grand Total 6,273,042.37$        6,166,034.87$        

Cost 
Value

Market 
Value

August 31, 2018

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 18,381,200 21,731,200
Accrued Interest 36,260 68,057
Total Market Value 18,417,460 21,799,257
Income Earned 42,001 31,797
Cont/WD 3,350,000
Par 18,381,200 21,731,200
Book Value 18,381,200 21,731,200
Cost Value 18,381,200 21,731,200

TOP ISSUERS

Local Agency Investment Fund 100.0%
Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 2.02%

Average Purchase YTM 2.02%

Average Market YTM 2.02%

Average S&P/Moody Rating NR/NR

Average Final Maturity 0.00 yrs

Average Life 0.00 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea Laif

Account #10164

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 2/28/2012
City of Brea Laif 0.17% 0.51% 1.17% 1.56% 1.18% 0.94% 0.67% N/A N/A

Execution Time: 9/4/2018 10:37:45 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 1

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea Laif

Account #10164

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund State 
Pool

21,731,200.36 Various
2.02%

21,731,200.36
21,731,200.36

1.00
2.02%

21,731,200.36
68,056.61

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 21,731,200.36 2.02%
21,731,200.36
21,731,200.36 2.02%

21,731,200.36
68,056.61

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 21,731,200.36 2.02%
21,731,200.36
21,731,200.36 2.02%

21,731,200.36
68,056.61

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 21,799,256.97

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 56,931,670 57,206,616
Accrued Interest 252,064 239,323
Total Market Value 57,183,733 57,445,940
Income Earned 94,579 94,996
Cont/WD 0
Par 58,307,693 58,421,169
Book Value 58,107,237 58,214,635
Cost Value 58,048,233 58,146,809

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 23.0%
Federal National Mortgage Assoc 17.7%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 7.1%
Inter-American Dev Bank 5.3%
Federal Home Loan Bank 5.3%
Intl Bank Recon and Development 2.5%
John Deere ABS 2.1%
US Bancorp 1.9%

Total 65.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.44

Average Coupon 1.90%

Average Purchase YTM 2.01%

Average Market YTM 2.76%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aa1

Average Final Maturity 2.69 yrs

Average Life 2.56 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 4/30/1996
City of Brea 0.46% 0.44% 0.28% -0.24% 0.30% 0.92% 1.18% 2.01% 3.80%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index* 0.42% 0.33% 0.09% -0.61% -0.07% 0.57% 0.90% 1.73% 3.43%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A Idx 0.44% 0.37% 0.12% -0.53% 0.04% 0.72% 1.03% 1.89% N/A
*ICE BAML 1-Yr US Treasury Bill Index to 9/30/01,

ATTACHMENT A

Page 5 of 33



Category Standard Comment

Treasury Issues No limitations Complies

US Agencies 25% per issuer  Complies

Supranationals "AA" rated by a NRSRO; 15% maximum; 5% max per issuer Complies*

Municipal Securities 5% max issuer Complies

Banker’s Acceptances 40% maximum;  5% max issuer; 180 days max maturity Complies 

Commercial Paper   A‐1/P‐1 by S&P and Moody's; 25% maximum;  5% max per issuer;  270 days max maturity Complies
Certificates of Deposit(CDs)/
Time Deposits (TDs)

5% max issuer;  FDIC Insured and/or Collateralized Complies 

Negotiable CDs 30% maximum;  5% max per issuer       Complies  

Medium Term Notes "A" rated or better by a NRSRO; 30% maximum;  5% max per  issuer   Complies  
Pass Through Securities, Asset‐Backed 
Securities (ABS), CMOs 

"AA" or higher by a NRSRO;  "A" rated issuer by a NRSRO;  20% maximum (combined), 10% maximum (ABS);  5% max per 
issuer;  CMOs must pass FFIEC test  

Complies  

Money Market Funds Highest rating by two NRSROs;   20% maximum;  5% max per fund Complies 

LAIF 40%;<60%, with OCIP Complies

OCIP 40%;<60%, with LAIF Complies 

Repurchase Agreements 5% max issuer;  1 year max maturity Complies 

Range notes Prohibited Complies

Interest‐only strips    Prohibited Complies

Zero interest accruals Prohibited Complies

Agency Callable notes 5% maximum Complies

Max Per Issuer 5% per issuer for all non government issuers and agencies Complies

Maximum Maturity 5 years Complies

City of Brea

Assets managed by Chandler Asset Management are in full compliance with state law and with the Client's investment policy

Statement of Compliance
As of August 31, 2018

*IADB is in compliance on a consolidated portfolio basis.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 6 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $58,107,236.85

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $1,819,511.24
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $1,790,004.23
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $3,609,515.47
Dispositions

- Security Sales $499,845.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $1,823,816.80
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $1,040,000.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $142,711.18

Total Dispositions $3,506,372.98
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $4,593.82

$4,593.82
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($338.04)

($338.04)
ENDING BOOK VALUE $58,214,635.12

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $95,097.61

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $499,845.00
          Accrued Interest Received $3,512.15
          Interest Received $87,110.07
          Dividend Received $271.05
          Principal on Maturities $1,040,000.00
          Interest on Maturities $16,554.78
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $142,711.18
Total Acquisitions $1,790,004.23
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $1,819,511.24
          Accrued Interest Paid $4,305.56
Total Dispositions $1,823,816.80
ENDING BOOK VALUE $61,285.04

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

ATTACHMENT A

Page 7 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

43814TAB8 Honda Auto Receivables 2017-1 A2
1.42% Due 7/22/2019

25,287.37 03/21/2017
1.43%

25,286.77
25,287.14

99.94
2.98%

25,271.03
9.97

0.04%
(16.11)

Aaa / NR
AAA

0.89
0.05

89238MAB4 Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2017-A
1.42% Due 9/16/2019

77,595.15 03/07/2017
1.43%

77,587.66
77,592.04

99.91
2.42%

77,528.16
48.97

0.14%
(63.88)

Aaa / AAA
NR

1.04
0.09

47787XAB3 John Deere Owner Trust 2017-A A2
1.5% Due 10/15/2019

60,664.44 02/22/2017
1.50%

60,664.20
60,664.34

99.90
2.63%

60,604.55
40.44

0.11%
(59.79)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.12
0.09

654747AB0 Nissan Auto Receivables 2017-A A2A
1.47% Due 1/15/2020

88,802.26 03/21/2017
1.47%

88,801.81
88,802.04

99.83
2.50%

88,650.28
58.02

0.15%
(151.76)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.38
0.17

47788MAC4 John Deere Owner Trust 2016-A A3
1.36% Due 4/15/2020

188,823.34 02/23/2016
1.37%

188,793.62
188,811.65

99.65
2.59%

188,165.66
114.13

0.33%
(645.99)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.62
0.28

47788BAB0 John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A2A
1.59% Due 4/15/2020

94,711.64 07/11/2017
1.60%

94,703.41
94,706.78

99.72
2.55%

94,445.97
66.93

0.16%
(260.81)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.62
0.29

89238BAB8 Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2018-A 
A2A
2.1% Due 10/15/2020

715,000.00 01/23/2018
2.12%

714,926.93
714,942.68

99.69
2.64%

712,815.68
667.33

1.24%
(2,127.00)

Aaa / AAA
NR

2.13
0.58

654747AD6 Nissan Auto Receivables 2017-A A3
1.74% Due 8/16/2021

500,000.00 12/27/2017
2.10%

496,816.41
497,407.03

98.96
2.98%

494,813.50
362.50

0.86%
(2,593.53)

Aaa / NR
AAA

2.96
1.06

43811BAC8 Honda Auto Receivables 2017-2 A3
1.68% Due 8/16/2021

450,000.00 04/27/2018
2.62%

443,003.91
443,724.44

98.77
2.79%

444,467.25
336.00

0.77%
742.81

Aaa / AAA
NR

2.96
1.12

47788BAD6 John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A3
1.82% Due 10/15/2021

130,000.00 07/11/2017
1.83%

129,990.48
129,993.00

98.65
2.93%

128,247.33
105.16

0.22%
(1,745.67)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.13
1.22

47788CAC6 John Deere Owner Trust 2016-B A4
2.66% Due 4/18/2022

185,000.00 02/21/2018
2.68%

184,986.70
184,988.33

99.47
2.99%

184,018.39
218.71

0.32%
(969.94)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.63
1.69

43815HAC1 Honda Auto Receivables Owner 2018-3 
A3
2.95% Due 8/22/2022

495,000.00 08/21/2018
2.98%

494,932.09
494,932.28

99.94
3.00%

494,724.78
121.69

0.86%
(207.50)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.98
2.00

02587AAJ3 American Express Credit 2017-1
1.93% Due 9/15/2022

550,000.00 06/21/2018
2.92%

541,449.22
541,826.05

98.61
2.93%

542,380.84
471.78

0.94%
554.79

Aaa / NR
AAA

4.04
1.40

47788EAC2 John Deere Owner Trust 2018-B A3
3.08% Due 11/15/2022

575,000.00 07/18/2018
3.10%

574,956.42
574,957.47

100.05
3.08%

575,280.60
1,771.00

1.00%
323.13

Aaa / NR
AAA

4.21
2.16

Total ABS 4,135,884.20 2.45%
4,116,899.63
4,118,635.27 2.85%

4,111,414.02
4,392.63

7.16%
(7,221.25)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

3.09
1.22

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3135G0A78 FNMA Note
1.625% Due 1/21/2020

1,000,000.00 Various
1.46%

1,008,032.32
1,002,257.60

98.68
2.60%

986,835.00
1,805.55

1.72%
(15,422.60)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.39
1.36

3137EADR7 FHLMC Note
1.375% Due 5/1/2020

1,250,000.00 05/28/2015
1.52%

1,241,437.50
1,247,106.17

98.02
2.60%

1,225,257.50
5,729.17

2.14%
(21,848.67)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.67
1.62

3135G0D75 FNMA Note
1.5% Due 6/22/2020

1,030,000.00 Various
1.57%

1,026,700.60
1,028,765.02

98.05
2.61%

1,009,869.68
2,961.25

1.76%
(18,895.34)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.81
1.76

3137EAEK1 FHLMC Note
1.875% Due 11/17/2020

450,000.00 11/21/2017
1.96%

448,833.97
449,136.43

98.30
2.67%

442,354.95
2,437.50

0.77%
(6,781.48)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.22
2.14

3135G0F73 FNMA Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2020

1,225,000.00 12/16/2015
1.90%

1,201,847.50
1,214,498.23

97.45
2.68%

1,193,724.53
4,644.79

2.09%
(20,773.70)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.25
2.18

3130A7CV5 FHLB Note
1.375% Due 2/18/2021

1,070,000.00 02/17/2016
1.46%

1,065,677.20
1,067,868.18

96.82
2.72%

1,035,951.53
531.28

1.80%
(31,916.65)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.47
2.40

3135G0J20 FNMA Note
1.375% Due 2/26/2021

1,275,000.00 Various
1.46%

1,269,953.70
1,272,414.20

96.81
2.71%

1,234,369.58
243.49

2.15%
(38,044.62)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.49
2.42

3135G0K69 FNMA Note
1.25% Due 5/6/2021

400,000.00 05/27/2016
1.48%

395,724.00
397,678.00

96.31
2.68%

385,252.80
1,597.22

0.67%
(12,425.20)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.68
2.60

3135G0U35 FNMA Note
2.75% Due 6/22/2021

500,000.00 06/28/2018
2.70%

500,740.00
500,696.51

99.97
2.76%

499,854.00
2,520.83

0.87%
(842.51)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.81
2.67

3130A8QS5 FHLB Note
1.125% Due 7/14/2021

1,285,000.00 10/04/2016
1.33%

1,273,126.60
1,277,863.69

95.72
2.68%

1,230,009.71
1,887.34

2.14%
(47,853.98)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.87
2.79

3137EAEC9 FHLMC Note
1.125% Due 8/12/2021

1,250,000.00 08/30/2016
1.33%

1,237,737.50
1,242,698.15

95.55
2.71%

1,194,340.00
742.19

2.08%
(48,358.15)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.95
2.87

3135G0N82 FNMA Note
1.25% Due 8/17/2021

1,285,000.00 Various
1.29%

1,282,305.71
1,283,364.11

95.85
2.72%

1,231,698.20
624.65

2.15%
(51,665.91)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.96
2.87

3135G0S38 FNMA Note
2% Due 1/5/2022

1,350,000.00 04/25/2017
1.92%

1,354,927.50
1,353,513.07

97.41
2.82%

1,315,039.05
4,200.00

2.30%
(38,474.02)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.35
3.20

3135G0T45 FNMA Note
1.875% Due 4/5/2022

1,315,000.00 06/19/2017
1.88%

1,314,801.44
1,314,851.14

96.86
2.80%

1,273,773.44
9,999.48

2.23%
(41,077.70)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.60
3.42

3130A3KM5 FHLB Note
2.5% Due 12/9/2022

775,000.00 08/28/2018
2.83%

764,808.75
764,828.31

98.63
2.84%

764,356.93
4,413.19

1.34%
(471.38)

Aaa / AA+
NR

4.28
4.00

3135G0T94 FNMA Note
2.375% Due 1/19/2023

1,000,000.00 03/14/2018
2.73%

984,140.00
985,654.32

98.25
2.80%

982,515.00
2,770.83

1.72%
(3,139.32)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.39
4.12

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3137EAEN5 FHLMC Note
2.75% Due 6/19/2023

1,200,000.00 07/20/2018
2.86%

1,193,976.00
1,194,110.46

99.58
2.84%

1,194,922.80
7,333.33

2.09%
812.34

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.80
4.44

Total Agency 17,660,000.00 1.81%
17,564,770.29
17,597,303.59 2.72%

17,200,124.70
54,442.09

30.04%
(397,178.89)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.91
2.78

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

316175884 Fidelity Institutional Money Market 
Fund 696

61,285.04 Various
1.58%

61,285.04
61,285.04

1.00
1.58%

61,285.04
0.00

0.11%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
NR

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 61,285.04 1.58%
61,285.04
61,285.04 1.58%

61,285.04
0.00

0.11%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
NR

0.00
0.00

NEGOTIABLE CD

06371ETT4 Bank of Montreal Chicago Yankee CD
1.76% Due 11/7/2018

920,000.00 11/06/2017
1.76%

920,000.00
920,000.00

100.00
1.76%

920,000.00
13,403.38

1.62%
0.00

P-1 / A-1
F-1+

0.19
0.18

Total Negotiable CD 920,000.00 1.76%
920,000.00
920,000.00 1.76%

920,000.00
13,403.38

1.62%
0.00

P-1 / A-1
F-1+

0.19
0.18

SUPRANATIONAL

459058ER0 Intl. Bank Recon & Development Note
1% Due 10/5/2018

1,460,000.00 09/30/2015
1.06%

1,457,518.00
1,459,922.86

99.90
2.01%

1,458,599.86
5,921.11

2.55%
(1,323.00)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.10
0.09

4581X0CX4 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
1.625% Due 5/12/2020

1,065,000.00 04/05/2017
1.70%

1,062,475.95
1,063,612.44

98.22
2.70%

1,046,074.95
5,239.95

1.83%
(17,537.49)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

1.70
1.65

45950KCM0 International Finance Corp Note
2.25% Due 1/25/2021

410,000.00 01/18/2018
2.35%

408,794.60
409,035.46

98.75
2.79%

404,866.80
922.50

0.71%
(4,168.66)

Aaa / AAA
NR

2.41
2.31

4581X0CW6 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
2.125% Due 1/18/2022

1,275,000.00 01/10/2017
2.15%

1,273,431.75
1,273,939.33

97.64
2.86%

1,244,859.00
3,236.20

2.17%
(29,080.33)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.39
3.22

ATTACHMENT A

Page 10 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

SUPRANATIONAL

4581X0CZ9 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
1.75% Due 9/14/2022

800,000.00 Various
2.39%

777,732.00
780,331.07

95.71
2.88%

765,684.80
6,494.44

1.34%
(14,646.27)

NR / NR
AAA

4.04
3.82

Total Supranational 5,010,000.00 1.79%
4,979,952.30
4,986,841.16 2.57%

4,920,085.41
21,814.20

8.60%
(66,755.75)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

2.07
1.98

US CORPORATE

74005PBH6 Praxair Note
1.25% Due 11/7/2018

810,000.00 Various
1.67%

797,684.40
809,403.06

99.80
2.32%

808,410.78
3,206.25

1.41%
(992.28)

A2 / A
NR

0.19
0.18

36962G7G3 General Electric Capital Corp Note
2.3% Due 1/14/2019

800,000.00 Various
2.27%

800,569.30
800,088.32

99.89
2.58%

799,156.80
2,402.23

1.40%
(931.52)

A2 / A
A

0.37
0.37

17275RAR3 Cisco Systems Note
2.125% Due 3/1/2019

715,000.00 Various
2.04%

717,853.05
715,283.51

99.87
2.38%

714,093.38
7,596.88

1.26%
(1,190.13)

A1 / AA-
NR

0.50
0.49

91159HHH6 US Bancorp Callable Note Cont 
3/25/2019
2.2% Due 4/25/2019

700,000.00 Various
2.08%

703,858.75
700,457.89

99.85
2.43%

698,971.71
5,390.00

1.23%
(1,486.18)

A1 / A+
AA-

0.65
0.64

40434CAC9 HSBC USA Inc Note
2.25% Due 6/23/2019

800,000.00 06/20/2017
1.99%

804,088.00
801,652.00

99.68
2.65%

797,434.40
3,400.00

1.39%
(4,217.60)

A2 / A
AA-

0.81
0.80

06406HCW7 Bank of New York Callable Note Cont 
8/11/2019
2.3% Due 9/11/2019

705,000.00 Various
2.29%

705,272.60
705,051.02

99.63
2.67%

702,370.35
7,657.08

1.24%
(2,680.67)

A1 / A
AA-

1.03
1.00

94974BGF1 Wells Fargo Corp Note
2.15% Due 1/30/2020

735,000.00 01/26/2015
2.17%

734,204.40
734,774.81

98.93
2.92%

727,148.00
1,360.77

1.27%
(7,626.81)

A2 / A-
A+

1.42
1.38

22160KAG0 Costco Wholesale Corp Note
1.75% Due 2/15/2020

465,000.00 02/05/2015
1.77%

464,511.75
464,857.59

98.53
2.79%

458,157.99
361.67

0.80%
(6,699.60)

A1 / A+
A+

1.46
1.42

747525AD5 Qualcomm Inc Note
2.25% Due 5/20/2020

750,000.00 06/11/2015
2.49%

741,693.75
747,106.65

98.79
2.98%

740,935.50
4,734.38

1.30%
(6,171.15)

A2 / A-
NR

1.72
1.66

437076BQ4 Home Depot Note
1.8% Due 6/5/2020

330,000.00 05/24/2017
1.82%

329,808.60
329,887.71

98.36
2.76%

324,588.33
1,419.00

0.57%
(5,299.38)

A2 / A
A

1.76
1.71

594918BG8 Microsoft Callable Note Cont. 10/03/20
2% Due 11/3/2020

325,000.00 10/29/2015
2.02%

324,740.00
324,887.01

98.58
2.67%

320,398.00
2,130.56

0.56%
(4,489.01)

Aaa / AAA
AA+

2.18
2.09

ATTACHMENT A

Page 11 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US CORPORATE

00440EAT4 Chubb INA Holdings Inc Callable Note 
Cont 10/3/2020
2.3% Due 11/3/2020

800,000.00 02/06/2017
2.16%

803,768.00
802,158.40

98.45
3.04%

787,619.20
6,031.11

1.38%
(14,539.20)

A3 / A
A

2.18
2.08

78012KKU0 Royal Bank of Canada Note
2.5% Due 1/19/2021

700,000.00 01/24/2018
2.64%

697,130.00
697,704.53

98.50
3.16%

689,474.80
2,041.67

1.20%
(8,229.73)

Aa2 / AA-
AA

2.39
2.29

30231GAV4 Exxon Mobil Corp Callable Note Cont 
2/1/2021
2.222% Due 3/1/2021

875,000.00 Various
1.97%

884,992.10
880,216.25

98.45
2.87%

861,447.13
9,721.25

1.52%
(18,769.12)

Aaa / AA+
NR

2.50
2.38

24422ESL4 John Deere Capital Corp Note
2.8% Due 3/4/2021

315,000.00 05/24/2017
2.12%

322,663.95
320,103.72

99.42
3.04%

313,173.00
4,336.50

0.55%
(6,930.72)

A2 / A
A

2.51
2.37

369550BE7 General Dynamics Corp Note
3% Due 5/11/2021

410,000.00 05/08/2018
3.24%

407,150.50
407,444.29

99.82
3.07%

409,250.52
3,758.33

0.72%
1,806.23

A2 / A+
NR

2.70
2.55

857477AV5 State Street Bank Note
1.95% Due 5/19/2021

440,000.00 05/16/2016
1.96%

439,771.20
439,875.83

97.05
3.09%

427,015.60
2,431.00

0.75%
(12,860.23)

A1 / A
AA-

2.72
2.60

594918BP8 Microsoft Callable Note Cont 7/8/21
1.55% Due 8/8/2021

590,000.00 Various
1.57%

589,298.90
589,588.40

96.36
2.85%

568,539.93
584.27

0.99%
(21,048.47)

Aaa / AAA
AA+

2.94
2.84

68389XBK0 Oracle Corp Callable Note Cont 8/01/21
1.9% Due 9/15/2021

804,000.00 11/29/2016
2.40%

785,998.44
792,568.80

96.80
3.01%

778,260.74
7,043.93

1.37%
(14,308.06)

A1 / AA-
A+

3.04
2.90

89236TDP7 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
2.6% Due 1/11/2022

450,000.00 05/16/2018
3.34%

438,612.75
439,517.58

98.30
3.14%

442,365.30
1,625.00

0.77%
2,847.72

Aa3 / AA-
A

3.37
3.18

91159HHP8 US Bancorp Callable Cont 12/23/2021
2.625% Due 1/24/2022

390,000.00 01/19/2017
2.66%

389,329.20
389,544.11

98.11
3.22%

382,620.03
1,052.19

0.67%
(6,924.08)

A1 / A+
AA-

3.40
3.21

674599CK9 Occidental Petroleum Callable Note 
Cont 3/15/2022
2.6% Due 4/15/2022

700,000.00 06/18/2018
3.27%

683,298.00
684,172.01

97.91
3.21%

685,337.10
6,875.56

1.20%
1,165.09

A3 / A
A

3.62
3.39

69353RFE3 PNC Bank Callable Note Cont 6/28/2022
2.45% Due 7/28/2022

890,000.00 07/25/2017
2.45%

889,919.90
889,937.45

96.93
3.29%

862,642.29
1,998.79

1.51%
(27,295.16)

A2 / A
A+

3.91
3.68

44932HAC7 IBM Credit Corp Note
2.2% Due 9/8/2022

700,000.00 11/29/2017
2.58%

688,156.00
690,018.95

96.02
3.27%

672,110.60
7,400.56

1.18%
(17,908.35)

A1 / A+
A+

4.02
3.76

48128BAB7 JP Morgan Chase & Co Callable Note 1X 
1/15/2022
2.972% Due 1/15/2023

625,000.00 02/09/2018
3.19%

618,968.75
619,640.01

97.96
3.48%

612,270.63
2,373.47

1.07%
(7,369.38)

A3 / A-
AA-

4.38
3.79

24422ETG4 John Deere Capital Corp Note
2.8% Due 3/6/2023

450,000.00 06/13/2018
3.44%

437,485.50
438,051.37

98.21
3.23%

441,932.85
6,125.00

0.78%
3,881.48

A2 / A
A

4.52
4.14

ATTACHMENT A

Page 12 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US CORPORATE

02665WCJ8 American Honda Finance Note
3.45% Due 7/14/2023

225,000.00 07/11/2018
3.49%

224,610.75
224,620.78

100.75
3.28%

226,687.73
970.31

0.40%
2,066.95

A2 / A+
NR

4.87
4.43

69371RP59 Paccar Financial Corp Note
3.4% Due 8/9/2023

560,000.00 08/06/2018
3.41%

559,770.40
559,773.29

100.46
3.30%

562,549.12
1,163.56

0.98%
2,775.83

A1 / A+
NR

4.94
4.51

Total US Corporate 17,059,000.00 2.39%
16,985,208.94
16,998,385.34 2.93%

16,814,961.81
105,191.32

29.45%
(183,423.53)

A1 / A+
A+

2.34
2.20

US TREASURY

912828L32 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 8/31/2020

1,250,000.00 09/29/2015
1.37%

1,250,394.81
1,250,160.38

97.57
2.63%

1,219,580.00
47.48

2.12%
(30,580.38)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.00
1.95

912828L99 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 10/31/2020

800,000.00 11/23/2015
1.71%

787,471.43
794,503.55

97.34
2.65%

778,687.20
3,706.52

1.36%
(15,816.35)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.10

912828N89 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 1/31/2021

1,300,000.00 03/09/2016
1.40%

1,298,734.82
1,299,374.84

97.00
2.67%

1,260,949.30
1,554.35

2.20%
(38,425.54)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.42
2.35

912828B90 US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

1,250,000.00 04/26/2016
1.40%

1,285,111.61
1,268,102.25

98.38
2.67%

1,229,736.25
69.06

2.14%
(38,366.00)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.42

912828Q37 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 3/31/2021

800,000.00 12/13/2016
1.81%

781,471.43
788,868.68

96.48
2.67%

771,844.00
4,207.65

1.35%
(17,024.68)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.58
2.50

912828T34 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 9/30/2021

1,300,000.00 11/09/2016
1.48%

1,278,016.07
1,286,144.58

95.37
2.70%

1,239,824.30
6,153.69

2.17%
(46,320.28)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.98

912828F96 US Treasury Note
2% Due 10/31/2021

1,025,000.00 01/27/2017
1.94%

1,027,686.05
1,026,789.67

97.87
2.71%

1,003,178.78
6,907.61

1.76%
(23,610.89)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.17
3.02

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

1,360,000.00 03/13/2017
2.14%

1,335,407.68
1,342,672.67

96.80
2.71%

1,316,543.92
65.75

2.29%
(26,128.75)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828XG0 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 6/30/2022

1,100,000.00 08/15/2017
1.82%

1,115,601.34
1,112,266.97

97.82
2.73%

1,076,066.20
4,001.70

1.88%
(36,200.77)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.83
3.64

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

1,000,000.00 09/26/2017
1.87%

1,000,433.04
1,000,351.44

96.77
2.73%

967,734.00
51.80

1.68%
(32,617.44)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

912828L57 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 9/30/2022

1,240,000.00 10/17/2017
1.99%

1,226,243.75
1,228,663.27

96.23
2.73%

1,193,306.56
9,130.60

2.09%
(35,356.71)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

Execution Time: 9/4/2018 8:05:04 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 9

ATTACHMENT A

Page 13 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

City of Brea

Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

912828N30 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

1,150,000.00 01/25/2018
2.46%

1,132,121.09
1,134,286.42

97.50
2.74%

1,121,294.85
4,183.59

1.96%
(12,991.57)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.34
4.09

Total US Treasury 13,575,000.00 1.77%
13,518,693.12
13,532,184.72 2.70%

13,178,745.36
40,079.80

23.01%
(353,439.36)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.16
3.02

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 58,421,169.24 2.01%
58,146,809.32
58,214,635.12 2.76%

57,206,616.34
239,323.42

100.00%
(1,008,018.78)

Aa1 / AA
AAA

2.69
2.44

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 57,445,939.76

ATTACHMENT A

Page 14 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 446,541 448,686
Accrued Interest 1,865 1,707
Total Market Value 448,406 450,393
Income Earned 674 674
Cont/WD 0
Par 458,931 459,735
Book Value 457,985 458,817
Cost Value 457,378 458,182

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 42.4%
Federal National Mortgage Assoc 31.0%
Federal Home Loan Bank 16.3%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 8.8%
AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 1.5%
Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.56

Average Coupon 1.67%

Average Purchase YTM 1.74%

Average Market YTM 2.66%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 2.68 yrs

Average Life 2.67 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund

Account #10103

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 11/30/2009
Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund 0.44% 0.35% -0.03% -0.87% -0.14% 0.73% 1.30% N/A 1.83%
ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.18% 0.51% 1.15% 1.52% 1.07% 0.79% 0.49% N/A 0.32%

ATTACHMENT A

Page 15 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $457,984.67

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $804.00
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $804.00
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $28.16

$28.16
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $458,816.83

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $5,930.68

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $796.88
          Dividend Received $7.12
          Principal on Maturities $0.00
          Interest on Maturities $0.00
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $804.00
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $0.00
          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $6,734.68

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 05 CDF 97-1 Spec Tax reserve Fund

Account #10103
ATTACHMENT A

Page 16 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund

Account #10103

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3137EADM8 FHLMC Note
1.25% Due 10/2/2019

40,000.00 03/25/2015
1.40%

39,735.60
39,936.58

98.67
2.50%

39,467.04
206.94

8.81%
(469.54)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.09
1.06

313383HU8 FHLB Note
1.75% Due 6/12/2020

40,000.00 06/26/2015
1.87%

39,779.20
39,920.71

98.39
2.68%

39,355.08
153.61

8.77%
(565.63)

Aaa / AA+
NR

1.78
1.73

3130A7CV5 FHLB Note
1.375% Due 2/18/2021

35,000.00 03/11/2016
1.64%

34,566.00
34,783.00

96.82
2.72%

33,886.27
17.38

7.53%
(896.73)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.47
2.40

3135G0Q89 FNMA Note
1.375% Due 10/7/2021

43,000.00 10/27/2016
1.50%

42,738.13
42,835.77

96.00
2.73%

41,281.72
236.50

9.22%
(1,554.05)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.10
2.99

3135G0S38 FNMA Note
2% Due 1/5/2022

40,000.00 04/24/2017
1.92%

40,142.40
40,101.47

97.41
2.82%

38,964.12
124.44

8.68%
(1,137.35)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.35
3.20

3135G0T78 FNMA Note
2% Due 10/5/2022

30,000.00 01/09/2018
2.36%

29,518.50
29,583.67

96.88
2.81%

29,064.69
243.33

6.51%
(518.98)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.10
3.86

3135G0T94 FNMA Note
2.375% Due 1/19/2023

30,000.00 06/13/2018
2.91%

29,319.90
29,351.88

98.25
2.80%

29,475.45
83.13

6.56%
123.57

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.39
4.12

Total Agency 258,000.00 1.89%
255,799.73
256,513.08 2.72%

251,494.37
1,065.33

56.08%
(5,018.71)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.80
2.68

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109 Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 6,734.68 Various
0.60%

6,734.68
6,734.68

1.00
0.60%

6,734.68
0.00

1.50%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 6,734.68 0.60%
6,734.68
6,734.68 0.60%

6,734.68
0.00

1.50%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828UQ1 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

30,000.00 Various
1.46%

29,709.47
29,910.35

98.08
2.56%

29,423.44
1.04

6.53%
(486.91)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.50
1.47

912828UV0 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

30,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57%

29,379.01
29,799.71

97.75
2.58%

29,326.17
142.01

6.54%
(473.54)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.55

912828WC0 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

30,000.00 11/04/2015
1.63%

30,166.51
30,072.29

98.13
2.65%

29,437.50
176.90

6.58%
(634.79)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.09

912828WN6 US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

30,000.00 07/11/2016
1.01%

31,406.35
30,790.68

98.20
2.68%

29,459.76
152.46

6.57%
(1,330.92)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.64

ATTACHMENT A

Page 17 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund

Account #10103

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

912828G53 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 11/30/2021

35,000.00 01/18/2017
1.89%

34,974.14
34,982.73

97.42
2.71%

34,097.67
166.75

7.61%
(885.06)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.25
3.11

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

10,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84%

9,960.58
9,971.57

96.80
2.71%

9,680.47
0.48

2.15%
(291.10)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

30,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84%

30,051.66
30,041.74

96.77
2.73%

29,032.02
1.55

6.45%
(1,009.72)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

Total US Treasury 195,000.00 1.59%
195,647.72
195,569.07 2.66%

190,457.03
641.19

42.43%
(5,112.04)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.61
2.51

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 459,734.68 1.74%
458,182.13
458,816.83 2.66%

448,686.08
1,706.52

100.00%
(10,130.75)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.68
2.56

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 450,392.60

ATTACHMENT A

Page 18 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 1,873,680 1,884,139
Accrued Interest 9,586 7,049
Total Market Value 1,883,266 1,891,188
Income Earned 2,460 2,383
Cont/WD 0
Par 1,913,359 1,918,883
Book Value 1,930,333 1,935,252
Cost Value 1,944,000 1,949,524

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 97.9%
AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 2.1%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.49

Average Coupon 1.83%

Average Purchase YTM 1.45%

Average Market YTM 2.62%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 2.60 yrs

Average Life 2.60 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund

Account #10073

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 6/30/2009
Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 0.42% 0.38% 0.01% -0.85% -0.32% 0.60% 1.23% N/A 2.13%
ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.18% 0.51% 1.15% 1.52% 1.07% 0.79% 0.49% N/A 0.32%

ATTACHMENT A

Page 19 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $1,930,332.53

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $5,524.55
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $5,524.55
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion ($605.31)

($605.31)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $1,935,251.77

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $33,358.71

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $5,484.38
          Dividend Received $40.17
          Principal on Maturities $0.00
          Interest on Maturities $0.00
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $5,524.55
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $0.00
          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $38,883.26

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund

Account #10073
ATTACHMENT A

Page 20 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund

Account #10073

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109 Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 38,883.26 Various
0.60%

38,883.26
38,883.26

1.00
0.60%

38,883.26
0.00

2.06%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 38,883.26 0.60%
38,883.26
38,883.26 0.60%

38,883.26
0.00

2.06%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G61 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2019

165,000.00 08/24/2016
0.92%

168,081.41
166,176.21

98.74
2.53%

162,924.63
628.89

8.65%
(3,251.58)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.25
1.22

912828UQ1 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

135,000.00 Various
1.60%

132,834.83
134,319.12

98.08
2.56%

132,405.44
4.66

7.00%
(1,913.68)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.50
1.47

912828UV0 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

100,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57%

97,930.02
99,332.38

97.75
2.58%

97,753.90
473.36

5.19%
(1,578.48)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.55

912828XM7 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03%

168,796.84
166,848.18

98.14
2.63%

161,925.56
233.15

8.57%
(4,922.62)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.92
1.87

912828WC0 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

160,000.00 Various
1.46%

161,991.55
160,979.97

98.13
2.65%

157,000.00
943.48

8.35%
(3,979.97)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.09

912828A83 US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08%

174,062.66
169,859.27

99.37
2.66%

163,955.88
670.87

8.70%
(5,903.39)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.34
2.24

912828B90 US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10%

171,516.76
168,602.41

98.38
2.67%

162,325.19
9.12

8.58%
(6,277.22)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.42

912828WN6 US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

160,000.00 Various
1.04%

167,290.77
164,116.02

98.20
2.68%

157,118.72
813.12

8.35%
(6,997.30)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.64

912828F21 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

170,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38%

175,983.77
173,744.02

98.30
2.70%

167,117.99
1,520.01

8.92%
(6,626.03)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.93

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

165,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84%

164,349.58
164,530.84

96.80
2.71%

159,727.76
7.98

8.45%
(4,803.08)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

165,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84%

165,284.15
165,229.58

96.77
2.73%

159,676.11
8.55

8.44%
(5,553.47)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

ATTACHMENT A

Page 21 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund

Account #10073

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

9128284D9 US Treasury Note
2.5% Due 3/31/2023

165,000.00 06/13/2018
2.84%

162,518.55
162,630.51

98.98
2.74%

163,324.26
1,735.66

8.73%
693.75

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.25

Total US Treasury 1,880,000.00 1.46%
1,910,640.89
1,896,368.51 2.66%

1,845,255.44
7,048.85

97.94%
(51,113.07)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.65
2.54

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,918,883.26 1.45%
1,949,524.15
1,935,251.77 2.62%

1,884,138.70
7,048.85

100.00%
(51,113.07)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.60
2.49

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,891,187.55

ATTACHMENT A

Page 22 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 1,321,221 1,328,949
Accrued Interest 6,629 4,840
Total Market Value 1,327,850 1,333,789
Income Earned 1,805 1,807
Cont/WD 0
Par 1,351,096 1,355,017
Book Value 1,360,343 1,363,940
Cost Value 1,367,904 1,371,825

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 97.8%
AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 2.2%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.68

Average Coupon 1.85%

Average Purchase YTM 1.56%

Average Market YTM 2.63%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 2.81 yrs

Average Life 2.81 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve 
Accoun
Account #10128

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2010
Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve Accoun 0.45% 0.35% -0.08% -0.93% -0.35% 0.57% 1.21% N/A 1.73%
ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.18% 0.51% 1.15% 1.52% 1.07% 0.79% 0.49% N/A 0.34%

ATTACHMENT A

Page 23 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $1,360,342.87

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $3,920.86
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $3,920.86
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion ($323.91)

($323.91)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $1,363,939.82

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $25,096.32

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $3,890.63
          Dividend Received $30.23
          Principal on Maturities $0.00
          Interest on Maturities $0.00
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $3,920.86
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $0.00
          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $29,017.18

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve 
Account
Account #10128

ATTACHMENT A

Page 24 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve 
Accoun
Account #10128

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109 Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 29,017.18 Various
0.60%

29,017.18
29,017.18

1.00
0.60%

29,017.18
0.00

2.18%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 29,017.18 0.60%
29,017.18
29,017.18 0.60%

29,017.18
0.00

2.18%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828UQ1 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

112,000.00 Various
1.40%

111,138.03
111,752.46

98.08
2.56%

109,847.48
3.86

8.24%
(1,904.98)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.50
1.47

912828UV0 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

115,000.00 Various
1.47%

113,111.52
114,402.38

97.75
2.58%

112,417.00
544.36

8.47%
(1,985.38)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.55

912828XM7 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03%

117,646.28
116,288.13

98.14
2.63%

112,857.21
162.50

8.47%
(3,430.92)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.92
1.87

912828WC0 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

88,000.00 11/04/2015
1.63%

88,488.42
88,212.04

98.13
2.65%

86,350.00
518.91

6.51%
(1,862.04)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.09

912828A83 US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08%

121,316.40
118,386.77

99.37
2.66%

114,272.28
467.58

8.60%
(4,114.49)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.34
2.24

912828B90 US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10%

119,541.99
117,510.77

98.38
2.67%

113,135.74
6.35

8.48%
(4,375.03)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.42

912828WN6 US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

101,000.00 Various
1.03%

105,664.79
103,628.31

98.20
2.68%

99,181.19
513.28

7.47%
(4,447.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.64

912828F21 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

110,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38%

113,871.85
112,422.60

98.30
2.70%

108,135.17
983.54

8.18%
(4,287.43)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.93

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

110,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84%

109,566.38
109,687.22

96.80
2.71%

106,485.17
5.32

7.98%
(3,202.05)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

115,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84%

115,198.04
115,160.01

96.77
2.73%

111,289.41
5.96

8.34%
(3,870.60)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

912828N30 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

115,000.00 01/09/2018
2.31%

113,993.75
114,123.41

97.50
2.74%

112,129.49
418.36

8.44%
(1,993.92)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.34
4.09

ATTACHMENT A

Page 25 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve 
Accoun
Account #10128

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

9128284D9 US Treasury Note
2.5% Due 3/31/2023

115,000.00 06/13/2018
2.84%

113,270.51
113,348.54

98.98
2.74%

113,832.06
1,209.70

8.63%
483.52

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.25

Total US Treasury 1,326,000.00 1.58%
1,342,807.96
1,334,922.64 2.67%

1,299,932.20
4,839.72

97.82%
(34,990.44)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.87
2.74

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,355,017.18 1.56%
1,371,825.14
1,363,939.82 2.63%

1,328,949.38
4,839.72

100.00%
(34,990.44)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.81
2.68

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,333,789.10

ATTACHMENT A

Page 26 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 256,863 258,384
Accrued Interest 1,321 964
Total Market Value 258,184 259,348
Income Earned 352 352
Cont/WD 0
Par 262,709 263,484
Book Value 264,648 265,357
Cost Value 266,162 266,937

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 98.3%
AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 1.7%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.71

Average Coupon 1.87%

Average Purchase YTM 1.56%

Average Market YTM 2.64%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 2.84 yrs

Average Life 2.84 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account

Account #10129

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2010
Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account 0.45% 0.35% -0.09% -0.95% -0.37% 0.55% 1.21% N/A 1.74%
ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.18% 0.51% 1.15% 1.52% 1.07% 0.79% 0.49% N/A 0.34%

ATTACHMENT A

Page 27 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $264,647.94

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $775.00
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $775.00
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion ($66.17)

($66.17)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $265,356.77

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $3,708.96

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $770.63
          Dividend Received $4.37
          Principal on Maturities $0.00
          Interest on Maturities $0.00
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $775.00
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $0.00
          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $4,483.96

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account

Account #10129
ATTACHMENT A

Page 28 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account

Account #10129

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109 Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 4,483.96 Various
0.60%

4,483.96
4,483.96

1.00
0.60%

4,483.96
0.00

1.73%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 4,483.96 0.60%
4,483.96
4,483.96 0.60%

4,483.96
0.00

1.73%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828UQ1 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

20,000.00 Various
1.59%

19,688.54
19,902.34

98.08
2.56%

19,615.63
0.69

7.56%
(286.71)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.50
1.47

912828UV0 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

17,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57%

16,648.10
16,886.50

97.75
2.58%

16,618.16
80.47

6.44%
(268.34)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.55

912828XM7 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03%

22,506.25
22,246.43

98.14
2.63%

21,590.07
31.09

8.34%
(656.36)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.92
1.87

912828WC0 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

22,000.00 Various
1.45%

22,276.59
22,136.23

98.13
2.65%

21,587.50
129.73

8.37%
(548.73)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.09

912828A83 US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08%

23,208.35
22,647.90

99.37
2.66%

21,860.78
89.45

8.46%
(787.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.34
2.24

912828B90 US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10%

22,868.90
22,480.32

98.38
2.67%

21,643.36
1.22

8.35%
(836.96)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.42

912828WN6 US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

20,000.00 07/11/2016
1.01%

20,937.57
20,527.12

98.20
2.68%

19,639.84
101.64

7.61%
(887.28)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.64

912828F21 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

25,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38%

25,879.97
25,550.59

98.30
2.70%

24,576.18
223.53

9.56%
(974.41)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.93

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

24,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84%

23,905.39
23,931.76

96.80
2.71%

23,233.13
1.16

8.96%
(698.63)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

23,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84%

23,039.61
23,032.00

96.77
2.73%

22,257.88
1.19

8.58%
(774.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

912828N30 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

20,000.00 01/09/2018
2.31%

19,825.00
19,847.55

97.50
2.74%

19,500.78
72.76

7.55%
(346.77)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.34
4.09

ATTACHMENT A

Page 29 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account

Account #10129

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

9128284D9 US Treasury Note
2.5% Due 3/31/2023

22,000.00 06/13/2018
2.84%

21,669.14
21,684.07

98.98
2.74%

21,776.57
231.42

8.49%
92.50

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.25

Total US Treasury 259,000.00 1.58%
262,453.41
260,872.81 2.67%

253,899.88
964.35

98.27%
(6,972.93)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.89
2.76

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 263,483.96 1.56%
266,937.37
265,356.77 2.64%

258,383.84
964.35

100.00%
(6,972.93)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.84
2.71

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 259,348.19

ATTACHMENT A

Page 30 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 662,294 666,421
Accrued Interest 4,021 3,120
Total Market Value 666,316 669,540
Income Earned 2,079 1,518
Cont/WD 0
Par 677,613 679,634
Book Value 663,362 665,781
Cost Value 662,775 664,797

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 97.1%
AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 2.9%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.94

Average Coupon 1.92%

Average Purchase YTM 2.64%

Average Market YTM 2.63%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 3.09 yrs

Average Life 3.09 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund

Account #10600

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 6/30/2018
Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund 0.48% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
ICE BAML 3-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 0.58% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

ATTACHMENT A

Page 31 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $663,361.62

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $2,021.11
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $2,021.11
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $398.54

$398.54
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $665,781.27

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $17,612.50

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $1,993.75
          Dividend Received $27.36
          Principal on Maturities $0.00
          Interest on Maturities $0.00
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $2,021.11
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $0.00
          Security Purchase $0.00
          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $19,633.61

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund

Account #10600
ATTACHMENT A

Page 32 of 33



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund

Account #10600

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109 Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 19,633.61 Various
0.60%

19,633.61
19,633.61

1.00
0.60%

19,633.61
0.00

2.93%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 19,633.61 0.60%
19,633.61
19,633.61 0.60%

19,633.61
0.00

2.93%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828UV0 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

110,000.00 06/13/2018
2.57%

107,232.81
107,566.05

97.75
2.58%

107,529.29
520.70

16.14%
(36.76)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.55

912828A83 US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

110,000.00 06/28/2018
2.58%

109,467.19
109,504.42

99.37
2.66%

109,303.92
447.25

16.39%
(200.50)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.34
2.24

912828F21 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

110,000.00 06/28/2018
2.64%

108,242.58
108,337.18

98.30
2.70%

108,135.17
983.54

16.30%
(202.01)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.93

912828J43 US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

110,000.00 06/13/2018
2.79%

105,986.72
106,220.70

96.80
2.71%

106,485.17
5.32

15.91%
264.47

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.36

912828L24 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

110,000.00 06/13/2018
2.82%

105,887.89
106,098.97

96.77
2.73%

106,450.74
5.70

15.90%
351.77

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.00
3.82

9128284D9 US Treasury Note
2.5% Due 3/31/2023

110,000.00 06/13/2018
2.84%

108,345.70
108,420.34

98.98
2.74%

108,882.84
1,157.10

16.44%
462.50

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.25

Total US Treasury 660,000.00 2.70%
645,162.89
646,147.66 2.69%

646,787.13
3,119.61

97.07%
639.47

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.18
3.02

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 679,633.61 2.64%
664,796.50
665,781.27 2.63%

666,420.74
3,119.61

100.00%
639.47

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.09
2.94

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 669,540.35

ATTACHMENT A

Page 33 of 33



Agenda Item   24. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments to the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Operating Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18

RECOMMENDATION
City Council, as Successor Agency: Adopt resolution to adjust the FY 2017-18 Successor
Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency Operating Budget.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Budget adjustments are presented to the City Council periodically for review.  These adjustments
represent the appropriation of items previously approved by the City Council during the current
fiscal year, or staff recommended budget adjustments for City Council consideration.  The
recommended adjustments to the Successor Agency to Brea Redevelopment Agency Operating
Budget are listed in Exhibit A. These adjustments are separated by funding source and the
accounts are identified as either revenue or expenditure accounts.

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The attached FY 2017-18 budget adjustments were reviewed by the Finance Committee on
September 25, 2018, and recommended for City Council approval.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The fiscal impact of Exhibit A to the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency FY
2017-18 Budget is a net increase in expenditures of $1,734,000.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Lee Squire, Financial Services Manager
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Resolution - Successor Agency 



 
 
 
 

October 2, 2018 
RESO. SA 2018-06 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2018-06 
 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA, AS 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, 
AMENDING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2017-18 AS AMENDED 

   
 
A. RESOLUTION: 

 The City Council of the City of Brea, as Successor Agency to the Brea 

Redevelopment Agency, does hereby find, determine and resolve that the Successor 

Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18, 

as heretofore amended, be further amended as set forth in Exhibit A, attached. The 

Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency Operating Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2017-18 originally adopted in Resolution No. SA 2017-08 by the City Council of 

the City of Brea, as Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October, 2018. 

             
      _____________________________________  
      Glenn Parker, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ____________________________  
      Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  



 
 
 
 

October 2, 2018 
RESO. SA 2018-06 

2 
 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, as Successor Agency, held on the 2nd day of October, 2018 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:      COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

         
DATED:_________________________ 
                 
   
 
________________________________  
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  

               



Exhibit A

Page 1 of 1

Account Current Revised Funding
Number Program Budget Budget Required

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

2011 Series A Tax Allocation Bonds Fund (517)

4753 (EXP) Contribution to City CIP 5,237,000 5,273,000 36,000

Fund Total 5,237,000 5,273,000 36,000

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Redevelopment - Permanent Fund (511)

4441 (EXP) Payment to County 0 288,600 288,600

Fund Total 0 288,600 288,600

Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund (816)

4441 (EXP) Payment to County 0 1,409,500 1,409,500

Fund Total 0 1,409,500 1,409,500

Payment to the County of Orange for excess cash not pledged for enforceable obligations.

PROJECT AREA AB

Additional contribution toward the funding of the Downtown Parking Structure which was offset by 
unanticipated interest received from the 2011 Series A Tax Allocation Bonds proceeds.

PROJECT AREA AB

Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS
FY 2017-18

October 2, 2018



Agenda Item   25. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 10/02/2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency for Period Ending August 31, 2018

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is in accordance with Government Code Section 53607
and contains information on the investment activities for the month of August 2018. Funds
received by the Successor Agency are typically spent within three to six months; therefore are
not invested long-term. The Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used
for short-term investments and functions like a savings account until funds are required to meet
expenditures needs. Attachment A includes a Portfolio Summary and Holdings Report prepared
by Chandler Asset Management for the funds invested on behalf of the Successor Agency. As
of August 31, 2018, the market value, including accrued interest on the Successor Agency’s
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), was $1,131,712.03 in comparison to $1,129,797.26
at July 31, 2018. The Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency has sufficient cash
flow to meet its expected expenditures for the next six months. 

The Successor Agency also has restricted (fiscal agent) cash and investment accounts related to
its various bond reserve accounts which are managed by Chandler Asset
Management. Attachment A includes a portfolio report from Chandler Asset Management for
each bond reserve account that is invested. As of August 31, 2018, the market value of these
funds, including short-term cash and accrued interest was $1,509,223.51 as compared to
$11,515,389.98 as of July 31, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of August, the total value of the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency’s investment portfolio increased by $1,914.77 due to changes in market value. The total
value of the restricted cash and investments decreased by $10,006,166.47 primarily due to debt
service payments for the 2013 Tax Allocation Bonds and the 2017 Tax Allocation Refunding
Bonds. 



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Alicia Brenner, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Attachment A 



Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency

Cash and Investment Information

Cost Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $    1,083,597.80 1,083,597.80$      

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 1,127,939.66$    1,131,712.03$      

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 897.93$              897.93$  

2004 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond Chandler/BNY 23,161.15$         23,161.15$           

2010 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond Chandler/BNY 66,547.13$         66,547.13$           
2013 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 62,474.41$         62,474.41$           
2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 1,344,214.93$    1,344,214.93$      
2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 11,927.96$         11,927.96$           

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 1,509,223.51$    1,509,223.51$      

Grand Total 3,720,760.97$    3,724,533.34$      

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds

August 31, 2018

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 4



Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency

Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 897.93$  897.93$  
Sub-total 897.93$  897.93$  

2004 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 23,161.15$             23,161.15$             
Sub-total 23,161.15$             23,161.15$             

2010 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 66,547.13$             66,547.13$             
Sub-total 66,547.13$             66,547.13$             

2013 Tax Allocation Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 62,474.41$             62,474.41$             
Sub-total 62,474.41$             62,474.41$             

2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,344,214.93$        1,344,214.93$        
Sub-total 1,344,214.93$        1,344,214.93$        

2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 11,927.96$             11,927.96$             
Sub-total 11,927.96$             11,927.96$             

Report Grand Total 1,509,223.51$        1,509,223.51$        

August 31, 2018

Cost
Value

Market 
Value

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 4



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 7/31/18
End Values

as of 8/31/18

Market Value 1,127,940 1,127,940
Accrued Interest 1,858 3,772
Total Market Value 1,129,797 1,131,712
Income Earned 2,271 1,915
Cont/WD 0
Par 1,127,940 1,127,940
Book Value 1,127,940 1,127,940
Cost Value 1,127,940 1,127,940

TOP ISSUERS

Local Agency Investment Fund 100.0%
Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 2.02%

Average Purchase YTM 2.02%

Average Market YTM 2.02%

Average S&P/Moody Rating NR/NR

Average Final Maturity 0.00 yrs

Average Life 0.00 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of August 31, 2018

Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF

Account #10166

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 4



Holdings Report
As of August 31, 2018

Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF

Account #10166

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund State 
Pool

1,127,939.66 Various
2.02%

1,127,939.66
1,127,939.66

1.00
2.02%

1,127,939.66
3,772.37

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 1,127,939.66 2.02%
1,127,939.66
1,127,939.66 2.02%

1,127,939.66
3,772.37

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,127,939.66 2.02%
1,127,939.66
1,127,939.66 2.02%

1,127,939.66
3,772.37

100.00%
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,131,712.03

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 4


	Agenda
	 Item 16 - Review of Appointment and Removal Process for Council Appointed Commissioners and Revised Code of Conduct for City Council
	Att1_Limited Nominations
	Att2_Universal Nominations
	Att3_Revised Code of Conduct 
	Att4_Redline Code of Conduct 
	 Item 18 - _1893
	Att1_Draft Minutes 
	 Item 19 - Biennial Pavement Management Plan - Inspection and Update
	Att1_2018 PSA - Bucknam
	Att2_Exhibit A
	Att3_Exhibit B
	Att4_COI
	 Item 20 - Brea Civic and Cultural Center Landscape Improvements, CIP _7936
	Att1_Agreement
	Att2_Proposal
	Att3_Insurance
	Att4_Plans
	BreaPoliceMem-Set
	Sheets and Views
	BreaPoliceMem-OvKey-L-2
	BreaPoliceMem-Demo-L-3
	BreaPoliceMem-Demo-L-4
	BreaPoliceMem-Demo-L-5
	BreaPoliceMem-InfoLayout-L-7
	BreaPoliceMem-Det-L-8
	BreaPoliceMem-Det-L-9
	BreaPoliceMem-Trees-L-19
	BreaPoliceMem-Shrubs-L-20
	BreaPoliceMem-Shrubs-L-21
	BreaPoliceMem-Shrubs-L-22
	BreaPoliceMem-Lighting-L-23
	BreaPoliceMem-Spec-L-24
	BreaPoliceMem-Spec-L-25


	BreaPoliceMem Irr.07Jun2018-flat

	Att5_Specifications
	 Item 21 - Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017-18 and Approve Mutiple Year Carryovers 
	Att1_Resolution - City
	2018-055 Quarterly City
	2018-055 - Exhibit

	Att2_Resolution - CIP
	2018-056 - Quarterly CIP
	2018-056 - Exhibit
	Sheet1


	 Item 22 - August Outgoing Payment Log and September 17, 20, 21 and 28, 2018 City Check Registers
	Att1_August Outgoing Payment Log
	Aug 2018

	Att2_09-17-18 City Check Register
	Att3_09-20-18 City Check Register
	Att4_09-21-18 City Check Register
	Att5_09-28-18 City Check Register
	 Item 23 - Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending August 31, 2018
	Att1_ATTACHMENT A
	 Item 24 - Budget Adjustments to the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency Operating Program Budget for Fiscal Year  2017-18
	Att1_Resolution - Successor Agency
	SA 2018-06
	1889_Quarterly Successor 10-2-18
	Sheet1


	 Item 25 - Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency for Period Ending August 31, 2018
	Att1_Attachment A

